
Meeting of: COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON

Date/Time: Tuesday, April 11, 2017 @ 7:00 p.m.

Location: Council Chambers (2nd Floor of Public Safety Building)
321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin

Members: Mayor Donna Olson, Tim Swadley, Matt Bartlett, Sid Boersma, Michael
Engelberger, Regina Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson, Dennis Kittleson,
Paul Lawrence, Tom Majewski, Pat O’Connor, and Scott Truehl

ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A
QUORUM (EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are
unable to attend the meeting, please notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via
email lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us

CALL TO ORDER

1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:
 Stoughton Police Dispatchers Proclamation
 Redevelopment Authority Presentation by Peter Sveum

2. Minutes and Reports:
 Committee Minutes: Utilities Committee (2/20/2017) and Commission on Aging (3/7/2017)
 February 2017 Treasurer’s Report
 Utilities Financial Reports

3. Public Comment Period:

4. CONSENT AGENDA
A. March 28, 2017 Council Minutes

OLD BUSINESS

5. R-50-2017- Resolution authorizing the removal of the Stoughton Highway Trailer
Building from the temporary demolition moratorium. Request by Alderperson Jenson

6. Reconsideration of R-31-2017- Resolution by the Common Council of the City of
Stoughton Approving the Hilldale Park Condominium. (Planning Commission
recommends approval 6-1, with Engelberger voting noe) Request by Alderperson
Engelberger

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin,

will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and

location given below.



7. O-4-2017- An ordinance amending the zoning classification of a portion of the parcel at
3201 McComb Road (see proposed CSM Lot 1 attached) in the City of Stoughton from
RH – Rural Holding to I – Institutional (Planning Commission recommends approval
7-0) (Stoughton Utilities Substation) SECOND READING

NEW BUSINESS

8. R-48-2017- Resolution Providing for the Sale of $7,660,000 General Obligation
Promissory Notes, Series 2017A (Finance Committee meets April 11, 2017)

9. R-46-2017- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Temporary
Class “B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and Special Event License to the Stoughton
Ducks Unlimited. (Public Safety recommends approval 3-0)

10. R-47-2017- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Temporary
Class “B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and Special Event License to Sustainable
Stoughton for the Earth Day Expo. (Public Safety recommends approval 2-0, with
Engelberger abstaining)

11. R-49-2017- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the proposal
for appraisal services with L.A. Duesterbeck and Associates, INC, for 2431 County
Highway A, Stoughton, WI

12. The Council may convene in closed session pursuant to Wis. State Statute
19.85(1)(e) to consider the acquisition of property for Public Works Facility,
Stoughton, WI and may return into open session to take action on matters discussed
in closed session.

13. ADJOURNMENT

Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For
information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Tim Swadley





Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Tuesday, April 11, 2017 @ 7:00 p.m.  


Location:  Council Chambers (2nd Floor of Public Safety Building) 


   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Members: Mayor Donna Olson, Tim Swadley, Matt Bartlett, Sid Boersma, Michael 


Engelberger, Regina Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson, Dennis Kittleson, 


Paul Lawrence, Tom Majewski, Pat O’Connor, and Scott Truehl  


ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A 


QUORUM (EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are 


unable to attend the meeting, please notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via 


email lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us 


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


 Stoughton Police Dispatchers Proclamation 


 Redevelopment Authority Presentation by Peter Sveum 


 


2.   Minutes and Reports:  


 Committee Minutes: Utilities Committee (2/20/2017) and Commission on Aging (3/7/2017) 


 February 2017 Treasurer’s Report 


 Utilities Financial Reports 


 


3.      Public Comment Period:   


 


4.      CONSENT AGENDA 


 A. March 28, 2017 Council Minutes 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


5. R-50-2017- Resolution authorizing the removal of the Stoughton Highway Trailer 


Building from the temporary demolition moratorium. Request by Alderperson Jenson 


 


6. Reconsideration of R-31-2017- Resolution by the Common Council of the City of 


Stoughton Approving the Hilldale Park Condominium. (Planning Commission 


recommends approval 6-1, with Engelberger voting noe) Request by Alderperson 


Engelberger 


 


 


 


 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 


Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, 


will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and 


location given below. 


  


 



mailto:lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us





7. O-4-2017- An ordinance amending the zoning classification of a portion of the parcel at 


3201 McComb Road (see proposed CSM Lot 1 attached) in the City of Stoughton from 


RH – Rural Holding to I – Institutional (Planning Commission recommends approval  


7-0) (Stoughton Utilities Substation)    SECOND READING 


 


 


 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


8. R-48-2017- Resolution Providing for the Sale of $7,660,000 General Obligation 


Promissory Notes, Series 2017A (Finance Committee meets April 11, 2017) 


 


9. R-46-2017- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Temporary 


Class “B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and Special Event License to the Stoughton 


Ducks Unlimited. (Public Safety recommends approval 3-0) 


 


10. R-47-2017- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Temporary 


Class “B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and Special Event License to Sustainable 


Stoughton for the Earth Day Expo. (Public Safety recommends approval 2-0, with 


Engelberger abstaining) 


 


11. R-49-2017- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the proposal 


for appraisal services with L.A. Duesterbeck and Associates, INC, for 2431 County 


Highway A, Stoughton, WI 


 


12. The Council may convene in closed session pursuant to Wis. State Statute 


19.85(1)(e) to consider the acquisition of property for Public Works Facility, 


Stoughton, WI and may return into open session to take action on matters discussed 


in closed session. 


 


 


13. ADJOURNMENT 


 


Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For 


information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Tim Swadley 








City of Stoughton
PROCLAMATION


WHEREAS, professional telecommunicators perform a critical function when an emergency occurs
requiring police, fire, or ambulance as well as those related to forestry and conservation operations, highway
safety and maintenance activities; and


WHEREAS, thousands of dedicated telecommunicators daily serve the citizens of the United States by
answering their calls for police, fire and emergency medical services and by dispatching the appropriate
assistance as quickly as possible; and


WHEREAS, professional telecommunicators are critical to our county’s emergency response and
homeland security services, dispatching law enforcement, firefighters, emergency medical services, and other
emergency responders 24 hours a day, seven days a week; and


WHEREAS, professional telecommunicators are not visible as the men and women who arrive on the
scene of emergencies, but provide the vital link to public safety services as part of the first responder team.


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Mayor of the City of Stoughton does hereby
proclaim the week of April 9 – 16, 2017 as


National Public Safety Telecommunicators Week


in the City of Stoughton in honor and recognition of our Telecommunicators and the vital contributions they
make to the safety and well-being of our citizens.


Signed this 9th day of April, 2017.


______________________
Mayor Donna Olson
City of Stoughton








RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Temporary Class “B”/Class “B”
Retailer’s License and Special Event License to the Stoughton Ducks Unlimited.


Committee Action: Public Safety recommends approval 3-0


File Number: R-46-2017 Date Introduced: April 11, 2017


WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City to approve an Application for a Temporary Class
“B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and a Special Event License to the Stoughton Ducks Unlimited for the
Ducks Unlimited Spring Banquet, and


WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on March 22, 2017 to consider the terms of the
Application for a Temporary Class “B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and a Special Event License, and
recommends approval, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby directed and authorized to execute the Temporary Class “B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and a
Special Event License based on no fines or fees due to the City of Stoughton, attached hereto and
incorporated as part of this resolution, between the City of Stoughton and the Stoughton Ducks
Unlimited.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote











lkropf

Text Box

    



lkropf

Text Box

    



lkropf

Text Box

    









		9a-R-46-2017-Ducks Unlimited Special Event & Temp Liq.pdf

		9b-Ducks Unlimited Special Event Lic.pdf






RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Temporary Class “B”/Class “B”
Retailer’s License and Special Event License to Sustainable Stoughton for the Earth Day Expo.


Committee Action: Public Safety recommends approval 2-0, with Engelberger abstaining


File Number: R-47-2017 Date Introduced: April 11, 2017


WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City to approve an Application for a Temporary Class
“B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and a Special Event License to Sustainable Stoughton for the Earth
Day Expo, and


WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on March 22, 2017 to consider the terms of the
Application for a Temporary Class “B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and a Special Event License, and
recommends approval, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby directed and authorized to execute the Temporary Class “B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and a
Special Event License based on no fines or fees due to the City of Stoughton, attached hereto and
incorporated as part of this resolution, between the City of Stoughton and Sustainable Stoughton.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote















lkropf

Text Box

     



lkropf

Text Box

    



lkropf

Text Box

    



lkropf

Text Box

    









		10a-R-4-2017-Sustainable Stoughton Special Event & Temp Liq - Copy.pdf

		10b-Sustainable Stoughton Earth Day License Application.pdf






City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the proposal for appraisal services with
L.A. Duesterbeck and Associates, INC, for 2431 County Highway A, Stoughton, WI


Committee Action: Finance Committee meets April 11, 2017


Fiscal Impact: $1,200


File Number: R -49-2017 Date Introduced: April 11, 2017


WHEREAS, The City of Stoughton Common Council approved R-45-2017, Resolution of Necessity
relating to the acquisition of land needed for a new public works facility on March 28, 2017, and


WHEREAS, the next step of the property acquisition of 2431 County Highway A, Stoughton, WI via
the eminent domain process, is to complete an appraisal of the real estate, and


WHEREAS, The City received a proposal from L.A. Duesterbeck and Associates, INC to complete the
appraisal; and


WHEREAS, L.A. Duesterbeck would complete the appraisal of the property to adhere to the guidelines
set forth in Wis Statute Chapter 32 and all pertinent sub chapters; now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s)
approve the proposal for appraisal services with L.A. Duesterbeck and Associates, INC, for 2431
County Highway A, Stoughton, WI


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







 - 1 -


L. A. DUESTERBECK & ASSOCIATES, INC. 


 


WOODGATE OFFICE CENTRE  4539 WOODGATE DRIVE, SUITE C  JANESVILLE, WISCONSIN 53546   
PHONE 608-743-4233  FAX 608-756-4404 


 
 
March 30, 2017 
 
Attorney Matthew Dregne 
Stafford Rosenbaum LLP 
222 West Washington Avenue, Suite 900 
608-259-2618 
MDregne@staffordlaw.com 
 
Dear Attorney Dregne: 


 
The following outlines the proposal for appraisal services that we would provide for the real estate 
described. 
 


 
Subject Property: 2431 County Highway A, Stoughton (Town of Dunkirk), Wisconsin 
 
Appraisal Fee: $1,200 
 
Completion Date: Within 30 days of engagement 
 
Payment: 


 
Due upon delivery of the report 


 
Level of Report: Summary Appraisal Report to appropriate minimum standards required 


for the intended use, and as outlined in the 2016-17 edition of USPAP as 
outlined in Standard 2-2 and Sections 32.06 and 32.09 of the State of 
Wisconsin Statutes. 


Scope of Work: 
 


This will consist of the following:  
1) Physical viewing of the property, interior and exterior, by a competent 


appraiser of L.A. Duesterbeck and Associates, 
2) Investigate both local, regional and neighborhood market conditions,  


affecting the subject market, 
3) Determine highest and best use based upon such investigations, 
4) Apply all applicable valuation approaches, which may or may not 


include the cost, sales comparison and income capitalization approaches 
to provide an opinion of market value for the subject property in its 
current, as-is state of condition. Market data included within each 
valuation approach will consider a wide search of comparable property 
that compares favorably with the subject property in size, location, 
shape, recency of sale, age, condition and similar highest and best use. 
All comparable sales will be well researched and all applicable sales 
will be verified with a party of sale.  


5)   Provide an opinion of the market value of the fee simple interest as of an 
effective date of valuation, usually the day of physical viewing. 


Intended Use:  Eminent domain proceeding 







 - 2 -


We will furnish you with two original copies and one PDF copy of the appraisal report. You may copy 
the original report on your own if you wish for additional report copies. 
 
Please be advised that our company is highly competent to appraise real estate comparable to yours. Our 
company has been in the appraisal profession for over 40 years, and we maintain one of the largest 
regional databases in the market area.  
 
Additionally, and not included within the fee of the scope of services, is any litigation work, which 
includes additional consulting, deposition or court testimony relating to this assignment after it is 
delivered in hard copy form. The expense for these services will be billed at a flat rate of $200 per hour. 
This will include any traveling time to and from our office location. 
 
If you should wish us to proceed with this assignment under the proposed guidelines and scope of work, 
please sign the proposal and return it to us. 
 
Thank you for your request and if you should have any questions regarding this matter, please feel free to 
contact me at 608-743-4233 ext. 6. 
 
Sincerely, 
 


    
Troy J. Kruser, MAI      
Wisconsin Certified General Appraiser #1425   
 
TJK: dw 
 
 
Accepted by:                                                               Date:         
 
 
Property contact: ___________________________   Phone: _________________________ 





		11a-R-49-2017- Agreement with Duesterbeck.pdf

		11b-PROPOSAL- 2431 County Highway A, Stoughton.pdf






STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, February 20, 2017 – 5:30 p.m. 


 


Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 
Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 
600 S. Fourth St. 
Stoughton, Wisconsin 


 
Members Present:           Alderperson Matt Bartlett, Alderperson Michael Engelberger, 


Citizen Member David Erdman, Alderperson Greg Jenson, 
Citizen Member John Kallas, Mayor Donna Olson, and 
Citizen Member Alan Staats. 


 
Excused: None. 


 


Absent: None. 
 


Others Present:                Stoughton  Utilities  Finance  Manager  Jamin  Friedl,  CPA, 
Stoughton  Utilities  Assistant  Director  Brian  Hoops, 
Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz, P.E., and 
Alderperson Dennis Kittleson. 


 
Call To Order:  Mayor Donna Olson called the Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee 
Meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 


 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Consent Agenda:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert 
Kardasz introduced Stoughton Utilities Finance Manager Jamin Friedl and they 
presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting Consent Agenda 
items.  Discussion Followed.  Motion by Alderperson Michael Engelberger, the motion 
seconded by Citizen Member David Erdman, to approve the following consent agenda 
items as presented: Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List, Draft Minutes of the January 
17, 2017 Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting, Stoughton Utilities October 
2016 and November 2016 Financial Summaries, Stoughton Utilities 2016 Statistical 
Information, January 2017 Statistical Information, Stoughton Utilities Communications, 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Annual Calendar, and the Stoughton Utilities January 
2017 Activities Report. The motion carried unanimously 7 to 0. 


 
Status of The Stoughton Utilities Committee Recommendation(s) To The 
Stoughton Common Council:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented 
and discussed the following items from the Stoughton Utilities Committee that were 
approved and placed on file by the Stoughton Common Council: 


 


 Appointment  of  Stoughton  Utilities  Assistant  Director  Brian  Hoops  as  the 
Alternate Director to the WPPI Energy Board of Directors. 


 


 Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List. 
 


 Stoughton Utilities Committee November 14, 2016 Regular Meeting Minutes. 







STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, February 20, 2017 – 5:30 p.m. 


 


Stoughton, WI 
Page No. 2 


 
 


Inclusion Of City Informational Flyers In The Utility Billing Statement:  Stoughton 
Utilities Assistant Director Brian Hoops presented and discussed the inclusion of City 
informational flyers in the Utility Billing statements.  Discussion followed.  Motion by 
Alderperson Michael Engelberger, the motion seconded by Citizen Member David 
Erdman,  to  authorize  Stoughton  Utilities  to  include  non-Utility-related  inserts  in 
Stoughton Utilities billing statement mailings, and to direct Utility staff to draft a policy 
regarding inclusion of such materials, with said policy to include language restricting 
inserts to Stoughton Utilities and other City of Stoughton Departments, ensuring utility 
ratepayers are not charged for any expenditures for advertising except those conveyed 
in  Wis.  Stat.  196.595(2),  which  establishes  a  methodology  for  assessing  service 
charges  to  recoup  any  Utility  expenses,  and  establishes  professional  content  and 
design standards for future approval by the Stoughton Utilities Committee, and 
recommend its approval to the Stoughton Community Affairs and Council Policy 
Committee and the Stoughton Common Council.  The motion carried unanimously 7 to 
0. 


 
Alderperson Dennis Kittleson excused himself from the meeting at 5:48 p.m. 


 
Proposed Position Description For Utilities Operations Specialist: Stoughton 
Utilities Assistant Director Brian Hoops and Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz 
presented and discussed the proposed position description for the Utilities Operations 
Specialist, emphasizing that there are funds available for the fiscal impact to be 
determined.  Discussion followed.  Motion by Alderperson Michael Engelberger, the 
motion seconded by Citizen Member John Kallas, to approve the proposed position 
description for the Utilities Operations Specialist and recommend its approval to the 
Stoughton Personnel Committee and the Stoughton Common Council.  The motion 
carried unanimously 7 to 0. 


 
Bad Debt Account Write-Offs Through December 31, 2016:  Stoughton Utilities 
Finance Manager Jamin Friedl and Stoughton Utilities Assistant Director Brian Hoops 
presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities Bad Debt Account Write-Offs through 
December 31, 2016. Discussion followed.  Motion by Alderperson Michael Engelberger, 
the motion seconded by Citizen Member David Erdman, to approve the Stoughton 
Utilities Bad Debt Account Write-offs through December 31, 2016 and recommend the 
approval and the adoption of the corresponding resolution to the Stoughton Common 
Council on March 14, 2017. The motion carried unanimously 7 to 0. 


 
American  Transmission  Company,  LLC  (ATCLLC)  Restructuring  Status: 
Stoughton  Utilities  Assistant  Director  Brian  Hoops  and  Stoughton  Utilities  Director 
Robert Kardasz presented and explained that ATCLLC is pursuing further corporate 
restructuring.  Discussion followed. 







STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES  


Monday, February 20, 2017 - 5:30 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No. 3 


 


 
 


Stoughton Utilities Committee Future Agenda Items:  Policy for the inclusion of City 
informational flyers in the Utility billing statement and the December 2016 Financial 
Summaries. 


 
Adjournment:  Motion by Alderperson Greg Jenson, the motion seconded by Citizen 
Member Alan Staats, to adjourn the Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting at 
5:58 p.m. The motion carried unanimously 7 to 0. 


Respectfully submitted 


Brian R. Hoops 
Stoughton Utilities Assistant Director 







1


COMMISSION ON AGING MEETING MINUTES
Tuesday, March 7, 2017


Stoughton Room, Stoughton Area Senior Center


Present: Bob Barnett, Ros Gausman, Lou Havlik, Nancy Hoffman, Dennis Kittleson, Don Mix, Faith
Schuck, Jeanne Schwass-Long, David Sharpe, Charlotte Snow, Sue Wollin
Staff Present: Cindy McGlynn, Hollee Camacho
Absent & Excused: Mary Onsager


Introductions: Welcomed our newest members
Faith Schuck, representing Pleasant Springs and Sue Wollin, representing Rutland


Call to order: J. Schwass-Long called the meeting to order at 11:00 AM.
February Minutes: Moved by D. Mix, seconded by L. Havlik to approve; passed unanimously.


Director Comments


 The Wisconsin Association of Senior Centers (WASC) Spring Training is April 21 in Appleton.
All COA members are encouraged to go. If you would like to attend, fill out the registration
form (handed out and emailed) and give to Cindy. Some form of car pooling is planned.


 The old canoe rack and one of the docks have been removed to make room for new river
rock. A new 2-tier canoe rack will be installed and we’ll also purchase some kayaks.


 Erin Bleck, our new full-time Case Manager will begin March 14.


 Our other new employees are working well.


 Kelly Janda, our only current long-term Case Manager has been in charge of training and
doing great. To ease the training process, we still have a 2-week waiting list for new clients.


Marketing Plan: COA reviewed the Public Relations Committee’s revisions to the plan:


 Updates to description of services and amenities


 Increase in current population statistics


 Noted we’ve been reaccredited every five years since 2001, and we are only one of 4
nationally accredited senior centers in the State.


 Updated the current trends to include an increase in the complexity of services (i.e. mental
health, dementia, chronic conditions, alcohol and other drug abuse), in number of frail
living in community for longer years, and role of caregivers has increased.


 1200 newsletters are printed monthly; Facebook has 236 likes, feature stories vary, and will
add the Hub’s online calendar and outdoor digital sign to the list of media types.


 J. Schwass-Long motioned to approve and C. Snow seconded to approve the plan as
updated; and with the amendments to the Other Opportunities section of adding “Civic
Groups” and changing religious activities to “Faith Communities.”


COA Action Plan 1.3: COA discussed how a combined accreditation/strategic process will look


 We are due for national re-accreditation in 2018; this will entail a 12-member committee
comprised of various people from the community (from City, Townships, schools,







2


businesses, etc) and at least three COA members. The committee should be set to begin
meeting twice/month by this Fall.


 Instead of two 5-year alternating processes, it was decided to piggyback the re-
accreditation process with the strategic plan going forward. Once next year’s accreditation
process is complete the COA will evaluate whether any new action plans should be added
to this combined 5-year plan.


 The next 5-year cycle (in 2023 or 2024), will likely be more in-depth with more focus groups
and/or additional committee members.


Committee Reports: Once committees have put together their action plans, Cindy asks members
to bring them to share and make sure there are no overlaps with other committees.


Evaluation: Hollee Camacho Next meeting: TBD
o Thanks for COA members email feedback on the online survey.


o The survey link will be ready to go public: www.surveymonkey.com/r/SASCSurvey
o COA members are encouraged to take the survey again so their responses are tallied.
o It will be in the Yahara Senior News, our website, Facebook page, the City’s Tower Times in


April, the Town of Dunn’s next newsletter, as well as the other Town’s websites.


Public Relations: Nan Hoffman Next meeting: April 4, 10AM (before COA)
o Reviewed the Marketing Plan once more this morning.
o Discussed ways to enhance exposure of our events on Facebook; will look into adding our


events to the Chamber calendar if we can find a volunteer to assist.
o Considering requesting help from the high school with our logo as a contest.
o Updating the Friendly Visitor brochure


Fund Development: Lou Havlik Next meeting: March 21, 10AM
o Looking at working with Chorus to host two fundraising events/year; will have committees


for each event. Also, Viking Brew Pub may still help with an Oktoberfest-type fundraiser.
o Updating a separate planned giving brochure to give to agencies that help with wills, etc.,


also considering an envelope option for funeral homes.
o Discussed how past fundraisers during Syttende Mai were not lucrative and difficult with so


many volunteers busy helping in other areas of town. However, we will continue to
encourage and consider new ideas.


Volunteer: Dave Sharpe Next meeting: Thursday 9:30AM
o Devised a separate survey to evaluate different groups of Senior Center volunteers; Hollee


distributed one for all COA members to complete based on their volunteer work on COA.
Please leave completed surveys at the front desk.


o Beginning to review/update/downsize the Volunteer Handbook.


Program: Jeanne Schwass-Long Next meeting: TBD
o Created and prioritized eight action plans; distributed and will also be emails.


Committees, as you complete your action plans, please email them to Hollee to input in one list.







3


Legislative Update: Cindy will email handouts from WASC’s Legislative Committee on Medicaid
Block Grants, which speculate whether they will lessen the amount of funding that goes to
programs like Family Care and Senior Care. No decisions have been made. Contacts are on the
forms if you would like more information.


Meeting Adjourned: Moved by L. Havlik, seconded by D. Sharpe to adjourn the meeting. Carried
unanimously. Meeting adjourned at 12:00 PM.


Next Meeting: Tuesday, April 4 at 11:00 AM





		2a- Utilities Committee Minutes.pdf

		3-2017 COA Minutes.pdf






BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/4Pag
e:


04/03/2017 03:03 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 02/01/2017 TO 02/28/2017


(3,273,778.73)Less: Journal Entries/Other
(472,199.12)Less: Payroll Disbursements
(922,152.57)Less: Cash Disbursements


1,087,947.99 Add: Cash Receipts
4,968,568.34 Beginning GL Balance:


77,513.70 02/23/2017 Deposit ID: 1172
122,514.13 02/27/2017 Deposit ID: 1176


1,341.10 02/28/2017 Deposit ID: 1183
3,160.04 02/28/2017 Deposit ID: 1177


248.00 03/02/2017 Deposit ID: 1184
104.00 03/03/2017 Deposit ID: 1185


20,124.75 03/01/2017 Deposit ID: 1178
391.30 OUTSTANDING POINT PAY


225,397.02 


1,388,385.91 Ending GL Balance:


1,216,898.68 Ending Bank Balance:


Add: Deposits in Transit


Less:  Outstanding Checks


Amount NameCheck Number   Check Date


AP Checks


150.00 FLORENCE REIF54063   03/03/2016
40.00 MEGAN LEICK54975   06/09/2016
9.98 THEN AGAIN CONSIGNMENT54996   06/09/2016


145.00 DANA STADLER55365   07/21/2016
1.22 KATHERINE CLAWSON55770   09/01/2016


175.00 WLECHA55938   09/22/2016
200.00 ELIZABETH BORSODI56006   10/06/2016
838.00 FLYGT56085   10/13/2016
57.00 DAVID LECK56196   10/27/2016


480.00 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON56469   11/17/2016
150.00 LARRY ANDERSON56546   12/08/2016
39.77 SARA VAGEDES56815   12/22/2016
75.00 LARRY ANDERSON56821   12/29/2016
6.64 KRISTINE SCHULTZ56859   12/29/2016


250.08 PRIZEPROMOS56931   01/05/2017
72.62 JERICHO VERRIDEN56938   01/05/2017


2,465.70 3 RIVERS BILLING INC56950   01/12/2017
150.00 LARRY ANDERSON56954   01/12/2017
88.57 SANDRA FLEMING56972   01/12/2017
30.00 JILL URSO57010   01/12/2017
52.75 HIZRI OR LUMNIJE SELIMI57060   01/20/2017


125.00 LARRY ANDERSON57076   01/26/2017
10.52 STEPHEN PREVENAS57107   01/26/2017







BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/4Pag
e:


04/03/2017 03:03 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 02/01/2017 TO 02/28/2017


Amount NameCheck Number   Check Date


AP Checks


11.70 DAVID SKUPIEN57115   01/26/2017
5,527.00 TITAN PUBLIC SAFETY SOLUTIONS57121   01/26/2017


150.00 LARRY ANDERSON57180   02/09/2017
150.00 DANE COUNTY EMS ASSOCIATION57199   02/09/2017
90.86 PEGGY GUERIN57226   02/09/2017
20.77 DANIEL HENRIKSEN57229   02/09/2017


750.00 HOT CLUB OF COWTOWN57231   02/09/2017 VOIDED 03/14/2017
200.00 ANTHONY IRBY57234   02/09/2017
39.00 JANELL KURT57240   02/09/2017
60.00 LECC TRAINING FUND57246   02/09/2017
16.00 LINDA PERCIVAL57254   02/09/2017
92.07 LOIS QUALE57257   02/09/2017


15,274.21 TOWN OF RUTLAND57261   02/09/2017
20.00 UWHC57278   02/09/2017


2,619.84 3 RIVERS BILLING INC57291   02/16/2017
243.33 BATTERIES PLUS BULBS57297   02/16/2017 VOIDED 03/14/2017
644.17 BRUCE MUNICIPAL EQUIPMENT INC57299   02/16/2017
140.00 DANE COUNTY EMS ASSOCIATION57304   02/16/2017
86.00 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT57309   02/16/2017


696.62 MADISON COLLEGE57320   02/16/2017
75.00 STEVE PALMER57324   02/16/2017
48.00 UWHC57336   02/16/2017
40.00 WAHPC57338   02/16/2017


782.21 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L57343   02/23/2017
100.00 COLE BRUSEGAR57347   02/23/2017
76.78 CORPORATE BUSINESS SYSTEMS57349   02/23/2017


100.00 DANCE WISCONSIN57350   02/23/2017
15.99 DANE COUNTY LIBRARY BOOKMOBILE57351   02/23/2017
30.00 DANE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS57352   02/23/2017
75.00 DANE COUNTY TREASURER57353   02/23/2017


1,513.20 DANE COUNTY TREASURER - LAND C57354   02/23/2017
4,728.00 DANE COUNTY TREASURER -MAMSWAP57355   02/23/2017


436.66 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING57357   02/23/2017
100.00 SCOTT GESCHKE57360   02/23/2017
320.00 HARTFORD POLICE DEPARTMENT57362   02/23/2017
20.00 HENRY HIGHTOWER57363   02/23/2017
75.00 ANTHONY IRBY57364   02/23/2017
16.00 KELLY ANN JONES57366   02/23/2017
75.00 GRAIG KITTELSON57369   02/23/2017
17.99 MAI LEE LOR57371   02/23/2017
18.19 MADISON PUBLIC LIBRARY57372   02/23/2017
80.00 MATC57373   02/23/2017


1,085.00 NO SHORTS ELECTRIC LLC57375   02/23/2017
85.83 OFFICE DEPOT57376   02/23/2017







BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 3/4Pag
e:


04/03/2017 03:03 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 02/01/2017 TO 02/28/2017


Amount NameCheck Number   Check Date


AP Checks


36.00 MARCIE PFEIFER-SODERBLOOM57378   02/23/2017
488.83 RENNERT'S FIRE EQUIPMENT SERVICE57379   02/23/2017
75.00 TIMOTHY W SCHMIDT57380   02/23/2017
46.00 CRYSTAL SEYBOLD57382   02/23/2017


6,755.25 SOUTH CENTRAL LIBRARY SYSTEM57385   02/23/2017
75.00 SPICE57386   02/23/2017
27.00 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES57387   02/23/2017


1,447.64 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC57388   02/23/2017
617.00 VIEVU57392   02/23/2017
60.00 JESSICA WALSH57393   02/23/2017


120.00 ELISE WILEMAN57394   02/23/2017
135.00 WISC DEPT OF TRANSP-TV & RP UN57395   02/23/2017


AmountNameCheck Number   Check Date


Payroll Checks


56630   12/16/2016 VOIDED 12/16/2016
56631   12/16/2016 VOIDED 12/16/2016
56632   12/16/2016 VOIDED 12/16/2016
56633   12/16/2016 VOIDED 12/16/2016
56634   12/16/2016 VOIDED 12/16/2016
56635   12/16/2016 VOIDED 12/16/2016
56636   12/16/2016 VOIDED 12/16/2016
56637   12/16/2016 VOIDED 12/16/2016
56638   12/16/2016 VOIDED 12/16/2016
56639   12/16/2016 VOIDED 12/16/2016
56640   12/16/2016 VOIDED 12/16/2016
56641   12/16/2016 VOIDED 12/16/2016
56642   12/16/2016 VOIDED 12/16/2016
56643   12/16/2016 VOIDED 12/16/2016
56644   12/16/2016 VOIDED 12/16/2016
56645   12/16/2016 VOIDED 12/16/2016
56646   12/16/2016 VOIDED 12/16/2016
56647   12/16/2016 VOIDED 12/16/2016
56648   12/16/2016 VOIDED 12/16/2016
56649   12/16/2016 VOIDED 12/16/2016
56650   12/16/2016 VOIDED 12/16/2016
56651   12/16/2016 VOIDED 12/16/2016
56652   12/16/2016 VOIDED 12/16/2016
56653   12/16/2016 VOIDED 12/16/2016
56654   12/16/2016 VOIDED 12/16/2016
56655   12/16/2016 VOIDED 12/16/2016
56656   12/16/2016 VOIDED 12/16/2016


280.00 KITTLESON, PEARL56675   12/16/2016
310.00 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB57176   02/10/2017
768.80 WISC PROFESSIONAL POLICE ASSOC57339   02/24/2017
310.00 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB57342   02/24/2017







BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 4/4Pag
e:


04/03/2017 03:03 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 02/01/2017 TO 02/28/2017


53,909.79 Total - 110 Outstanding Checks:
1,388,385.91 Adjusted Bank Balance


0.00 Unreconciled Difference:


DATE:REVIEWED BY:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS


BANK:


CASH SUMMARY BY FUND FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/2Page: 04/03/2017 03:17 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


FROM 02/01/2017 TO 02/28/2017


Ending
Balance


02/28/2017
Total 


Credits 
Total 


Debits 


Beginning
Balance


02/01/2017DescriptionFund


1,546,726.78 0.00 0.00 1,546,726.78 ALLOCATIONS FUND001


9,538,186.41 7,519,931.40 3,423,493.18 13,634,624.63 GENERAL FUND100


308,294.50 2,080.00 85.74 310,288.76 TID #3 FUND203


1,317,195.61 0.00 597.03 1,316,598.58 TID #4 FUND204


178,664.94 0.00 75.62 178,589.32 TID #5 FUND205


1,399.72 0.00 0.00 1,399.72 TID #6 FUND206


947,815.73 25,927.81 76,135.22 897,608.32 TID #7 FUND207


(5,554.43)3,170.21 0.00 (2,384.22)SAFETY BUILDING FUND212


(133,809.12)68,594.56 13,205.34 (78,419.90)LIBRARY FUND215


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 LANDFILL FUND216


198,601.16 3,336.40 14,978.68 186,958.88 LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND217


20,234.62 0.00 4.19 20,230.43 FIRE EQUIPMENT FUND221


(359.08)0.00 0.00 (359.08)RIVER TRAIL FUND222


342,938.05 0.00 5,003.01 337,935.04 PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND223


187,886.95 10,125.23 65,221.22 132,790.96 STORM SEWER FUND224


33,006.68 0.00 17.09 32,989.59 CEMETERY FUND225


255,328.62 0.00 90.63 255,237.99 EMS TRUCK FUND227


34,463.25 3,263.80 13.37 37,713.68 EMS EQUIPMENT FUND228


2,581.23 622.64 0.00 3,203.87 SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP229


5,498.20 0.00 0.00 5,498.20 TOWNSHIP OUTREACH FUND230


36,042.79 1,509.00 61.18 37,490.61 SENIORS IN NEED231


440,723.46 149.04 164.04 440,708.46 SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND232


4,812.15 0.00 5.43 4,806.72 HOLIDAY FUND233


164,668.73 2,413.61 3,891.87 163,190.47 FOOD PANTRY234


1,143.44 40.00 0.84 1,182.60 LANDMARKS235


2,702.87 0.00 0.00 2,702.87 TREE COMMISSION236


1,748.68 0.00 0.00 1,748.68 STOUGHTON ARTS COUNCIL239


16,438.37 443.17 0.00 16,881.54 EMS TRUST FUND241


30,460.32 973.90 10.33 31,423.89 FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND242


770,617.22 0.00 18.77 770,598.45 FIRE PENSION FUND243


6,374.12 0.00 0.00 6,374.12 CDBG FUND244


(5,238.78)82,967.69 66,923.36 10,805.55 OPERA HOUSE FUND245


6,453.05 0.00 3.02 6,450.03 OPERA HOUSE REPAIR FUND246


27,892.51 18,806.48 0.00 46,698.99 TOURISM FUND247


9,576.86 0.00 0.00 9,576.86 SICK LEAVE FUND250


(12,145.98)4,751.34 0.00 (7,394.64)HEALTH INSURANCE FUND251


18,985.30 8.90 10.00 18,984.20 K9 FUND252


24,859.55 1,643.99 10.62 26,492.92 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND260


(29,697.79)8,061.10 17.82 (21,654.51)REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY261


(37,118.76)0.00 27.63 (37,146.39)SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS270


(1,886,193.46)1,872,316.25 12,932.00 (26,809.21)DEBT SERVICE FUND300


1,554,110.05 87,559.73 763.18 1,640,906.60 CONSTRUCTION FUND400







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS


BANK:


CASH SUMMARY BY FUND FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/2Page: 04/03/2017 03:17 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


FROM 02/01/2017 TO 02/28/2017


Ending
Balance


02/28/2017
Total 


Credits 
Total 


Debits 


Beginning
Balance


02/01/2017DescriptionFund


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2015 CAPITAL PROJECTS401


198,837.85 22,354.33 0.00 221,192.18 CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND410


289,416.73 140.91 13,123.85 276,433.79 BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND411


142,154.94 0.00 65.63 142,089.31 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND412


28,458.66 41,715.24 44,393.43 25,780.47 EMS603


16,585,182.70 9,782,906.73 3,741,343.32 22,626,746.11 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 1/33Pag
e:


04/03/2017 03:08 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 02/01/2017 - 02/28/2017   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


NELSON, SAMANTHA JKARLA02/01/2017100021491   C
 60.00  PARKING FINES 30864302


QUINN, SHARDA NKARLA02/01/2017100021492   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 32212302
 30.00  PARKING FINES32111302
 30.00  PARKING FINES 32225302


90.00 


MILTON, LESLIE RKARLA02/01/2017100021493   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 32331302


PAK, LINNEAFTDSKMARY D02/01/2017100021494   C
 12.00  28325DOG
 12.00  28324DOG


24.00 


JANSEN, JENNIFERFTDSKMARY D02/01/2017100021495   C
 12.00  28326DOG


ANDERSON, MORGAN MARIEELISALISA02/01/2017100021496   C
 424.50  WARRANT#16FO1416 SID-293040719901


KOCHER, PETERFTDSKMARY D02/01/2017100021497   C
 12.00  28327DOG
 32.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE9914


44.00 


HANSEN, JOELFTDSKMARY D02/01/2017100021498   C
 12.00  28328DOG


FRIENDS OF THE STOUGHTON AREA YOUTH LISALISA02/01/2017100021499   C
 21,511.44  0000002805MR


QUINN, SARDA NMARY02/01/2017100021500   C
 20.00  BAILS/FINES 301


IHDE, TRACYFTDSKMARY D02/01/2017100021501   C
 12.00  28329DOG


SHEETS, ALANMARY02/01/2017100021502   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 32481302


MONSON, PETE & LAURA FTDSKMARY D02/01/2017100021503   C
 12.00  28330DOG


ALEXANDER, JASMINEMARY02/01/2017100021504   C
 20.00  BAILS/FINES301


BRUESEGAR, ANGIEMARY02/01/2017100021505   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 32439302


DOERING, MARKMARY02/01/2017100021506   C
 95.00  PARKING FINES 31406302
 95.00  PARKING FINES 31590302


190.00 


TAX BATCH 281044LISALISA02/01/2017100021507   C
 391,409.18  PROPERTY TAXES1701
 11.53  TAX OVERPAYMENTS1702


391,420.71 







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 2/33Pag
e:


04/03/2017 03:08 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 02/01/2017 - 02/28/2017   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


BYRNE, DAVE & LYNELLEFTDSKJUDI02/02/2017100021508   C
 12.00  28331DOG


SCHOENMANN, GREG OR JULIEKARLA02/02/2017100021509   C
 200.00  BAILS/FINES PMT PLAN301


GREEN, KENDALLKARLA02/02/2017100021510   C
 50.00  BAILS/FINES PMT PLAN301


SNYDER, DANIEL JKARLA02/02/2017100021511   C
 94.00  DMV FEES 484YFH303


WILLIAMS, DE AMANTE AKARLA02/02/2017100021512   C
 84.00  DMV FEES 949YLF303


WHITEAKER, MEGAN AKARLA02/02/2017100021513   C
 84.00  DMV FEES 257XLR303


SIMLE, JASON MKARLA02/02/2017100021514   C
 281.50  DMV FEES TITLE & TRFR LE4111303


RUSCH, TIMOTHY PKARLA02/02/2017100021515   C
 80.00  PARKING FINES 31854302


LORD, PATRICK JKARLA02/02/2017100021516   C
 60.00  PARKING FINES 32125302


BONEBRIGHT, LAURA EKARLA02/02/2017100021517   C
 5.00  FINGER PRINTING307


JOHNSON, RITA RKARLA02/02/2017100021518   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 32478302


ELECTRONIC RECYCLINGVICKIE02/02/2017100021519   C
 220.00  ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEE1205


TIM O'BRIEN HOMES OF MADISON LLCVICKIE02/02/2017100021520   C
 50.00  S O # 3 @ 708 ROBY ROAD1201


RICHARDSON, WENDIEFTDSKMARY D02/02/2017100021521   C
 12.00  28332DOG


FAMOUS YETI'SMARY02/02/2017100021522   C
 60.00  PARKING FINES 32241302


HALE, HESTER & HARRYFTDSKMARY D02/02/2017100021523   C
 12.00  28333DOG


ROATCH, JOEY DMARY02/02/2017100021524   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 32218302


COVERT, ROBERTBARBI02/03/2017100021525   C
 103.00  DMV FEES JW8946 RENEWAL303


LONG, JERIDBARBI02/03/2017100021526   C
 84.00  DMV FEES FG8240303


HAMILTON, TERESAFTDSKJUDI02/03/2017100021527   C
 12.00  28334DOG


KARNES, RAYBARBI02/03/2017100021528   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 31945302


SIMPSON, SHERIBARBI02/03/2017100021529   C
 84.00  DMV FEES303


BANUSHI'S BAR AND GRILLLISALISA02/03/2017100021530   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 3/33Pag
e:


04/03/2017 03:08 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 02/01/2017 - 02/28/2017   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


 730.82  DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY9907


INTAX INCLISALISA02/03/2017100021531   C
 133.28  DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY9907


THE PRINTING HOUSELISALISA02/03/2017100021532   C
 1,379.42  DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY9907


CINEMA CAFELISALISA02/03/2017100021533   C
 630.83  DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY9907


DOLLAR GENERALLISALISA02/03/2017100021534   C
 1,243.93  DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY9907


GARDNER SALES INCLISALISA02/03/2017100021535   C
 215.46  DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY9907


AMERIGASLISALISA02/03/2017100021536   C
 4.44  DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY9907


EDWARD JONESLISALISA02/03/2017100021537   C
 362.08  DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY9907


AT&TLISALISA02/03/2017100021538   C
 8.89  DELINQUENT P.P. 28192589907


GUNDERSON FUNERAL HOMELISALISA02/03/2017100021539   C
 484.24  DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY9907
 12,190.42  TAX OVERPAYMENTS1702


12,674.66 


UNIROYAL ENGINEERED PRODUCTSLISALISA02/03/2017100021540   C
 21,451.02  DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY9907
 38,039.34  TAX OVERPAYMENTS1702


59,490.36 


CLARK HEATING & COOLING, INC.PLANDESIRE02/03/2017100021541   C
 40.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404
 40.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404
 40.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404
 40.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404


160.00 


STENNER, LARRYPLANDESIRE02/03/2017100021542   C
 330.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT- ZONING405
 490.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT- ZONING405


820.00 


HELLENBRAND, INC.PLANDESIRE02/03/2017100021543   C
 40.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403


R.A. HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING INC.PLANDESIRE02/03/2017100021544   C
 40.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404


BENJAMIN PLUMBING, INC.PLANDESIRE02/03/2017100021545   C
 40.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403


LEADERS CUSTOM HOMES LLCPLANDESIRE02/03/2017100021546   C
 221.30  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
 177.04  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404
 221.30  PLUMBING PERMIT403
 130.00  BUILDING PERMITS- EROSION401







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 4/33Pag
e:


04/03/2017 03:08 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 02/01/2017 - 02/28/2017   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS- OCCUPANCY401
 486.86  BUILDING PERMITS- PLN RVW401
 40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-DILHR SL405
 40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405
 700.00  TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER1206


2,056.50 


TRICOR INSURANCELISALISA02/03/2017100021547   C
 186.59  DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY9907


WELLS FARGOLISALISA02/03/2017100021548   C
 422.04  DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY9907
 10,763.23  TAX OVERPAYMENTS1702


11,185.27 


BRITAIN, JENNIFERLISALISA02/03/2017100021549   C
 375.00  SENIOR CENTER ANNEX RENT9902


PREFERRED TITLE, LCLLISALISA02/03/2017100021550   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


DANE COUNTY TITLELISALISA02/03/2017100021551   C
 70.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


FITZPATRICK SELECT SERVICESLISALISA02/03/2017100021552   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


CINDY02/03/2017100021553   C
 93.00  KITCHEN FUND809


CINDY02/03/2017100021554   C
 20.00  CASE MANAGEMENT DONATIONS810


CINDY02/03/2017100021555   C
 20.00  LOAN CLOSET806


WARINGCINDY02/03/2017100021556   C
 100.00  CRAFT SALES805


CINDY02/03/2017100021557   C
 12.00  DONATIONS803


VFW EXERCISE GROUPCINDY02/03/2017100021558   C
 100.00  DONATIONS803


CINDY02/03/2017100021559   C
 20.00  DONATIONS803


SCHULTECINDY02/03/2017100021560   C
 10.00  DONATIONS803


RIPPCINDY02/03/2017100021561   C
 9.00  NEWSLETTER804


MULLERKIMBERLY02/03/2017100021562   C
 5.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


JOHNSONKIMBERLY02/03/2017100021563   C
 18.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


TYLERKIMBERLY02/03/2017100021564   C
 55.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


TYLERKIMBERLY02/03/2017100021565   C
 5.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 5/33Pag
e:


04/03/2017 03:08 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 02/01/2017 - 02/28/2017   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


WILLIAMSKIMBERLY02/03/2017100021566   C
 75.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


ZIMMERMANKIMBERLY02/03/2017100021567   C
 60.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


BLUELKIMBERLY02/03/2017100021568   C
 36.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


NESBITTKIMBERLY02/03/2017100021569   C
 75.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


VAAGEKIMBERLY02/03/2017100021570   C
 60.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


BLUELKIMBERLY02/03/2017100021571   C
 24.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


MAHLKUCHKIMBERLY02/03/2017100021572   C
 20.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


AABERGKIMBERLY02/03/2017100021573   C
 150.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CARLISLEKIMBERLY02/03/2017100021574   C
 39.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


PALUCHKIMBERLY02/03/2017100021575   C
 60.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


AABERGKIMBERLY02/03/2017100021576   C
 144.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


ZEIMETKIMBERLY02/03/2017100021577   C
 80.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


GJERMOKIMBERLY02/03/2017100021578   C
 15.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


NELSONKIMBERLY02/03/2017100021579   C
 21.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


HOWARDKIMBERLY02/03/2017100021580   C
 25.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


HANSONKIMBERLY02/03/2017100021581   C
 25.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


ICAREKIMBERLY02/03/2017100021582   C
 353.76  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


ICAREKIMBERLY02/03/2017100021583   C
 160.80  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


KIMBERLY02/03/2017100021584   C
 212.75  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


COPLIEN, GENEALEX02/03/2017100021608   C
 89.00  519ZJH303


MONTGOMERY, SHAWNALEX02/03/2017100021609   C
 20.00  32357302


LIBRARY DEPOSITCLERKLANA02/03/2017100021622   C
 12,802.82  217-DESIGNATED DONATION704
 506.23  FINES702
 132.45  COPIES701







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 6/33Pag
e:


04/03/2017 03:08 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 02/01/2017 - 02/28/2017   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


 134.00  MISC RECEIPTS799


13,575.50 


BLEILER, MELISSABARBI02/04/2017100021610   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 32453302


BLEILER, MELISSABARBI02/04/2017100021611   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 32452302


EVANS, JAMESBARBI02/04/2017100021612   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 32451302


WEIER, BRANDONBARBI02/04/2017100021613   C
 255.50  DMV FEES LV3499 REGISTRATION303


FRASER, RANDALLBARBI02/04/2017100021614   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 32477302


VINCENT, CALVINALEX02/04/2017100021615   C
 40.00  C7806CBQ7R301


LYON, SAMANTHABARBI02/05/2017100021616   C
 100.00  BAILS/FINES PAYMENT PLAN301


STATE OF WIBARBI02/05/2017100021617   C
 11.08  MISC REVENUES304


JACKSON, DENNISKARLA02/06/2017100021618   C
 25.00  BAILS/FINES PMT PLAN301


SWENSON, DONALD JKARLA02/06/2017100021619   C
 124.00  BAILS/FINES PMT PLAN301


ACTIVE NETWORKLISALISA02/06/2017100021620   C
 20.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 (40.00) PROGRAM FEES1001
 (135.00) INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 60.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 570.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 2,550.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 (297.40) CREDIT CARD & TRANSACTION FEES1004


2,727.60 


STOUGHTON UTILITIESLISALISA02/06/2017100021621   C
 18,503.70  JANUARY RETIREMENT-UTILITIES9901


MINOTTE, ANGELAKELLI02/06/2017100021623   C
 50.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


BARNETT, BARBARA LBARBI02/06/2017100021624   C
 94.00  DMV FEES 904TMN303


THOMAS, ANDREAFTDSKMARY D02/06/2017100021625   C
 12.00  28335DOG
 12.00  28336DOG


24.00 


RAMSDEN, DAVIDBARBI02/06/2017100021626   C
 94.00  DMV FEES 587WSG RENEWAL303


GOVE, AARONBARBI02/06/2017100021627   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 32421302


WARRINER, RUDIBARBI02/06/2017100021628   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 7/33Pag
e:


04/03/2017 03:08 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 02/01/2017 - 02/28/2017   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


 30.00  PARKING FINES 32432302


HUBERD, KIMFTDSKMARY D02/06/2017100021629   C
 16.00  28337DOG


LICKEL, HEATHERFTDSKMARY D02/06/2017100021630   C
 12.00  28338DOG


ROBB, JAMESFTDSKMARY D02/06/2017100021631   C
 12.00  28339DOG
 12.00  28340DOG


24.00 


CARTWRIGHT, CHADFTDSKMARY D02/06/2017100021632   C
 12.00  28341DOG
 12.00  28342DOG


24.00 


MALLING, VIKLISALISA02/06/2017100021633   C
 366.52  DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY9907


FLOWER, RONALD & INGAFTDSKMARY D02/06/2017100021634   C
 12.00  28343DOG
 12.00  28344DOG


24.00 


PETROWSKI, KATARINABARBI02/06/2017100021635   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES C946691301


SULLIVAN, SHEILA FTDSKMARY D02/06/2017100021636   C
 12.00  28345DOG
 12.00  28346DOG


24.00 


GUERRERO LEYVA, PETRABARBI02/06/2017100021637   C
 124.00  BAILS/FINES C950319-6301


PULLING, TRICIABARBI02/06/2017100021638   C
 94.00  DMV FEES 270YGK RENEWAL303


STANDARD, MARCIABARBI02/06/2017100021639   C
 5.00  K-9 DONATIONS308


SESS, ALEXMARY02/06/2017100021640   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 32166302


PEARL ORAL CARE LLCLISALISA02/07/2017100021641   C
 155.49  DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY9907


B & G FOODS INCLISALISA02/07/2017100021642   C
 9,469.37  DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY9907
 107,654.71  TAX OVERPAYMENTS1702


117,124.08 


O'NEILL, JEFFREYKARLA02/07/2017100021643   C
 55.00  PARKING FINES  24745302


BEALE, SHANE CKARLA02/07/2017100021644   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 32029302


JOHNSON, SHERRYBARBI02/07/2017100021645   C
 99.00  DMV FEES SHERJ RENEWAL303







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 8/33Pag
e:


04/03/2017 03:08 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 02/01/2017 - 02/28/2017   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


HUGHES, LYNN & EDFTDSKJUDI02/07/2017100021646   C
 12.00  28347DOG


VANDERPOEL, VANISFTDSKJUDI02/07/2017100021647   C
 12.00  28348DOG


SKAR, LARRYBARBI02/07/2017100021648   C
 84.00  DMV FEES 650LUE RENEWAL303


POIRIER, KEITHBARBI02/07/2017100021649   C
 60.00  PARKING FINES302


VOGEL, ANDREWBARBI02/07/2017100021650   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 32484302


ROBERTS, NICHOLASBARBI02/07/2017100021651   C
 94.00  DMV FEES 194YBN RENEWAL303


METROPOLITAN REPORTING BUREAUBARBI02/07/2017100021652   C
 1.00  MISC REVENUES304


FARMIN TOO LLCBARBI02/07/2017100021653   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 31756302


SHARED IMAGINGBARBI02/07/2017100021654   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 32427302


GOESSL, JESSICABARBI02/07/2017100021655   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 32417302


WALTON, BRAXTONBARBI02/07/2017100021656   C
 80.00  PARKING FINES 31604302


GANDER, ERICBARBI02/07/2017100021657   C
 94.00  DMV FEES JW8943303


KOEHLER, KARENBARBI02/07/2017100021658   C
 124.00  BAILS/FINES301


WESTPHAL, DENISEBARBI02/07/2017100021659   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES 301


RUMMELHOFF, ANGELAKELLI02/07/2017100021660   C
 50.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


LAMBOLEY, BARBARAKELLI02/07/2017100021661   C
 60.00  FOOD PANTRY501


ARMSTRONG, HERB & RUTHKELLI02/07/2017100021662   C
 25.00  FOOD PANTRY501


COOKSVILLE LUTHERAN CHUCH KELLI02/07/2017100021663   C
 103.00  FOOD PANTRY501


ANONYMOUSKELLI02/07/2017100021664   C
 40.00  FOOD PANTRY501


COVENANT LUTHERAN CHURCH KELLI02/07/2017100021665   C
 25.00  FOOD PANTRY501


ELVEGROG, NANCYKELLI02/07/2017100021666   C
 100.00  FOOD PANTRY501


LANGETIEG, DOROTHYKELLI02/07/2017100021667   C
 25.00  FOOD PANTRY501


JANNY, LOISKELLI02/07/2017100021668   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 9/33Pag
e:


04/03/2017 03:08 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 02/01/2017 - 02/28/2017   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


 50.00  FOOD PANTRY501


STATE OF WI-DEPT OF REVENUELISALISA02/07/2017100021669   C
 9,027.90  REFUND-WITHHOLDING OVERPYMT9901


COUNTY OF DANELISALISA02/07/2017100021670   C
 10,556.60  AG CONV CHARGE - KPW9901


RESCH, LISALISALISA02/07/2017100021671   C
 375.00  SENIOR CENTER ANNEX RENT9902


CITIES & VILLAGES MUTAL INSURANCE COLISALISA02/07/2017100021672   C
 1,524.03  6-29-16 COLLISION DAMAGE - PD9901


CITIES & VILLAGES MUTAL INSURANCE COLISALISA02/07/2017100021673   C
 40.20  12-31-16 COLLISION DAMAGE -PD9901


FITZPATRICK SELECT SERVICESLISALISA02/07/2017100021674   C
 70.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


DANE COUNTY HUMAN SERVICESLISALISA02/07/2017100021675   C
 731.00  0000002810MR
 9.41  INCREASED YEARLY AMOUNT9901


740.41 


HILGER, JENNIFERBARBI02/07/2017100021676   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 32030302


ANDERSON, KATHIBARBI02/07/2017100021677   C
 94.00  DMV FEES 444XYN303


MUZZEY, KRISTIANMARY02/07/2017100021678   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 29649302
 30.00  PARKING FINES 32408302


60.00 


GUERRA RAULMARY02/07/2017100021679   C
 124.00  BAILS/FINES301


DANIELS, SIERRAMARY02/07/2017100021680   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 32209302
 30.00  PARKING FINES 32239302


60.00 


HENDRICKSON, TIMPLANDESIRE02/08/2017100021681   C
 85.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 85.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401


210.00 


ANDERSON, ROBERT K.MARY02/08/2017100021682   C
 25.00  BAILS/FINES301


PUPP, RACHELFTDSKMARY D02/08/2017100021683   C
 12.00  28349DOG


MORGAN, JOHNFTDSKMARY D02/08/2017100021684   C
 12.00  28350DOG


GANDER, PETERKARLA02/08/2017100021685   C
 171.50  DMV FEES TITLE & TRFR 361XPR303
 111.40  BAILS/FINES301







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 10/33Pag
e:


04/03/2017 03:08 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 02/01/2017 - 02/28/2017   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


282.90 


EL RIO GRANDELISALISA02/09/2017100021686   C
 777.44  DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY9907
 2.56  INT DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROP9908


780.00 


YAHARA RIVER GROCERYLISALISA02/09/2017100021687   C
 500.00  DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY9907


HANSON ELECTRONICSLISALISA02/09/2017100021688   C
 1,000.00  SPONSORSHIP PROGRAM1001


STOUGHTON HOSPITALLISALISA02/09/2017100021689   C
 400.00  SPONSORSHIP PROGRAM1001


BUSINESS TRANSPORTATION SOLUTIONSLISALISA02/09/2017100021690   C
 750.00  SPONSORSHIP PROGRAM1001


SHAW BUILDING & DESIGNLISALISA02/09/2017100021691   C
 750.00  SPONSORSHIP PROGRAM1001


STATE OF WI-SALES & USE TAXLISALISA02/09/2017100021692   C
 38.93  REFUND OF 2016 SALE & USE TAX9901


MIKKELSON, DAVIDLORI02/09/2017100021693   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES302


MOJICA, MEGANLORI02/09/2017100021695   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES - NO. 32087302
 30.00  PARKING FINES - NO. 32088302


60.00 


TRUONG, TUANLORI02/09/2017100021696   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES302


WALLACE, THEODOREFTDSKMARY D02/09/2017100021697   C
 50.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


BARAK, JUSTINFTDSKMARY D02/09/2017100021698   C
 12.00  28351DOG
 32.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE9914


44.00 


REEDY, PAULMARY02/09/2017100021699   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 31987302


MOODY, GARRETTMARY02/09/2017100021700   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 31939302
 20.00  PARKING FINES 31940302
 30.00  PARKING FINES 32260302
 30.00  PARKING FINES 31674302


100.00 


MACIEJEWSKI, SANDRAFTDSKJUDI02/10/2017100021701   C
 12.00  28352DOG
 12.00  28353DOG


24.00 


24 HOUR HOME COMFORT SERVICES INC.PLANDESIRE02/10/2017100021702   C
 40.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 11/33Pag
e:


04/03/2017 03:08 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 02/01/2017 - 02/28/2017   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


JL3 CONSULTING LLCPLANDESIRE02/10/2017100021703   C
 68.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 40.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403


108.00 


RITE-WAY CONSTRUCTION LLCPLANDESIRE02/10/2017100021704   C
 100.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 40.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403
 40.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402


180.00 


DENK, JOSHUA AKARLA02/10/2017100021705   C
 164.00  DMV FEES TITLE & 542ZJH303


FOX WATERPLANDESIRE02/10/2017100021706   C
 40.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403


HANN, GREGPLANDESIRE02/10/2017100021707   C
 72.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 40.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402


112.00 


HLW BUILDERS, LLCPLANDESIRE02/10/2017100021708   C
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401


HLW BUILDERS, LLCPLANDESIRE02/10/2017100021709   C
 223.95  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
 179.16  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404
 223.95  PLUMBING PERMIT403
 130.00  BUILDING PERMITS-EROSION401
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS-OCCUPANCY401
 492.69  BUILDING PERMITS-PLN RVW401
 40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-DILHR SL405
 40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405
 700.00  TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER1206


2,069.75 


BARGAINSCLERKLANA02/10/2017100021710   C
 27.50  SECOND-HAND DEALER LIC906


OPPELT, LEAH TKARLA02/10/2017100021711   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES 301


JAEGER, KARENFTDSKMARY D02/10/2017100021712   C
 12.00  28355DOG


FALK, NATHAN AKARLA02/10/2017100021713   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 32145302


ROBINSON, TOM & MELISSAFTDSKMARY D02/10/2017100021714   C
 12.00  28354DOG


MCKICHEAN, HENRIETTAFTDSKMARY D02/10/2017100021715   C
 12.00  28356DOG


OPPRIECHT, KENFTDSKMARY D02/10/2017100021716   C
 12.00  28357DOG


SILBAUGH, RUDYFTDSKMARY D02/10/2017100021717   C
 12.00  28358DOG


COUNTY OF DANEKIMBERLY02/10/2017100021718   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 12/33Pag
e:


04/03/2017 03:08 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 02/01/2017 - 02/28/2017   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


 361.80  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


KJERNESKIMBERLY02/10/2017100021719   C
 15.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


SANTOSKIMBERLY02/10/2017100021720   C
 50.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


JOHNSONKIMBERLY02/10/2017100021721   C
 38.75  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


HOWARDKIMBERLY02/10/2017100021722   C
 25.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


NELSONKIMBERLY02/10/2017100021723   C
 22.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


MASONKIMBERLY02/10/2017100021724   C
 35.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


MYKLEJORDKIMBERLY02/10/2017100021725   C
 50.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


PALUCHKIMBERLY02/10/2017100021726   C
 60.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


KJERNESKIMBERLY02/10/2017100021727   C
 15.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


BLUELKIMBERLY02/10/2017100021728   C
 36.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


EDDINGSAASKIMBERLY02/10/2017100021729   C
 10.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


STRANDKIMBERLY02/10/2017100021730   C
 50.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


JOHNSONKIMBERLY02/10/2017100021731   C
 38.75  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


JOHNSONKIMBERLY02/10/2017100021732   C
 44.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


JOHNSONKIMBERLY02/10/2017100021733   C
 24.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


KNIPFERKIMBERLY02/10/2017100021734   C
 27.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


LARSENKIMBERLY02/10/2017100021735   C
 15.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


KENISTON, WANDAFTDSKMARY D02/10/2017100021737   C
 12.00  28360DOG
 12.00  28359DOG


24.00 


KENNEDY, PATRICKFTDSKMARY D02/10/2017100021738   C
 12.00  28361DOG


SANCHEZ, SHEILAMARY02/10/2017100021739   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 32222302
 20.00  PARKING FINES 32376302


40.00 







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 13/33Pag
e:


04/03/2017 03:08 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 02/01/2017 - 02/28/2017   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


SANCHEMARY02/10/2017100021740   C
 10.00  PARKING FINES 32222302


KIMBERLY02/10/2017100021764   C
 282.05  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


WESTBY, LINDABARBI02/11/2017100021741   C
 109.00  PARKING FINES WESTBE RENEWAL302


ANDERSON, JAMESBARBI02/13/2017100021742   C
 94.00  DMV FEES 843YFD RENEWAL303


SIME, KARL BBARBI02/13/2017100021743   C
 164.00  DMV FEES LV3500 REGISTRATION303


LONNEBOTN, KATHLEENVICKIE02/13/2017100021744   C
 30.00  3 TV'S1205


AABERG, LEVIBARBI02/13/2017100021745   C
 44.00  BAILS/FINES PAYMENT PLAN301


GIFFORDFTDSKMARY D02/13/2017100021746   C
 12.00  28362DOG


LINKE, CHRISTOPHER ABARBI02/13/2017100021747   C
 84.00  DMV FEES 728YMZ RENEWAL303


BARREAU, PAIGEBARBI02/13/2017100021748   C
 94.00  DMV FEES 145SRW RENEWAL303


KRAUTFTDSKMARY D02/13/2017100021749   C
 12.00  28363DOG


HUBERD, LISABARBI02/13/2017100021750   C
 84.00  DMV FEES 259XLR RENEWAL303


BOWER, DIANNAFTDSKMARY D02/13/2017100021751   C
 12.00  28364DOG


BALDAUF, JIMFTDSKMARY D02/13/2017100021752   C
 12.00  28365DOG
 32.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE9914


44.00 


NORTRIDGE, MAUREEN FTDSKMARY D02/13/2017100021753   C
 12.00  28366DOG
 12.00  28367DOG
 16.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE9914


40.00 


STOUGHTON HOSPITAL REHAB LISALISA02/13/2017100021754   C
 1,500.00  PROGRAM FEES1001


WISCONSIN POWER & LIGHTLISALISA02/13/2017100021755   C
 350.00  0000002802MR


COUNTY OF DANELISALISA02/13/2017100021756   C
 3.60  DELINQUENT SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS9905
 0.86  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT INTEREST9906


4.46 


DANE COUNTY TITLE COLISALISA02/13/2017100021757   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 14/33Pag
e:


04/03/2017 03:08 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 02/01/2017 - 02/28/2017   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


RUTLAND, TOWN OFLISALISA02/13/2017100021758   C
 350.00  YOUTH CENTER DONATION9901


FITZPATRICK SELECT SERVICESLISALISA02/13/2017100021759   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


KITTLESON, CHELSEABARBI02/13/2017100021760   C
 84.00  DMV FEES 251WRR RENEWAL303


PREFERRED TITLE, LLCLISALISA02/13/2017100021761   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


PREFERRED TITLE, LLCLISALISA02/13/2017100021762   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


ACTIVE NETWORKLISALISA02/13/2017100021763   C
 45.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 80.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 17.50  PROGRAM FEES1001
 23.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 3,030.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 350.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 (271.59) CREDIT CARD & TRANSACTION FEES1004


3,273.91 


MOODY, GARRETT CARL JAMESLISALISA02/13/2017100021765   C
 340.00  OCA:16CT525 SID:293295189901


ALEXANDER, JASMINEBARBI02/13/2017100021766   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 32040302


DULLUM CHADMARY02/13/2017100021767   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES301


LIBRARY DEPOSITCLERKLANA02/13/2017100021770   C
 1,071.25  217-DESIGNATED DONATION704
 223.70  FINES702
 82.75  COPIES701
 101.00  OTHER COUNTIES9901


1,478.70 


FALCH, HANNAH/TOM JR. FTDSKJUDI02/14/2017100021768   C
 12.00  28368DOG
 32.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 63819914


44.00 


SILBAUGH, JEFFBARBI02/14/2017100021769   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 30995302


HARVEST FARMS, LLCPLANDESIRE02/14/2017100021771   C
 1,125.10  IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS-21409
 1,125.10  IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS-32409
 1,125.10  IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS-33409
 1,125.10  IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS105409


4,500.40 


EASTHAM, ANTHONY/ESTELLAFTDSKJUDI02/14/2017100021772   C
 12.00  28369DOG


SCOTT, MARC/ALLISONFTDSKJUDI02/14/2017100021773   C
 12.00  28370DOG
 12.00  28371DOG







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 15/33Pag
e:


04/03/2017 03:08 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 02/01/2017 - 02/28/2017   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


 32.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 63829914
 16.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 63839914


72.00 


MILLER, TIMOTHYBARBI02/14/2017100021774   C
 94.00  DMV FEES 484THU RENEWAL303


KORNTVED, GLENNKELLI02/14/2017100021775   C
 50.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


KLUEVERFTDSKMARY D02/14/2017100021776   C
 12.00  28373DOG
 12.00  28372DOG
 12.00  28374DOG


36.00 


BROUGHTON, DANBARBI02/14/2017100021777   C
 94.00  DMV FEES 327XGH303


PFEIFFER, BENJAMINBARBI02/14/2017100021778   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 32361302


RADWAN, JOSHUA DKARLA02/15/2017100021779   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 32411302


WHITE-VISICH, ALEXISBARBI02/15/2017100021780   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 32360302


ADDIE WATER SYSTEMS INC.PLANDESIRE02/15/2017100021781   C
 40.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403


DRAKE, CLYDEPLANDESIRE02/15/2017100021782   C
 40.48  BUILDING PERMITS401
 40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405


80.48 


HAT CONSTRUCTION & INVESTMENTS LLCPLANDESIRE02/15/2017100021783   C
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401


INSTALLATION MANAGEMENT INC.PLANDESIRE02/15/2017100021784   C
 40.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403


ALL COMFORT SERVICES, INC.PLANDESIRE02/15/2017100021785   C
 85.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404


METZLER ROOFING, INC.PLANDESIRE02/15/2017100021786   C
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401


MONONA PLUMBING AND FIRE PROTECTIONPLANDESIRE02/15/2017100021787   C
 40.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403


R.A. HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING INC.PLANDESIRE02/15/2017100021788   C
 40.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404


KAISER, ANDREWPLANDESIRE02/15/2017100021789   C
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401


SECOND CHANCE ANIMAL ADVOCATESPLANDESIRE02/15/2017100021790   C
 40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405


DERR, DAVIDPLANDESIRE02/15/2017100021791   C
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401


D'AMICO, CHARITYPLANDESIRE02/15/2017100021792   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 16/33Pag
e:


04/03/2017 03:08 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 02/01/2017 - 02/28/2017   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


 56.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 40.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402


96.00 


TROY'S HEATING AND COOLING, INC.PLANDESIRE02/15/2017100021793   C
 40.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404
 40.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404
 40.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404
 40.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404
 40.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404
 40.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404
 40.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404
 40.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404
 40.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404
 40.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404


400.00 


MATSON CUSTOM HOMESPLANDESIRE02/15/2017100021794   C
 210.10  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
 168.08  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404
 210.10  PLUMBING PERMIT403
 130.00  BUILDING PERMITS-EROSION401
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS-OCCUPANCY401
 462.22  BUILDING PERMITS-PLN RVW401
 40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-DILHR SL405
 40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405
 700.00  TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER1206


2,000.50 


PAYNE & CO LLCPLANDESIRE02/15/2017100021795   C
 219.80  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
 175.84  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404
 219.80  PLUMBING PERMIT403
 130.00  BUILDING PERMITS-EROSION401
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS-OCCUPANCY401
 483.56  BUILDING PERMITS-PLN RVW401
 40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-DILHR SL405
 40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405
 1,750.00  TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER1206


3,099.00 


HANN, GREGVICKIE02/15/2017100021796   C
 25.00  PER # 1 @ 200 N MONROE ST1201


DK DESIGN BUILDINGVICKIE02/15/2017100021797   C
 100.00  STREET OPENING PER'S 10 & 121201


METROPOLITAN REPORTING BUREAUBARBI02/15/2017100021798   C
 1.00  MISC REVENUES304


LUCIA, SUSAN MAEKARLA02/16/2017100021799   C
 169.50  DMV FEES TITLE &543ZJH303


CINDY02/16/2017100021800   C
 222.00  KITCHEN FUND809


SHARPECINDY02/16/2017100021801   C
 36.00  SPECIAL GIFT FUND807


BERNSTEINCINDY02/16/2017100021802   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 17/33Pag
e:


04/03/2017 03:08 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 02/01/2017 - 02/28/2017   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


 20.00  LOAN CLOSET806


SILBAUGHCINDY02/16/2017100021803   C
 15.00  LOAN CLOSET806


JOOSTENCINDY02/16/2017100021804   C
 50.00  DONATIONS803


CINDY02/16/2017100021805   C
 24.00  DONATIONS803


CLACINDY02/16/2017100021806   C
 25.00  DONATIONS803


CINDY02/16/2017100021807   C
 7.00  DONATIONS803


CINDY02/16/2017100021808   C
 29.00  DONATIONS803


TIFFANYCINDY02/16/2017100021809   C
 8.00  CRAFT SALES805


CINDY02/16/2017100021810   C
 11.00  CRAFT SALES805


ALSHOUSECINDY02/16/2017100021811   C
 9.00  NEWSLETTER804


HERNSTINECINDY02/16/2017100021812   C
 9.00  NEWSLETTER804


VETS MEMORIAL PARKCINDY02/16/2017100021813   C
 50.00  KITCHEN FUND809


SIERCINDY02/16/2017100021814   C
 50.00  SENIORS IN NEED502


FOSSOM, TODD & DIANEFTDSKJUDI02/16/2017100021815   C
 12.00  28375DOG


SUTTON, DANE KIERANKARLA02/16/2017100021816   C
 124.00  BAILS/FINESC948092-5301


NELSON, JULIE EKARLA02/16/2017100021817   C
 94.00  DMV FEES 358XPR303
 60.00  PARKING FINES 32217302


154.00 


MCGUIGAN, SEAN PATRICKKARLA02/16/2017100021818   C
 39.50  DMV FEESREPLACEMENT TITLE303


PARKS, JASON SMARY02/16/2017100021819   C
 108.88  DMV FEES303


RICE SUSAN EMARY02/16/2017100021820   C
 187.00  BAILS/FINES301


FENDRICK, THOMAS MMARY02/16/2017100021821   C
 834.00  DMV FEES 544ZJH303


STEINHORST, JENNIFERMARY02/16/2017100021822   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 30993302


LINNERUD, PHILLIP O. TRACIE02/17/2017100021823   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES C948149-6301







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 18/33Pag
e:


04/03/2017 03:08 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 02/01/2017 - 02/28/2017   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


WALTON, BRAXTON DTRACIE02/17/2017100021824   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 32045302


REE, DWAYNETRACIE02/17/2017100021825   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 32347302
 30.00  PARKING FINES 32346302


60.00 


COUNTY OF DANELISALISA02/17/2017100021826   C
 728.03  COUNTY FUNDING9901


COLDWELL BANKER SUCCESSLISALISA02/17/2017100021827   C
 100.00  SPONSORSHIP9901


BRS FINANCIAL SERVICESLISALISA02/17/2017100021828   C
 525.00  SENIOR CENTER ANNEX RENT9902


REC DEPARTMENTLISALISA02/17/2017100021829   C
 40.00  PROGRAM FEES1001
 260.00  PROGRAM FEES1001
 118.00  PROGRAM FEES1001
 280.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 50.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 60.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 1,888.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 280.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 10.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 130.00  PARK RESERVATION1101


3,116.00 


OPERA HOUSE DEPOSITLISALISA02/17/2017100021830   C
 250.00  TICKET SALES601
 120.00  TICKET SALES601
 40.00  TICKET SALES601
 40.00  TICKET SALES601
 154.00  TICKET SALES601
 320.00  TICKET SALES601
 418.00  TICKET SALES601
 202.50  TICKET SALES601
 200.00  TICKET SALES601
 275.00  GIFT CARDS9901
 90.00  TICKET SALES601
 175.00  TICKET SALES601
 840.00  TICKET SALES601
 620.00  TICKET SALES601
 200.00  TICKET SALES601
 35.00  TICKET SALES601
 137.50  TICKET SALES601
 150.00  TICKET SALES601
 420.00  TICKET SALES601
 210.00  TICKET SALES601
 66.00  TICKET SALES601
 462.00  TICKET SALES601
 899.00  TICKET SALES601
 120.00  TICKET SALES601
 25.00  TICKET SALES601
 450.00  TICKET SALES601
 247.50  TICKET SALES601
 100.00  TICKET SALES601
 140.00  TICKET SALES601
 525.00  TICKET SALES601







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 19/33Pag
e:


04/03/2017 03:08 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 02/01/2017 - 02/28/2017   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


 396.00  TICKET SALES601
 88.00  TICKET SALES601
 441.03  SALES TAX9901
 797.00  CONV. FEES9901
 100.00  MEMBERSHIP9901
 85.00  DONATIONS9901
 (76.78) GIFT CARDS USED9901


9,761.75 


FITZPATRICK SELECT SERVICESLISALISA02/17/2017100021831   C
 70.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


DANE COUNTY TITLE COMPANYLISALISA02/17/2017100021832   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


PREFERRED TITLE LLCLISALISA02/17/2017100021833   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


WILD MEADOWS PROPERITESLISALISA02/17/2017100021834   C
 2,621.09  NSF TAX PYMNT 0611-314-0356-79901
 25.00  NSF CHARGE9901


2,646.09 


BANDT, JOSEPHMARY02/17/2017100021835   C
 55.00  PARKING FINES 19857302
 55.00  PARKING FINES 19752302


110.00 


CITIES & VILLAGES MUTAL INSURANCE COLISALISA02/17/2017100021836   C
 134.40  6-29-16 CLAIM PAYMENT9901


UHAULMARY02/17/2017100021837   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 32007302
 20.00  PARKING FINES 32008302
 30.00  PARKING FINES 32119302


70.00 


PREFERRED TITLE LLCLISALISA02/17/2017100021838   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


STOUGHTON WATERLISALISA02/17/2017100021839   C
 29,448.60  0000002816MR


STOUGHTON WASTEWATERLISALISA02/17/2017100021840   C
 30,038.96  0000002817MR


STOUGHTON ELECTRICLISALISA02/17/2017100021841   C
 61,229.66  0000002815MR


MCCHAIN, CONNIEFTDSKJUDI02/17/2017100021842   C
 12.00  28376DOG
 32.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 63849914


44.00 


ASPERHEIM ROOFING & SIDING, LLCDESIRE02/17/2017100021843   C
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401


HILL, ANNEDESIRE02/17/2017100021844   C
 200.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405


STOUGHTON UTILITIESDESIRE02/17/2017100021845   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 20/33Pag
e:


04/03/2017 03:08 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 02/01/2017 - 02/28/2017   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


 689.15  STORMWATER AND EROSION406
 1,054.82  STORMWATER AND EROSION406


1,743.97 


STOUGHTON UTILITIESDESIRE02/17/2017100021846   C
 400.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405
 160.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405


560.00 


CUMMINGS, GRANT/JENNIFERFTDSKJUDI02/17/2017100021847   C
 12.00  28377DOG
 12.00  28378DOG


24.00 


WALKER RAY, ASHLEYMARY02/17/2017100021848   C
 94.00  DMV FEES 174YGM303


PORTER, KEVIN/REBECCAFTDSKJUDI02/17/2017100021849   C
 12.00  28379DOG


EDDINGSAASKIMBERLY02/17/2017100021850   C
 10.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


BLUELKIMBERLY02/17/2017100021851   C
 36.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


SCHUMANNKIMBERLY02/17/2017100021852   C
 184.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


MCNABBKIMBERLY02/17/2017100021853   C
 144.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


MAYBERRYKIMBERLY02/17/2017100021854   C
 68.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


KONGKIMBERLY02/17/2017100021855   C
 50.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


NELSONKIMBERLY02/17/2017100021856   C
 21.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


KJERNESKIMBERLY02/17/2017100021857   C
 15.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


JOHNSONKIMBERLY02/17/2017100021858   C
 38.75  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


HOWARDKIMBERLY02/17/2017100021859   C
 25.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


GJERMOKIMBERLY02/17/2017100021860   C
 15.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


JOHNSONKIMBERLY02/17/2017100021861   C
 24.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


TYLERKIMBERLY02/17/2017100021862   C
 5.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


LARSENKIMBERLY02/17/2017100021863   C
 16.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


KIMBERLY02/17/2017100021864   C
 264.90  MEAL SITE REVENUES801







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 21/33Pag
e:


04/03/2017 03:08 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 02/01/2017 - 02/28/2017   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


WITTNEBEL AUDRAMARY02/17/2017100021865   C
 114.00  DMV FEES 943MYM303


JACOBSEN-HERDER, KALYNFTDSKJUDI02/17/2017100021866   C
 12.00  28380DOG
 32.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 63859914


44.00 


OPERA HOUSELISALISA02/17/2017100021867   C
 (120.00) POKEY DINNER BUYOUT9901


LAWRENCE TAYLORMARY02/17/2017100021868   C
 250.00  BAILS/FINES301


MAEBANE. DERRICKMARY02/17/2017100021869   C
 94.00  DMV FEES 953LJT303


MABIE, JOSHUABARBI02/18/2017100021870   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES CITATION PAYMENT301


RACE, SCOTTBARBI02/18/2017100021871   C
 175.00  DMV FEES 470XCN REGISTRATION303


HJORTLAND, LONABARBI02/18/2017100021872   C
 94.00  DMV FEES 924USA RENEWAL303


CAPACIO, HEATHERBARBI02/18/2017100021873   C
 164.00  DMV FEES 545ZJH REGISTRATION303


LAMBERTY, RILEYBARBI02/18/2017100021874   C
 94.00  DMV FEES 345UEN RENEWAL303


BLANCHARD, FRANCESBARBI02/18/2017100021875   C
 89.00  DMV FEES 670UGC REGISTRATION303


BIN, SAMOUNBARBI02/18/2017100021876   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 32355302


BROWN, BRIANBARBI02/18/2017100021877   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 32037 302


H.T. OR C.D. SHAWDWESTBY02/20/2017100021878   C
 20.00  DVD DUPLICATION1301


GENTER, JILL EDWESTBY02/20/2017100021879   C
 20.00  DVD DUPLICATION1301


DIAKONOS DESIGNS LLCDWESTBY02/20/2017100021880   C
 20.00  DVD DUPLICATION1301


GABLE, RYANALEX02/20/2017100021881   C
 98.80  C948086-6301


KRAUSE, DIANEFTDSKJUDI02/20/2017100021882   C
 12.00  28381DOG
 12.00  28382DOG
 32.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 63869914


56.00 


BRIETZMAN, KELLYALEX02/20/2017100021883   C
 30.00  32146302


WHITE, AARONALEX02/20/2017100021884   C
 98.80  D593305-6301







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 22/33Pag
e:


04/03/2017 03:08 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 02/01/2017 - 02/28/2017   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


BEYER, DOUGLASALEX02/20/2017100021885   C
 94.00  805PBH303


KIBLER, KRYSTALBARBI02/20/2017100021886   C
 230.00  DMV FEES 546ZJH303


NELSON, ALVIEFTDSKMARY D02/20/2017100021887   C
 12.00  28383DOG


DUERST, THEODOREBARBI02/20/2017100021888   C
 42.00  DMV FEES 3978W RENEWAL303


PARKER, SHAWNA LKARLA02/21/2017100021889   C
 84.00  DMV FEES 185LRF303


DUNBAR, JEANNE CKARLA02/21/2017100021890   C
 84.00  DMV FEES 197RJS303
 124.00  BAILS/FINES C950294+-2301


208.00 


BARBER, DANN CKARLA02/21/2017100021891   C
 125.00  DMV FEES JH7621303


HILL, ERICA FTDSKJUDI02/21/2017100021892   C
 12.00  28384DOG


COFFEY, SARAHKARLA02/21/2017100021893   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 32279302


CIOLKOSZ, JOSHUA A & KIMBERLY S KARLA02/21/2017100021894   C
 30.00  FINGER PRINTING307


LONG, NICHOLASKARLA02/21/2017100021895   C
 93.00  DMV FEES LV3455303
 30.00  PARKING FINES 32335302


123.00 


TITAK, JENNFTDSKMARY D02/21/2017100021896   C
 12.00  28385DOG
 16.00  28387DOG
 12.00  28386DOG
 64.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE9914


104.00 


WARREN, SHANEFTDSKMARY D02/21/2017100021897   C
 50.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


WOLAN, JOANNEFTDSKMARY D02/21/2017100021898   C
 12.00  28388DOG


ELLISON, ERINFTDSKMARY D02/21/2017100021899   C
 12.00  28389DOG
 32.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE9914


44.00 


MOE, CHERYLFTDSKMARY D02/21/2017100021900   C
 12.00  28390DOG


RITCHART, JEFFREYBARBI02/21/2017100021901   C
 115.00  DMV FEES LZ3241 RENEWAL303


GAITHER, JEFFREYBARBI02/21/2017100021902   C
 94.00  DMV FEES 701XBD RENEWAL303







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 23/33Pag
e:


04/03/2017 03:08 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 02/01/2017 - 02/28/2017   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


VIKING VILLAGEBARBI02/21/2017100021903   C
 84.00  DMV FEES 131167 RENEWAL303


FIRST AMERICAN TITLELISALISA02/21/2017100021905   C
 14,394.89  0000002707MR
 2,763.21  0000002731MR
 17,458.57  0000002755MR
 22,099.31  0000002762MR
 18,968.10  0000002792MR
 0.02  OVERAGE9901


75,684.10 


SEBEBARTH, SHAWNBARBI02/22/2017100021904   C
 84.00  DMV FEES 155STN RENEWAL303
 84.00  DMV FEES 271XLR RENEWAL303


168.00 


STAMPFLI ROWIN, DUSTINBARBI02/22/2017100021906   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES301


CROWLEY, NANCYBARBI02/22/2017100021907   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 32046302


MONSMA, ANTHONYBARBI02/22/2017100021908   C
 95.00  PARKING FINES 29189302
 75.00  PARKING FINES 30113302


170.00 


CLEVELAND, TAMIBARBI02/22/2017100021909   C
 100.00  BAILS/FINES C948056-4301


REITZ, BRANDIEBARBI02/22/2017100021910   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES E219832-4301


KRAUT, JOSHUAFTDSKMARY D02/22/2017100021911   C
 32.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE9914


KOHELER WOODS, LAURIE ABARBI02/22/2017100021912   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 32043302


JOHNSON, MAXINEFTDSKMARY D02/22/2017100021913   C
 12.00  28391DOG
 12.00  28392DOG
 48.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE9914


72.00 


KITTLESON, CALEBBARBI02/22/2017100021914   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 31993302


ZEICHERT ZETHREN TMARY02/22/2017100021915   C
 187.00  BAILS/FINES C946897-0301


EIFERT, TERRY LKARLA02/23/2017100021916   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 31179302


SPERRY, AUSTINKARLA02/23/2017100021917   C
 103.00  DMV FEES JL5797303


SCHULTZ, FREDERICKKARLA02/23/2017100021918   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 31995302


GARSKE, COLLEENKARLA02/23/2017100021919   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 24/33Pag
e:


04/03/2017 03:08 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 02/01/2017 - 02/28/2017   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


 20.00  PARKING FINES 31991302


COLD COAST LLCFTDSKMARY D02/23/2017100021927   C
 100.00  CIGARETTE903


BLAIR, MATTHEWMARY02/23/2017100021931   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 32201302


KWIK TRIP, INC.FTDSKMARY D02/23/2017100021932   C
 222.00  0000002812MR


BERG, SHARONFTDSKMARY D02/23/2017100021934   C
 12.00  28393DOG


CANNISTRARO, RACHELFTDSKMARY D02/23/2017100021936   C
 12.00  28394DOG


EDWARDS, JAMES DMARY02/23/2017100021938   C
 93.00  DMV FEES AL9658303


HESTEKIN, CORYFTDSKMARY D02/23/2017100021939   C
 16.00  28395DOG
 32.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE9914


48.00 


MILBAUER, NINAMARY02/23/2017100021940   C
 461.00  DMV FEES 547ZJH303


ANDERSON, JOHN CMARY02/23/2017100021941   C
 169.50  DMV FEES LV3501303


REYNOLDS, KARIMARY02/23/2017100021942   C
 95.00  PARKING FINES 31601302


CHADWICK, ROBERT LMARY02/23/2017100021944   C
 84.00  DMV FEES 829FDV303


MCLEISH, MICHAELMARY02/23/2017100021945   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 32039302
 20.00  PARKING FINES 32047302


40.00 


ABSOLUTE HYPNOSISLISALISA02/24/2017100021920   C
 600.00  SENIOR CENTER ANNEX RENT9902


MACO LIMITED DBA CULVERSLISALISA02/24/2017100021921   C
 2,000.00  GAZEBO MUSIC9901


CHICAGO TITLE INSURANCE COLISALISA02/24/2017100021922   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


HOMESTEAD TITLE CO LISALISA02/24/2017100021923   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


HOMESTEAD TITLE CO LISALISA02/24/2017100021924   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


FITZPATRICK SELECT SERVICESLISALISA02/24/2017100021925   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


PREFERRED TITLE LLCLISALISA02/24/2017100021926   C
 70.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


CHARISMA SALONLISALISA02/24/2017100021928   C
 246.57  DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY 9907







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 25/33Pag
e:


04/03/2017 03:08 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 02/01/2017 - 02/28/2017   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


RELAY FOR LIFELISALISA02/24/2017100021929   C
 55.00  2-21-17 SR. CENTER ROOM USE9901


STOUGHTON UTILTIESLISALISA02/24/2017100021930   C
 43,642.07  JANUARY STORMWATER9901


REC DEPOSITLISALISA02/24/2017100021933   C
 360.00  PROGRAM FEES1001
 123.80  PROGRAM FEES1001
 420.00  PROGRAM FEES1001
 400.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 125.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 25.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 35.00  PARK RESERVATION1101


1,488.80 


OPERA HOUSE DEPOSITLISALISA02/24/2017100021935   C
 1,100.00  TICKET SALES601
 135.00  TICKET SALES601
 20.00  TICKET SALES601
 80.00  TICKET SALES601
 60.00  TICKET SALES601
 286.00  TICKET SALES601
 560.00  TICKET SALES601
 297.00  TICKET SALES601
 43.00  TICKET SALES601
 375.00  TICKET SALES601
 350.00  GIFT CERTIFICATES PURCHASED9901
 418.00  TICKET SALES601
 325.00  TICKET SALES601
 1,970.00  TICKET SALES601
 858.00  TICKET SALES601
 100.00  TICKET SALES601
 315.00  TICKET SALES601
 (25.00) TICKET SALES601
 600.00  TICKET SALES601
 453.00  TICKET SALES601
 766.00  TICKET SALES601
 132.00  TICKET SALES601
 1,032.00  TICKET SALES601
 1,700.00  TICKET SALES601
 300.00  TICKET SALES601
 175.00  TICKET SALES601
 200.00  TICKET SALES601
 287.50  TICKET SALES601
 315.00  TICKET SALES601
 148.00  TICKET SALES601
 35.00  TICKET SALES601
 997.50  TICKET SALES601
 836.00  TICKET SALES601
 132.00  TICKET SALES601
 (50.00) TICKET SALES601
 809.68  SALES TAX9901
 1,332.00  CONV. FEES9901
 50.00  MEMBERSHIPS9901
 67.50  DONATIONS 9901
 (439.17) GIFT CARDS & CUSTOMER CREDIT 9901


17,146.01 


CITIES & VILLAGES MUTUAL INSURANCELISALISA02/24/2017100021937   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 26/33Pag
e:


04/03/2017 03:08 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 02/01/2017 - 02/28/2017   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


 56.00  2016 CLAIM SETTLEMENT9901


STOUGHTON ROTARYLISALISA02/24/2017100021943   C
 1,200.00  BUDDY BENCHES DONATION9901


D&M SERVICE CENTERLISALISA02/24/2017100021946   C
 404.28  DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY 9907


STOUGHTON UTILITIESLISALISA02/24/2017100021947   C
 19,325.34  FEBRUARY STORMWATER REVENUE9901


OLSON, ARTHUR AND DORISKELLI02/24/2017100021948   C
 100.00  FOOD PANTRY501


HALLINAN, JOHN & TIKALSKY, JOYCEKELLI02/24/2017100021949   C
 100.00  FOOD PANTRY501


KIRLEY, PATRICIAKELLI02/24/2017100021950   C
 100.00  FOOD PANTRY501


STOUGHTON UTILITIESLISALISA02/24/2017100021951   C
 18,905.82  FEBRUARY RETIREMENT9901
 8,075.00  HULTS ROAD INTEREST PAYMENT9901


26,980.82 


ASLESON, RICHARD & JEANKELLI02/24/2017100021952   C
 100.00  FOOD PANTRY501


HANSEN, JOSEPH & MARYLISKELLI02/24/2017100021953   C
 3,000.00  FOOD PANTRY501


LESCOHIER, JAMES & ANITAKELLI02/24/2017100021954   C
 30.00  FOOD PANTRY501


HEINRICHS, EILEEN MEELYKELLI02/24/2017100021955   C
 10.00  FOOD PANTRY501


BLACK, BRANDON MKARLA02/24/2017100021956   C
 219.00  DMV FEES TITLE & 548ZJH303


SHIMON, LISAFTDSKJUDI02/24/2017100021957   C
 12.00  28397DOG


SHANAHAN, SEANLORI02/24/2017100021958   C
 175.30  BAILS/FINES301


IRWIN, LAURIELORI02/24/2017100021959   C
 124.00  BAILS/FINES301


HOFFMAN PLANNING, DESIGN & CONSTRUCTDESIRE02/24/2017100021960   C
 700.00  TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER1206


STEINMETZ, DANTELORI02/24/2017100021961   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES301


PRECHEL, BRYCELORI02/24/2017100021962   C
 124.00  BAILS/FINES301


TUNDRALANDDESIRE02/24/2017100021963   C
 40.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403


PAUL, DIANNEDESIRE02/24/2017100021964   C
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401


RODRIGUEZ ROOFINGDESIRE02/24/2017100021965   C
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 27/33Pag
e:


04/03/2017 03:08 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 02/01/2017 - 02/28/2017   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


GREAT AMERICAN HOME IMPROVEMENTDESIRE02/24/2017100021966   C
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401


SOUTH CENTRAL ELECTRIC LLCDESIRE02/24/2017100021967   C
 85.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402


PETERSON, NICHOLASLORI02/24/2017100021968   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES302


ASTLE, BAILEYLORI02/24/2017100021969   C
 136.60  BAILS/FINES301


PELLMAN, BRADLEY SRLORI02/24/2017100021970   C
 124.00  BAILS/FINES301


WELSH, ERICDESIRE02/24/2017100021971   C
 40.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403
 40.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401


120.00 


DERRA, MELODYFTDSKMARY D02/24/2017100021972   C
 12.00  28398DOG
 12.00  28399DOG


24.00 


DECK, BRETT MARSHAL AUSTINLORI02/24/2017100021973   C
 177.75  DMV FEES303


MATHISONKIMBERLY02/24/2017100021974   C
 14.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


LARSENKIMBERLY02/24/2017100021975   C
 15.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


JOHNSONKIMBERLY02/24/2017100021976   C
 24.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


BLUELKIMBERLY02/24/2017100021977   C
 36.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


SANTOSKIMBERLY02/24/2017100021978   C
 100.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


NELSONKIMBERLY02/24/2017100021979   C
 23.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


HOWARDKIMBERLY02/24/2017100021980   C
 25.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


SKAARKIMBERLY02/24/2017100021981   C
 40.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CARE WISCONSINKIMBERLY02/24/2017100021982   C
 1,149.72  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CARE WISCONSINKIMBERLY02/24/2017100021983   C
 426.12  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


KIMBERLY02/24/2017100021984   C
 300.75  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CRIM, COLLINFTDSKMARY D02/24/2017100021985   C
 12.00  28400DOG
 12.00  28401DOG







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 28/33Pag
e:


04/03/2017 03:08 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 02/01/2017 - 02/28/2017   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


24.00 


PERLBERG, KRISTINFTDSKMARY D02/24/2017100021986   C
 12.00  28402DOG
 12.00  28403DOG
 48.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE9914


72.00 


PEGRAM, MELINDAFTDSKMARY D02/24/2017100021987   C
 12.00  28404DOG
 12.00  28405DOG
 48.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE9914


72.00 


COON, BRANDON EKARLA02/25/2017100021988   C
 164.00  DMV FEES TITLE & 549ZJH303


EDWARDS, ALLISON LEONEKARLA02/25/2017100021989   C
 84.00  DMV FEES153XLS303


STANFORD, SUSANBARBI02/25/2017100021990   C
 373.00  DMV FEES 550ZJH REGISTRATION303


SCHOENMANN, JULIEBARBI02/25/2017100021991   C
 200.00  BAILS/FINES PAYMENT301


PALOJA, LULJETATRACIE02/25/2017100021992   C
 136.60  BAILS/FINES C9447187-3301


PEREZ, SANDRALORI02/26/2017100021993   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES302


PANTHOFER, KRISTILORI02/26/2017100021994   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES302


STRAKA, DANFTDSKJUDI02/27/2017100021995   C
 12.00  28406DOG


HELSTAD, RICKLISALISA02/27/2017100021996   C
 1,529.04  0000002830MR


FITZPATRICK SELECT SERVICESLISALISA02/27/2017100021997   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


DE YOUNG, TINAFTDSKJUDI02/27/2017100021998   C
 12.00  28407DOG


PREFERRED TITLE LLCLISALISA02/27/2017100021999   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


MALICKI, MATTHEW & CARRIEFTDSKJUDI02/27/2017100022000   C
 12.00  28408DOG


FTDSKJUDI02/27/2017100022001   C
 16.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE9914


HACK, HAROLDLORI02/27/2017100022002   C
 84.00  50086D303


TREAD LIGHTLY SERVICESLORI02/27/2017100022003   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES302


STARKS, CLINTLORI02/27/2017100022004   C
 5.00  K-9 DONATIONS308







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 29/33Pag
e:


04/03/2017 03:08 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 02/01/2017 - 02/28/2017   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


SUTTON, DEANLORI02/27/2017100022005   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES302


SEAMONSON, DARCYLORI02/27/2017100022006   C
 60.00  PARKING FINES302


KROLL, FRANCESLORI02/27/2017100022007   C
 80.00  PARKING FINES302


KROLL, FRANCESLORI02/27/2017100022008   C
 84.00  DMV FEES303


HERRINGTON, MICHAELLORI02/27/2017100022009   C
 84.00  DMV FEES303


METROPOLITAN REPORTING BUREAULORI02/27/2017100022011   C
 1.00  MISC REVENUES304


PECKHAM LANDSCAPING & EXCAVATINGVICKIE02/27/2017100022012   C
 50.00  S O # 13 - 409 W WASHINGTON1201


SDS BUILDERS LLCVICKIE02/27/2017100022013   C
 700.00  TREE PLANTINGS - 2320 AUTUMN 1206


MYDLAND, HARLANLANA02/27/2017100022014   C
 12.00  28409DOG


ELECTRONIC RECYCLINGVICKIE02/27/2017100022015   C
 350.00  ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEE1205


THORPE, JOHNBARBI02/27/2017100022016   C
 84.00  DMV FEES 643FYK RENEWAL303
 93.00  DMV FEES HH3897 RENEWAL303


177.00 


TOMCZYK, JAMESBARBI02/27/2017100022017   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 31988302


BRANDENBURG, JOYVICKIE02/28/2017100022018   C
 20.00  YARD WASTE FEES - PER # 11202


KREUGER, PAIGEFTDSKJUDI02/28/2017100022019   C
 12.00  28410DOG
 12.00  28411DOG


24.00 


LIESSE, JANET/ROBERTFTDSKJUDI02/28/2017100022020   C
 16.00  28412DOG


LIBRARY DEPOSITLANA02/28/2017100022021   C
 1,006.60  217-DESIGNATED DONATION704
 2,114.76  FINES702
 192.45  COPIES701
 8,613.00  OTHER COUNTIES9901
 20.00  MISC RECEIPTS799


11,946.81 


DECK, BRETTBARBI02/28/2017100022022   C
 179.13  DMV FEES 551ZJH REGISTRATION303


GAHM, JACOBBARBI02/28/2017100022023   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES C950328-1301


NEATH, ANGELABARBI02/28/2017100022024   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 30/33Pag
e:


04/03/2017 03:08 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 02/01/2017 - 02/28/2017   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


 84.00  DMV FEES 926VMU RENEWAL303


JOHNSON, RITABARBI02/28/2017100022025   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 32554302


JOHNSON, SHELLYBARBI02/28/2017100022026   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 32094302


GUTIERREZ VILLEGAS, MELITONBARBI02/28/2017100022027   C
 169.50  DMV FEES 552ZJH REGISTRATION303


AIDE, RANDYBARBI02/28/2017100022028   C
 84.00  DMV FEES HY3231 RENEWAL303


OFFORD, JEFFERYBARBI02/28/2017100022029   C
 84.00  DMV FEES 634DFZ RENEWAL303


KITTLESON, KRISTIBARBI02/28/2017100022030   C
 99.00  DMV FEES WNAPLAY303


MARRON, NICKBARBI02/28/2017100022031   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES C9480774301


FAITH, NICHOLASMARY02/28/2017100022032   C
 95.00  PARKING FINES 30632302


DELPIZZL, RACHELMARY02/28/2017100022033   C
 50.00  BAILS/FINES301


OPERA HOUSE DEPOSITLISALISA02/28/2017100022037   C
 350.00  TICKET SALES601
 27.00  TICKET SALES601
 20.00  TICKET SALES601
 (80.00) TICKET SALES601
 154.00  TICKET SALES601
 200.00  TICKET SALES601
 90.00  TICKET SALES601
 100.00  TICKET SALES601
 240.00  TICKET SALES601
 540.00  TICKET SALES601
 50.00  TICKET SALES601
 140.00  TICKET SALES601
 50.00  TICKET SALES601
 105.00  TICKET SALES601
 105.00  TICKET SALES601
 1,092.00  TICKET SALES601
 90.00  TICKET SALES601
 637.50  TICKET SALES601
 859.00  TICKET SALES601
 280.00  TICKET SALES601
 110.00  TICKET SALES601
 902.00  TICKET SALES601
 326.28  SALES TAX9901
 639.00  CONV. FEES9901
 25.00  MEMBERSHIP9901
 17.00  DONATION9901
 60.93  GIFT CARDS USED & CUSTOMER CR9901


7,129.71 


*** TOTAL BY GL DISTRIBUTION ***


1,087,947.99 Total of 518 Receipts 







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 31/33Pag
e:


04/03/2017 03:08 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 02/01/2017 - 02/28/2017   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


90.00 100-00000-46752-32457400 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
25.00 100-00000-46752-32457100 REC INSTRUCTION FEES


1,325.00 100-00000-46752-32457000 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
45.00 100-00000-46752-32456400 REC INSTRUCTION FEES


7,868.00 100-00000-46752-32456200 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
(112.00)100-00000-46752-32456100 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
120.00 100-00000-46752-32455900 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
50.00 100-00000-46752-32455300 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
300.00 100-00000-46752-32455100 REC INSTRUCTION FEES


6,500.00 100-00000-46750-32453600 RECREATION
420.00 100-00000-46750-32453500 RECREATION
241.80 100-00000-46750-32452200 RECREATION
597.50 100-00000-46750-32450800 RECREATION
40.00 100-00000-46750-32450000 RECREATION
165.00 100-00000-46720-51300000 PARK RESERVATIONS
27.00 100-00000-46610-30300000 NEWSLETTER
119.00 100-00000-46590-50400000 TAXABLE CRAFT SALES
20.00 100-00000-46435-54000000 YARD WASTE SITE FEES
225.00 100-00000-46430-31200000 STREET OPENING
600.00 100-00000-46309-40600000 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES


9,467.26 100-00000-46290-31000000 MVD FEES
35.00 100-00000-46210-31100000 POLICE DEPT FEES
14.08 100-00000-46210-30800000 POLICE DEPT FEES
805.00 100-00000-46150-41500000 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES


2,646.11 100-00000-46110-10100000 MISC. REVENUE
3,294.00 100-00000-45130-31100000 PARKING FINES
1,980.00 100-00000-44900-32200000 MISC
1,465.12 100-00000-44330-32200000 HEATING
1,275.15 100-00000-44320-32200000 PLUMBING
1,205.15 100-00000-44310-32200000 ELECTRICAL
3,466.81 100-00000-44300-32200000 BUILDING


27.50 100-00000-44150-31600000 MISC. LICENSE
100.00 100-00000-44120-31600000 CIGARETTE
250.00 100-00000-44111-31600000 OPERATORS
728.03 100-00000-43790-30400000 COUNTY FUNDING - OUTREACH


5,250.00 100-00000-42321-16100000 TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER
4,191.90 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES


608.00 100-00000-22111 DANE COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE
1,072.00 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE


37,409.52 100-00000-21515 RETIREMENT PAYABLE
9,027.90 100-00000-21511 STATE WITHHOLDING TAXES
5,988.90 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES


764.50 100-00000-21105 PAYABLE TO OTHERS
168,659.23 100-00000-21102 TAX OVERPAYMENTS
391,409.18 100-00000-13070 TAXES RECEIVABLE


1,793.56 100-00000-13012 RECEIVABLES-PRIOR YEAR
156.56 100-00000-13010 VISION


7,700.00 100-00000-13010 UT WW
6,600.00 100-00000-13010 UT WTR


13,299.57 100-00000-13010 UT ELE
525.00 100-00000-13010 ST OPE


1,529.04 100-00000-13010 RET HE
86.70 100-00000-13010 LGSHLD
222.00 100-00000-13010 KWIK


21,511.44 100-00000-13010 FSAYC
84,836.57 100-00000-13010 DEAN


731.00 100-00000-13010 CO YOU
78.91 100-00000-13010 AFLAC


39,172.71 100-00000-12330 DELINQUENT PERS PROP TAXES
3.60 100-00000-12320 DELINQUENT SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 32/33Pag
e:


04/03/2017 03:08 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 02/01/2017 - 02/28/2017   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


335.50 245-00000-46742-50217024 TICKET SALES
675.00 245-00000-46742-50217023 TICKET SALES


4,828.00 245-00000-46742-50217022 TICKET SALES
400.00 245-00000-46742-50217021 TICKET SALES


1,342.00 245-00000-46742-50217020 TICKET SALES
2,599.00 245-00000-46742-50217019 TICKET SALES


500.00 245-00000-46742-50217018 TICKET SALES
715.00 245-00000-46742-50217017 TICKET SALES


1,375.00 245-00000-46742-50217016 TICKET SALES
800.00 245-00000-46742-50217015 TICKET SALES
748.00 245-00000-46742-50217014 TICKET SALES
100.00 245-00000-46742-50217013 TICKET SALES
200.00 245-00000-46742-50217012 TICKET SALES


1,081.00 245-00000-46742-50217011 TICKET SALES
594.00 245-00000-46742-50217010 TICKET SALES
490.00 245-00000-46742-50217009 TICKET SALES
175.00 245-00000-46742-50217008 TICKET SALES


1,080.00 245-00000-46742-50217007 TICKET SALES
1,421.50 245-00000-46742-50217006 TICKET SALES


162.00 245-00000-46742-50217005 TICKET SALES
350.00 245-00000-46742-50217004 TICKET SALES


2,586.00 245-00000-46742-50217002 TICKET SALES
978.00 245-00000-46742-50217001 TICKET SALES
(50.00)245-00000-46742-50216503 TICKET SALES
169.98 245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA HOUSE


1,576.99 245-00000-21104 SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H.
3,868.00 234-00000-48550 DONATIONS


55.00 232-00000-48513 DONATIONS - LOAN CLOSET
36.00 232-00000-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR CENT
50.00 231-00000-48561 DONATIONS - SENIORS IN NEED


1,743.97 224-00000-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES
62,967.41 224-00000-13010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
4,500.40 223-00000-42190 IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS


370.80 223-00000-13010 911
2,077.85 217-00000-48500 DONATIONS


12,802.82 217-00000-48500 DONATIONS
163.06 215-00000-46712-51000000 COPY MACHINE
163.06 215-00000-46712-50900000 COPY MACHINE
81.53 215-00000-46712-20400000 COPY MACHINE


1,479.24 215-00000-46710-51000000 FINES
938.75 215-00000-46710-50900000 FINES
426.70 215-00000-46710-20400000 FINES
61.60 215-00000-46110-51000000 MISC. REVENUE
61.60 215-00000-46110-50900000 MISC. REVENUE
30.80 215-00000-46110-20400000 MISC. REVENUE


3,485.60 215-00000-43725-51000000 OTHER COUNTIES SERVICE FEES
3,485.60 215-00000-43725-50900000 OTHER COUNTIES SERVICE FEES
1,742.80 215-00000-43725-20400000 OTHER COUNTIES SERVICE FEES


75,684.08 207-00000-13010 KPW
(568.99)100-55300-50344-32400000 OPERATING EXPENSES-ACTIVE NET


1,200.00 100-00000-48544-31100000 BUDDY BENCHES
9.41 100-00000-48523-32500000 DANE COUNTY DONATIONS


350.00 100-00000-48522-32500000 DONATIONS - YOUTH CENTER
20.00 100-00000-48507-30400000 DONATIONS - SEN CNTR CASE MGMT
277.00 100-00000-48505-50400000 DONATIONS - CENTER
365.00 100-00000-48503-30500000 DONATIONS- KITCHEN FUND


0.86 100-00000-48130-10100000 INTEREST - ASSESSMENTS
10,556.60 100-00000-48112-41600000 INTEREST ON TAXES


2.56 100-00000-48112-41600000 INTEREST ON TAXES
60.00 100-00000-46757-50100000 CABLE - TAXABLE SALES







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 33/33Pag
e:


04/03/2017 03:08 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 02/01/2017 - 02/28/2017   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


1,087,947.99 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS:                 


9,343.11 411 BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND
8,075.00 300 DEBT SERVICE FUND


10.00 252 K9 FUND
33,917.47 245 OPERA HOUSE FUND
3,868.00 234 FOOD PANTRY


91.00 232 SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND
50.00 231 SENIORS IN NEED


64,711.38 224 STORM SEWER FUND
4,871.20 223 PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND


14,880.67 217 LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND
12,120.34 215 LIBRARY FUND
75,684.08 207 TID #7 FUND


860,325.74 100 GENERAL FUND
*** TOTAL BY FUND ***


1,087,947.99 TOTAL - ALL GL NUMBERS:            


55.00 411-00000-48221 RENTAL INCOME - ROOM USE
1,875.00 411-00000-48220 RENTAL INCOME-SR CENTER ANNEX
7,413.11 411-00000-13010 RENT
8,075.00 300-00000-49228 TRANFER IN FROM UTILITIES


10.00 252-00000-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.
(120.00)245-55190-50345-50217030 OPERATING EXPENSES-HOSPITALITY
169.50 245-00000-48500-50210207 DONATIONS
175.00 245-00000-46920-50210207 MEMBERSHIPS


2,768.00 245-00000-46745-50210207 REVENUE-FEES
1,700.00 245-00000-46742-50217032 TICKET SALES
1,802.50 245-00000-46742-50217031 TICKET SALES


112.50 245-00000-46742-50217030 TICKET SALES
198.00 245-00000-46742-50217029 TICKET SALES


1,122.00 245-00000-46742-50217028 TICKET SALES
248.00 245-00000-46742-50217027 TICKET SALES
510.00 245-00000-46742-50217025 TICKET SALES







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 02/01/2017 TO 02/28/2017


04/03/2017 03:21 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Page: 1/4


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '3025'   CRJE02/01/2017
GL Trx #: 52092


60.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - MALIK - 31187
60.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - MALIK - 31187


60.0060.00


Ref Num1: '3034'   CRJE02/02/2017
GL Trx #: 52201


187.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - LAMBERTY - C7806CBQ83
187.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - LAMBERTY - C7806CBQ83


187.00187.00


Ref Num1: '3035'   CRJE02/03/2017
GL Trx #: 52202


124.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - BJUGSTAD - C949990-6
124.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - BJUGSTAD - C949990-6


124.00124.00


Ref Num1: '3087'   CRJE02/08/2017
GL Trx #: 53033


30.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - ADKINS - 31943
30.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - ADKINS - 31943


30.0030.00


Ref Num1: '3088'   CRJE02/08/2017
GL Trx #: 53034


98.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - ADAMS - 0593324-4
98.80COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - ADAMS - 0593324-4


98.8098.80


Ref Num1: '3089'   CRJE02/15/2017
GL Trx #: 53035


124.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - LUTTIG - C780761GGH
124.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - LUTTIG - C780761GGH


124.00124.00


Ref Num1: '3090'   CRJE02/17/2017
GL Trx #: 53036


152.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - VALDEZ - PAY PLAN
152.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - VALDEZ - PAY PLAN


152.00152.00







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 02/01/2017 TO 02/28/2017


04/03/2017 03:21 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Page: 2/4


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '3091'   CRJE02/21/2017
GL Trx #: 53037


98.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - MOORE - C9466833
98.80COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - MOORE - C9466833


98.8098.80


Ref Num1: '3117'   CRJE02/23/2017
GL Trx #: 53563


10.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - WICK - 10.00
10.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - WICK - 10.00


10.0010.00


Ref Num1: '3118'   CRJE02/23/2017
GL Trx #: 53564


98.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - OLSON - C9480914
98.80COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - OLSON - C9480914


98.8098.80


Ref Num1: '3119'   CRJE02/27/2017
GL Trx #: 53565


10.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - TANKE - C950316-3
10.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - TANKE - C950316-3


10.0010.00


Ref Num1: '3120'   CRJE02/27/2017
GL Trx #: 53566


124.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - THORPE - C948087-0
124.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - THORPE - C948087-0


124.00124.00


Ref Num1: '3121'   CRJE02/27/2017
GL Trx #: 53567


10.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - WESTRICK - E219829-1
10.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - WESTRICK - E219829-1


10.0010.00


Ref Num1: '3193'   CRJE02/28/2017
GL Trx #: 55180


4,857.00PRIMARY CHECKING300-00000-11100RECORD MCCI LOAN PAYMENT
4,857.00MCCI LEASE PAYMENTS300-00000-48250-41700000RECORD MCCI LOAN PAYMENT


4,857.004,857.00







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 02/01/2017 TO 02/28/2017


04/03/2017 03:21 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Page: 3/4


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '3195'   CRJE02/28/2017
GL Trx #: 55182


0.04PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100EBC AUTO PAYROLL DEDUCT CORRECTION
0.04EBC DEDUCTIONS100-00000-21520EBC AUTO PAYROLL DEDUCT CORRECTION


0.040.04


Ref Num1: '3196'   CRJE02/28/2017
GL Trx #: 55183


2,142.25PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100RECORD CREDIT CARD REBATE
2,142.25REBATE100-00000-48113-10100000RECORD CREDIT CARD REBATE


2,142.252,142.25


Ref Num1: '3197'   CRJE02/28/2017
GL Trx #: 55184


2,311.27PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100RECORD CREDIT CARD REBATE
2,311.27REBATE100-00000-48113-10100000RECORD CREDIT CARD REBATE


2,311.272,311.27


Ref Num1: '3198'   CRJE02/28/2017
GL Trx #: 55185


5,259.17PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO RECORD COURT TRIP PAYMENT
5,259.17COURT FINES100-00000-22210TO RECORD COURT TRIP PAYMENT


5,259.175,259.17


Ref Num1: '3199'   CRJE02/28/2017
GL Trx #: 55186


1,360.86PRIMARY CHECKING603-00000-11100TO RECORD EMS TRIP PAYMENT
1,360.86ADVANCE FROM GENERAL FUND603-00000-25300TO RECORD EMS TRIP PAYMENT


1,360.861,360.86


Ref Num1: '3206'   CRJE02/28/2017
GL Trx #: 55193


1,372.87PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO RECORD WISC DIVIDENDS
1,372.87INTEREST100-00000-48110-41600000TO RECORD WISC DIVIDENDS


1,372.871,372.87


Ref Num1: '3215'   CRJE02/28/2017
GL Trx #: 55202


43,032.57PRIMARY CHECKING603-00000-11100TO RECORD EMS DEPOSITS TO BANK
43,032.57AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES603-00000-13016TO RECORD EMS DEPOSITS TO BANK


43,032.5743,032.57







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 02/01/2017 TO 02/28/2017


04/03/2017 03:21 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Page: 4/4


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '3217'   CRJE02/28/2017
GL Trx #: 55204


2,500,000.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO RECORD TRANSFER TO CHECKING
2,500,000.00WISC INVESTMENT FUND100-00000-11302TO RECORD TRANSFER TO CHECKING


2,500,000.002,500,000.00


2,561,463.432,561,463.43GRAND TOTAL:


1,360.86603-00000-25300ADVANCE FROM GENERAL FUND
43,032.57603-00000-13016AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES


44,393.43603-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
4,857.00300-00000-48250-41700000MCCI LEASE PAYMENTS


4,857.00300-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
4,453.52100-00000-48113-10100000REBATE
1,372.87100-00000-48110-41600000INTEREST
6,386.57100-00000-22210COURT FINES


0.04100-00000-21520EBC DEDUCTIONS
2,500,000.00100-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


2,512,213.00100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
TOTALS:


2,561,463.432,561,463.43







CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 1/4Page: 04/03/2017 02:59 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


CHECK DATE FROM 02/01/2017 - 02/28/2017


AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date


Bank 3 PRIMARY CHECKING


11,000.00 ACCURATE APPRAISAL LLC00010257138302/02/2017
142.51 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L00011557139302/02/2017
150.00 MARK ASLESON00244457140302/02/2017


3.22 AT&T MOBILITY00376757141302/02/2017
142.16 DAVID BENRUD00580857142302/02/2017
100.00 BILL BRUE00020057143302/02/2017
754.60 CGC INC.00022157144302/02/2017
209.98 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS00022357145302/02/2017
237.34 CINTAS CORPORATION #44600023757146302/02/2017


13,955.11 COMPASS MINERALS00483257147302/02/2017
724.00 CREE, INC00580357148302/02/2017
90.00 DANE CO CHIEF OF POLICE ASSOC00106657149302/02/2017
47.27 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS00034657150302/02/2017
659.00 FORREST STREET FURNITURE LLC00424357151302/02/2017


2,403.33 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC.00039257152302/02/2017
20.00 HENRY HIGHTOWER00551557153302/02/2017


1,817.00 JIMS TREE SERVICE INC00469757154302/02/2017
48,823.50 JOE DANIELS CONSTRUCTION00523257155302/02/2017


300.00 MID-WISCONSIN SECURITY INC00256757156302/02/2017
594.86 MOYER'S INC00295857157302/02/2017
224.79 NORTHCENTRAL UTILITY OF WI, LLC00580957158302/02/2017
64.00 O'BRION AGENCY LLC00218657159302/02/2017
252.71 MIKE POINT00508057160302/02/2017


11,614.38 PREMIUM FLOORS00569157161302/02/2017
37.50 PRIZE IMPRESSIONS LLC00072057162302/02/2017


1,496.25 RICOH USA INC00121557163302/02/2017
150.00 STOUGHTON CITY BAND00085157164302/02/2017
933.54 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY00086157165302/02/2017
100.26 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES00086257166302/02/2017


12,795.23 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC00086957167302/02/2017
25.48 U.S. CELLULAR00132657168302/02/2017
573.99 UNIFORM DEN EAST00473757169302/02/2017
493.90 W.S. DARLEY & COMPANY00392357170302/02/2017
789.62 WOLF PAVING & EXCAVATING CO00102857171302/02/2017
10.00 WVCA00552557172302/02/2017


5,657.48 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692268(E)302/03/2017
17,202.08 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692269(E)302/03/2017
2,500.00 DAVID P ADLER00582157177302/09/2017


71.05 AIRGAS USA LLC00011157178302/09/2017
317.51 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L00011557179302/09/2017
150.00 LARRY ANDERSON00381657180302/09/2017


3,500.00 ANYTIME FITNESS00308057181302/09/2017
290.10 ASLESON'S HARDWARE00014057182302/09/2017
368.25 AT&T00014357183302/09/2017


1,198.00 AZTLAND LLC00240557184302/09/2017
40.00 RICH BOGEN00581157185302/09/2017
186.73 DONOVAN BROOKE00521857186302/09/2017
100.00 COLE BRUSEGAR00539357187302/09/2017
75.00 SEAN BRUSEGAR00020257188302/09/2017
850.00 CASCADE FALLS00289157189302/09/2017
94.93 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS00022357190302/09/2017
36.00 JO CHERN00582357191302/09/2017
32.54 CINTAS CORPORATION #44600023757192302/09/2017


236,444.00 CITIES & VILLAGES MUTUAL INS C00023957193302/09/2017
1,079.00 CLARITY CLEANERS LLC00241657194302/09/2017


413.88 COMDATA CORPORATION00024857195302/09/2017
405.00 CONSTRUCTION FABRICS & MATERIA00025757196302/09/2017
128.23 CORPORATE BUSINESS SYSTEMS00308357197302/09/2017
311.13 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC00031657198302/09/2017
150.00 DANE COUNTY EMS ASSOCIATION00027657199302/09/2017


1,264.00 DANE COUNTY PARKS DEPARTMENT00476357200302/09/2017
6,737.37 DANE COUNTY TREASURER00028457201302/09/2017
1,508.76 DANE COUNTY TREASURER00028457202302/09/2017


12,190.42 DANE COUNTY TREASURER00028457203302/09/2017
107,654.71 DANE COUNTY TREASURER00028457204302/09/2017
38,039.34 DANE COUNTY TREASURER00028457205302/09/2017
10,763.23 DANE COUNTY TREASURER00028457206302/09/2017
3,677.00 DANE COUNTY TREASURER.00028757207302/09/2017
3,250.00 DOTTIE BOOTS, LLC00582257208302/09/2017
6,000.00 DOUBLE TIME MUSIC INC00290557209302/09/2017


119.70 DRIVERS LICENSE GUIDE CO00113957210302/09/2017
50.00 ELDERLY SERVICES NETWORK00239857211302/09/2017
595.00 ERLA INC00406057212302/09/2017
35.00 DEBORAH ERICSON00581457213302/09/2017


2,500.00 ESRI INC00034357214302/09/2017
377.16 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS00034657215302/09/2017


12,540.11 F.D.S. ENTERPRISES INC00385957216302/09/2017
100.00 KYLE FELDMANN00503057217302/09/2017







CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 2/4Page: 04/03/2017 02:59 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


CHECK DATE FROM 02/01/2017 - 02/28/2017


AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date


2,295.91 FULL COMPASS SYSTEMS LTD00038157218302/09/2017
7.81 GALL'S INC00038657219302/09/2017


1,477.80 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC.00039257220302/09/2017
225.00 SCOTT GESCHKE00537657221302/09/2017
11.53 KATHARIN OR PAUL GIANSANTE00225857222302/09/2017
75.00 BENJAMIN GREIBER00573057223302/09/2017
150.00 JOHN EDWARD GRELLE00582457224302/09/2017
150.00 NATHAN GRETZINGER00574357225302/09/2017
90.86 PEGGY GUERIN00581257226302/09/2017
92.00 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT00043257227302/09/2017
372.65 HARTLAND LUBRICANTS & CHEMICALS00441857228302/09/2017
20.77 DANIEL HENRIKSEN00581357229302/09/2017


2,500.00 HOT CLUB OF COWTOWN00510057230302/09/2017
V750.00 HOT CLUB OF COWTOWN00510057231302/09/2017


273.40 HUMANA MEDICARE PPO00409357232302/09/2017
502.38 INKWORKS INC00047257233302/09/2017
200.00 ANTHONY IRBY00572957234302/09/2017
999.00 ISTHMUS PUBLISHING00047857235302/09/2017


58,517.50 JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC00241457236302/09/2017
250.00 DAVID KALLAND00050557237302/09/2017


3,198.25 KANKAKEE NURSERY CO00422957238302/09/2017
936.69 KROGER00572057239302/09/2017
39.00 JANELL KURT00582057240302/09/2017
164.68 LABSOURCE, INC00528057241302/09/2017
323.44 LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL LLC00478257242302/09/2017
183.45 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC00205757243302/09/2017
175.00 CHRISTOPHER LAW00531257244302/09/2017


5,361.00 LEAVES INSPIRED TREE NUSERY LLC00581957245302/09/2017
60.00 LECC TRAINING FUND00572857246302/09/2017


1,792.94 MADISON TRUCK EQUIPMENT INC00057357247302/09/2017
181.01 DAVID MELTON00539657248302/09/2017
410.84 MONONA EMS00579357249302/09/2017


1,000.00 NEOFUNDS BY NEOPOST00561157250302/09/2017
91.37 OFFICE DEPOT00066857251302/09/2017
142.16 RANDALL OE DIANE PARKS00581757252302/09/2017
300.00 PEERLESS FIRE PROTECTION CO00542457253302/09/2017
16.00 LINDA PERCIVAL00581657254302/09/2017
90.00 TOWN OF PLEASANT SPRINGS00071157255302/09/2017
31.00 PRIZE IMPRESSIONS LLC00072057256302/09/2017
92.07 LOIS QUALE00174857257302/09/2017
994.12 RHOMAR INDUSTRIES00405857258302/09/2017
66.32 RICOH USA INC00121557259302/09/2017
424.50 ROCK COUNTY CLERK OF COURTS00423757260302/09/2017


15,274.21 TOWN OF RUTLAND00078157261302/09/2017
50.00 TIMOTHY W SCHMIDT00378157262302/09/2017
113.27 SKAALEN NURSING AND00163057263302/09/2017
122.18 SLINDE CHIROPRACTIC00581057264302/09/2017


5,000.00 SOUTH SIDE MUSIC CO-OP LLC00482957265302/09/2017
8,000.00 STOUGHTON AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT00084457266302/09/2017
4,179.22 STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE00085057267302/09/2017


75.00 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL00085857268302/09/2017
143.00 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY00086157269302/09/2017


25,193.35 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES00086257270302/09/2017
14,627.26 STOUGHTON VISITOR SERVICES00193757271302/09/2017


122.40 PETER SVEUM00581557272302/09/2017
1,485.75 TICKETFORCE LLC00422757273302/09/2017
1,962.50 TILLMANN WHOLESALE GROWERS00581857274302/09/2017


50.57 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC00091657275302/09/2017
111.00 U.S. CELLULAR00132657276302/09/2017
21.95 UNIFORM DEN EAST00473757277302/09/2017
20.00 UWHC00281057278302/09/2017
7.31 VERIZON WIRELESS00214757279302/09/2017


303.60 ERIK VEUM00570057280302/09/2017
75.00 JESSE WALKER00096757281302/09/2017


3,329.93 WISC DEPT OF ADMIN-MIL00099557282302/09/2017
700.00 WISC SUPREME COURT00102157283302/09/2017
275.00 WISCONSIN COMMUNITY MEDIA00554557284302/09/2017


1,533.00 WISCONSIN MAPPING LLC00354057285302/09/2017
603.24 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA00092957286302/09/2017
838.00 XYLEM WATER SOLUTIONS U.S.A. INC.00345757287302/09/2017


1,838.54 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692270(E)302/10/2017
15,106.84 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692271(E)302/10/2017
2,619.84 3 RIVERS BILLING INC00254157291302/16/2017


388.70 AFLAC00412157292302/16/2017
279.76 AIRGAS USA LLC00011157293302/16/2017


6,363.09 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L00011557294302/16/2017
61.20 AT&T00014357295302/16/2017


2,080.00 BAKER TILLY VIRCHOW KRAUSE LLP00096357296302/16/2017
V243.33 BATTERIES PLUS BULBS00564857297302/16/2017


3,263.80 BINDER LIFT LLC00582557298302/16/2017
644.17 BRUCE MUNICIPAL EQUIPMENT INC00019957299302/16/2017







CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 3/4Page: 04/03/2017 02:59 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


CHECK DATE FROM 02/01/2017 - 02/28/2017


AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date


207.53 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS00022357300302/16/2017
145.00 JEFFRY CHASE00022557301302/16/2017
32.54 CINTAS CORPORATION #44600023757302302/16/2017
128.23 CORPORATE BUSINESS SYSTEMS00308357303302/16/2017
140.00 DANE COUNTY EMS ASSOCIATION00027657304302/16/2017


4,660.00 DANE COUNTY HIGHWAY & TRANSPOR00027957305302/16/2017
2,500.00 CHRISTINA DOLLHAUSEN00572757306302/16/2017


889.17 FULL COMPASS SYSTEMS LTD00038157307302/16/2017
7,928.56 GWB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES00554057308302/16/2017


86.00 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT00043257309302/16/2017
90.00 HOT CLUB OF COWTOWN00510057310302/16/2017
163.75 INKWORKS INC00047257311302/16/2017


1,122.00 INTERIOR INVESTMENTS OF MADISON  LL00140457312302/16/2017
1,099.00 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC00048757313302/16/2017


340.00 JEFFERSON COUNTY SHERIFF00292857314302/16/2017
29.48 JERRYS TRANSMISSION SERVICE IN00208057315302/16/2017
75.00 GRAIG KITTELSON00377857316302/16/2017
690.44 KROGER00572057317302/16/2017
75.00 CHRISTOPHER LAW00531257318302/16/2017
50.00 LIBERTY MUTUAL00107357319302/16/2017
696.62 MADISON COLLEGE00407257320302/16/2017
515.00 MEITNERS LAND SERVICE LLC00060857321302/16/2017


4,864.00 MSA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES INC00247957322302/16/2017
131.12 OFFICE DEPOT00066857323302/16/2017
75.00 STEVE PALMER00453157324302/16/2017
32.67 MIKE POINT00508057325302/16/2017


1,148.40 PREMIUM FLOORS00569157326302/16/2017
5,400.00 REINDERS INC.00164257327302/16/2017


235.22 RICOH USA INC00121557328302/16/2017
64.47 SHRED-IT00137757329302/16/2017
125.00 TAYLOR SODDY00542357330302/16/2017
523.28 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL00085857331302/16/2017


18,637.99 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES00086257332302/16/2017
1,237.69 STOUGHTON UTILITIES00086657333302/16/2017


22,590.14 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC00086957334302/16/2017
3,122.54 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE00032857335302/16/2017


48.00 UWHC00281057336302/16/2017
7,483.65 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC00262357337302/16/2017


40.00 WAHPC00293957338302/16/2017
782.21 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L00011557343302/23/2017
36.57 ASLESON'S HARDWARE00014057344302/23/2017


1,276.58 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS00015757345302/23/2017
3,001.95 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS00015757346302/23/2017


100.00 COLE BRUSEGAR00539357347302/23/2017
87.53 COMPLETE OFFICE OF WISCONSIN00173757348302/23/2017
76.78 CORPORATE BUSINESS SYSTEMS00308357349302/23/2017
100.00 DANCE WISCONSIN00582957350302/23/2017
15.99 DANE COUNTY LIBRARY BOOKMOBILE00582857351302/23/2017
30.00 DANE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS00028257352302/23/2017
75.00 DANE COUNTY TREASURER00028457353302/23/2017


1,513.20 DANE COUNTY TREASURER - LAND C00028657354302/23/2017
4,728.00 DANE COUNTY TREASURER -MAMSWAP00175757355302/23/2017


515.74 DEMCO INC00030257356302/23/2017
436.66 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING00038557357302/23/2017
205.80 GALL'S INC00038657358302/23/2017


2,375.00 GERBER LEISURE PRODUCTS00039357359302/23/2017
100.00 SCOTT GESCHKE00537657360302/23/2017
34.13 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC00040857361302/23/2017
320.00 HARTFORD POLICE DEPARTMENT00582657362302/23/2017
20.00 HENRY HIGHTOWER00551557363302/23/2017
75.00 ANTHONY IRBY00572957364302/23/2017
687.72 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC00048757365302/23/2017
16.00 KELLY ANN JONES00583057366302/23/2017
375.00 KENNERLY C KITT00555457367302/23/2017


1,000.00 CAMILLE KITT00583557368302/23/2017
75.00 GRAIG KITTELSON00377857369302/23/2017
150.00 CHRISTOPHER LAW00531257370302/23/2017
17.99 MAI LEE LOR00583157371302/23/2017
18.19 MADISON PUBLIC LIBRARY00140357372302/23/2017
80.00 MATC00519757373302/23/2017
510.00 NAVIANT INC00063757374302/23/2017


1,085.00 NO SHORTS ELECTRIC LLC00133957375302/23/2017
85.83 OFFICE DEPOT00066857376302/23/2017
187.50 PENGUIN RANDOM HOUSE INC00073757377302/23/2017
36.00 MARCIE PFEIFER-SODERBLOOM00583257378302/23/2017
488.83 RENNERT'S FIRE EQUIPMENT SERVICE00574457379302/23/2017
75.00 TIMOTHY W SCHMIDT00378157380302/23/2017
657.69 SCHUMACHER ELEVATOR CO INC00079957381302/23/2017
46.00 CRYSTAL SEYBOLD00583357382302/23/2017
75.00 TAYLOR SODDY00542357383302/23/2017


9,899.00 SOILS & ENGINEERING SERVICES INC00276357384302/23/2017







CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 4/4Page: 04/03/2017 02:59 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


CHECK DATE FROM 02/01/2017 - 02/28/2017


AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date


6,755.25 SOUTH CENTRAL LIBRARY SYSTEM00082757385302/23/2017
75.00 SPICE00277257386302/23/2017
27.00 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES00086257387302/23/2017


1,447.64 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC00086957388302/23/2017
283.95 TEN-41 PUBLIC SAFETY SUPPLY00464457389302/23/2017
62.65 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC00093157390302/23/2017
795.00 VIERBICHER ASSOCIATES INC00095957391302/23/2017
617.00 VIEVU00467857392302/23/2017
60.00 JESSICA WALSH00577357393302/23/2017
120.00 ELISE WILEMAN00582757394302/23/2017
135.00 WISC DEPT OF TRANSP-TV & RP UN00100457395302/23/2017


3 TOTALS:


921,159.24 Total of 249 Disbursements:


993.33 Less 2 Void Checks:
922,152.57 Total of 251 Checks:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 02/01/2017 TO 02/28/2017


04/03/2017 03:23 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Page: 1/4


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '3188'   CDJE02/28/2017
GL Trx #: 55106


25,317.85US BANK - CC245-00000-11102RECORD OH CREDIT CARD DEPOSITS
25,317.85PRIMARY CHECKING245-00000-11100RECORD OH CREDIT CARD DEPOSITS


25,317.8525,317.85


Ref Num1: '3189'   CDJE02/28/2017
GL Trx #: 55107


4,751.34OUTSIDE SERVICES/DENTAL251-51930-50216RECORD DELTA DENTAL WIRES
4,751.34PRIMARY CHECKING251-00000-11100RECORD DELTA DENTAL WIRES


4,751.344,751.34


Ref Num1: '3190'   CDJE02/28/2017
GL Trx #: 55177


140.00TRAVEL/CONFERENCE603-52300-50212-30100000RECORD OOPS PAYMENTS
140.00PRIMARY CHECKING603-00000-11100RECORD OOPS PAYMENTS


79.00TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-54600-50212-30400000RECORD OOPS PAYMENTS
79.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100RECORD OOPS PAYMENTS


219.00219.00


Ref Num1: '3191'   CDJE02/28/2017
GL Trx #: 55178


6.00TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-53300-50212-31200000TO RECORD OOPS
35.00VEHICLE FUEL100-52100-50335-30900000TO RECORD OOPS


41.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO RECORD OOPS
273.25TRAVEL/CONFERENCE603-52300-50212-30100000TO RECORD OOPS


273.25PRIMARY CHECKING603-00000-11100TO RECORD OOPS
20.40TRAVEL/CONFERENCE224-53300-50212-50600000TO RECORD OOPS
68.80OPERATING EXPENSES260-55100-50340-20800000TO RECORD OOPS


68.80PRIMARY CHECKING260-00000-11100TO RECORD OOPS
20.40PRIMARY CHECKING224-00000-11100TO RECORD OOPS


403.45403.45


Ref Num1: '3192'   CDJE02/28/2017
GL Trx #: 55179


8,745.87MVD FEES100-00000-46290-31100000TO REALLOCATE MVD FEES
8,745.87PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO REALLOCATE MVD FEES


8,745.878,745.87


Ref Num1: '3194'   CDJE02/28/2017
GL Trx #: 55181


176.00EBC DEDUCTIONS100-00000-21520RECORD EBC FEE
176.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100RECORD EBC FEE


176.00176.00







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 02/01/2017 TO 02/28/2017


04/03/2017 03:23 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Page: 2/4


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '3200'   CDJE02/28/2017
GL Trx #: 55187


2,865,197.06SCHOOL DISTRICT TAXES PAYABLE100-00000-24320TO RECORD FEBRUARY TAX SETTLEMENT
245,245.33VOCATIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT TAX100-00000-24330TO RECORD FEBRUARY TAX SETTLEMENT
837,822.05COUNTY & STATE TAXES PAYABLE100-00000-24310TO RECORD FEBRUARY TAX SETTLEMENT


4,602.72COUNTY & STATE TAXES PAYABLE100-00000-24310TO RECORD FEBRUARY TAX SETTLEMENT
3,952,867.16PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO RECORD FEBRUARY TAX SETTLEMENT


3,952,867.163,952,867.16


Ref Num1: '3201'   CDJE02/28/2017
GL Trx #: 55188


370,000.00PRINCIPAL300-58100-50610-41700000TO RECORD DTC LOAN PAYMENTS
495,000.00PRINCIPAL300-58100-50610-41700000TO RECORD DTC LOAN PAYMENTS
335,000.00PRINCIPAL300-58100-50610-41700000TO RECORD DTC LOAN PAYMENTS


1,200,000.00PRIMARY CHECKING300-00000-11100TO RECORD DTC LOAN PAYMENTS


1,200,000.001,200,000.00


Ref Num1: '3202'   CDJE02/28/2017
GL Trx #: 55189


55,000.00PRINCIPAL300-58100-50610-41700000TO RECORD DEBT PRINICIPAL & INTEREST
2,012.50INTEREST300-58200-50620-41700000TO RECORD DEBT PRINICIPAL & INTEREST


57,012.50PRIMARY CHECKING300-00000-11100TO RECORD DEBT PRINICIPAL & INTEREST


57,012.5057,012.50


Ref Num1: '3203'   CDJE02/28/2017
GL Trx #: 55190


115,000.00PRINCIPAL300-58100-50610-41700000TO RECORD DEBT PRINICIPAL
115,000.00PRIMARY CHECKING300-00000-11100TO RECORD DEBT PRINICIPAL


115,000.00115,000.00


Ref Num1: '3204'   CDJE02/28/2017
GL Trx #: 55191


3,937.50INTEREST300-58200-50620-41700000TO RECORD DEBT INTEREST
3,937.50PRIMARY CHECKING300-00000-11100TO RECORD DEBT INTEREST


3,937.503,937.50


Ref Num1: '3205'   CDJE02/28/2017
GL Trx #: 55192


192.48OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES100-51510-50216-41600000TO RECORD BANK FEE -WISC
192.48PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO RECORD BANK FEE -WISC


192.48192.48







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 02/01/2017 TO 02/28/2017


04/03/2017 03:23 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Page: 3/4


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '3207'   CDJE02/28/2017
GL Trx #: 55194


480,000.00PRINCIPAL300-58100-50610-41700000TO RECORD DEBT PRINCIPAL & INTEREST
16,366.25INTEREST300-58200-50620-41700000TO RECORD DEBT PRINCIPAL & INTEREST


496,366.25PRIMARY CHECKING300-00000-11100TO RECORD DEBT PRINCIPAL & INTEREST


496,366.25496,366.25


Ref Num1: '3208'   CDJE02/28/2017
GL Trx #: 55195


2,621.09MISC. REVENUE100-00000-46110-10100000TO RECORD NSF TAX PAYMENT 
2,621.09PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO RECORD NSF TAX PAYMENT 


2,621.092,621.09


Ref Num1: '3209'   CDJE02/28/2017
GL Trx #: 55196


2,195.72TAXES RECEIVABLE100-00000-13070TO RECORD NSF TAX PAYMENT-COUNTY COLLECT
2,195.72PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO RECORD NSF TAX PAYMENT-COUNTY COLLECT


2,195.722,195.72


Ref Num1: '3225'   CDJE02/28/2017
GL Trx #: 55471


6,895.31US BANK - CC245-00000-11102RECORD OH CREDIT CARD DEPOSITS
6,895.31PRIMARY CHECKING245-00000-11100RECORD OH CREDIT CARD DEPOSITS


6,895.316,895.31


4,751.34251-51930-50216OUTSIDE SERVICES/DENTAL
4,751.34251-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


32,213.16245-00000-11102US BANK - CC
32,213.16245-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


20.40224-53300-50212-50600000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
20.40224-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


79.00100-54600-50212-30400000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
6.00100-53300-50212-31200000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE


35.00100-52100-50335-30900000VEHICLE FUEL
192.48100-51510-50216-41600000OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES


8,745.87100-00000-46290-31100000MVD FEES
2,621.09100-00000-46110-10100000MISC. REVENUE


245,245.33100-00000-24330VOCATIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT TAX
2,865,197.06100-00000-24320SCHOOL DISTRICT TAXES PAYABLE


842,424.77100-00000-24310COUNTY & STATE TAXES PAYABLE
176.00100-00000-21520EBC DEDUCTIONS


2,195.72100-00000-13070TAXES RECEIVABLE
3,966,918.32100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


TOTALS:
5,876,701.525,876,701.52







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 02/01/2017 TO 02/28/2017


04/03/2017 03:23 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Page: 4/4


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


5,876,701.525,876,701.52GRAND TOTAL:


413.25603-52300-50212-30100000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
413.25603-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


22,316.25300-58200-50620-41700000INTEREST
1,850,000.00300-58100-50610-41700000PRINCIPAL


1,872,316.25300-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
68.80260-55100-50340-20800000OPERATING EXPENSES


68.80260-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/24Page
:


04/03/2017 03:28 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2017


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 02/28/2017


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
02/28/2017


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000


0.00 8,098,257.00 0.00 0.00 8,098,257.00 PROPERTY TAXES100-00000-41110
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 ROOM TAXES100-00000-41210
0.00 460,000.00 0.00 0.00 460,000.00 ELECTRICAL UTILITY PILOT100-00000-41310
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ELECTRIC UTILITY DIVIDEND100-00000-41311
0.00 418,000.00 0.00 0.00 418,000.00 WATER UTILITY PILOT100-00000-41312
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WATER UTILITY DIVIDEND100-00000-41313
0.00 47,000.00 0.00 0.00 47,000.00 SHA PILOT100-00000-41320
0.00 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 DCHA PILOT100-00000-41321
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK100-00000-42100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STORM SEWER100-00000-42110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SANITARY SEWER (P & I)100-00000-42120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WATER MAIN100-00000-42130
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SIDEWALK100-00000-42140
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STREETS100-00000-42150
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WATER100-00000-42160
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS100-00000-42190


66.50 3,350.00 5,250.00 6,650.00 10,000.00 TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER100-00000-42321-16100000
0.00 557,328.00 0.00 0.00 557,328.00 STATE SHARED TAXES100-00000-43410
0.00 235,987.00 0.00 0.00 235,987.00 EXPENDITURE RESTRAINT PAYMENT100-00000-43415
0.00 33,000.00 0.00 0.00 33,000.00 FIRE INSURANCE REBATE100-00000-43420
0.00 48,000.00 0.00 0.00 48,000.00 EXEMPT COMPUTER AID100-00000-43430
0.00 3,200.00 0.00 0.00 3,200.00 STATE GRANTS-POLICE100-00000-43521
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FEDERAL AID: POLICE100-00000-43522
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 COPS GRANT100-00000-43523


27.26 383,504.50 0.00 143,707.50 527,212.00 STATE ROAD ALLOTMENT100-00000-43531
25.30 38,097.10 0.00 12,902.90 51,000.00 STATE AID - STREETS100-00000-43533
0.00 140,000.00 0.00 0.00 140,000.00 TAXI GRANT100-00000-43537
0.00 32,000.00 0.00 0.00 32,000.00 RECYCLING GRANT100-00000-43545
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER STATE GRANTS100-00000-43690
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STATE GRANTS- EMS100-00000-43691
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FEMA ASSISTANCE100-00000-43692
0.00 54,000.00 0.00 0.00 54,000.00 SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER100-00000-43693
2.30 30,903.97 728.03 728.03 31,632.00 COUNTY FUNDING - OUTREACH100-00000-43790
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER COUNTY GRANTS100-00000-43791
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 GRANTS- FROM UTILITY100-00000-43810
0.00 18,000.00 0.00 0.00 18,000.00 LIQUOR & MALT BEVERAGE100-00000-44110
5.00 10,450.00 250.00 550.00 11,000.00 OPERATORS100-00000-44111


14.29 600.00 100.00 100.00 700.00 CIGARETTE100-00000-44120
2.25 6,842.50 27.50 157.50 7,000.00 MISC. LICENSE100-00000-44150
0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 DOG100-00000-44210
8.86 68,355.32 3,466.81 6,644.68 75,000.00 BUILDING100-00000-44300
8.77 22,807.60 1,205.15 2,192.40 25,000.00 ELECTRICAL100-00000-44310


13.68 12,947.60 1,275.15 2,052.40 15,000.00 PLUMBING100-00000-44320
18.96 9,725.08 1,465.12 2,274.92 12,000.00 HEATING100-00000-44330
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FIRE PROTECTION FEES100-00000-44340


14.53 25,640.00 1,980.00 4,360.00 30,000.00 MISC100-00000-44900
14.62 81,111.32 6,665.10 13,888.68 95,000.00 COURT PENALTIES/COSTS100-00000-45100
41.05 11,791.00 3,294.00 8,209.00 20,000.00 PARKING FINES100-00000-45130
1.04 4,947.98 25.02 52.02 5,000.00 MISC. REVENUE100-00000-46110


11.90 8,810.00 805.00 1,190.00 10,000.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-00000-46150
3.10 5,813.76 49.08 186.24 6,000.00 POLICE DEPT FEES100-00000-46210
0.00 151,000.00 0.00 0.00 151,000.00 FIRE DEPT FEES100-00000-46220
9.40 17,214.72 721.39 1,785.28 19,000.00 MVD FEES100-00000-46290
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PLAN - PROFESSIONAL FEES100-00000-46300


100.00 (850.00)600.00 850.00 0.00 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES100-00000-46309







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/24Page
:


04/03/2017 03:28 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2017


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 02/28/2017


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
02/28/2017


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues


0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 PUBLIC WORKS CHARGES-MISC100-00000-46310
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PLAN - PROFESSIONAL FEES100-00000-46311
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PUBLIC WORKS CHARGES-MOWING100-00000-46312
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 PUBLIC WORKS CHARGES-SNOW100-00000-46313
0.02 739,862.50 137.50 137.50 740,000.00 GARBAGE COLLECTION FEES100-00000-46420


11.25 5,325.00 225.00 675.00 6,000.00 STREET OPENING100-00000-46430
0.12 16,980.00 20.00 20.00 17,000.00 YARD WASTE SITE FEES100-00000-46435
8.68 17,350.00 1,650.00 1,650.00 19,000.00 CEMETERY FEES100-00000-46540


100.00 (160.00)119.00 160.00 0.00 TAXABLE CRAFT SALES100-00000-46590
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC TAXABLE SALES100-00000-46595
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC REV - SENIOR CENTER100-00000-46600


100.00 (108.00)27.00 108.00 0.00 NEWSLETTER100-00000-46610
4.60 4,770.00 165.00 230.00 5,000.00 PARK RESERVATIONS100-00000-46720


14.83 46,694.70 7,764.30 8,129.30 54,824.00 RECREATION100-00000-46750
0.00 65,000.00 0.00 0.00 65,000.00 SWIM POND 100-00000-46751


11.15 99,916.00 9,554.00 12,539.00 112,455.00 REC INSTRUCTION FEES100-00000-46752
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MEDIA CONSULTATION/MISC100-00000-46753
0.00 135,000.00 0.00 0.00 135,000.00 CABLE FRANCHISE FEE100-00000-46755
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 UNDERWRITING100-00000-46756


12.00 440.00 60.00 60.00 500.00 CABLE - TAXABLE SALES100-00000-46757
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CABLE - EQUIPMENT FEE100-00000-46758
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 VIDEO PRODUCTION SERVICES100-00000-46759


50.00 7,700.00 0.00 7,700.00 15,400.00 SEWER UTILITY ADMINISTRATION100-00000-47410
50.00 17,700.00 0.00 17,700.00 35,400.00 ELECTRIC UTILITY ADMINISTRATIO100-00000-47420
50.00 6,600.00 0.00 6,600.00 13,200.00 WATER UTILITY ADMINISTRATION100-00000-47430
16.67 15,000.00 1,500.00 3,000.00 18,000.00 EMS ADMINISTRATION100-00000-47440
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER REIMBURSEMENTS100-00000-48100


65.19 6,962.00 6,082.75 13,038.00 20,000.00 INTEREST100-00000-48110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST: LONG TERM INVESTMENT100-00000-48111


100.00 (10,559.16)10,559.16 10,559.16 0.00 INTEREST ON TAXES100-00000-48112
100.00 (4,453.52)4,453.52 4,453.52 0.00 REBATE100-00000-48113


0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 DIVIDENDS100-00000-48114
100.00 (0.86)0.86 0.86 0.00 INTEREST - ASSESSMENTS100-00000-48130
100.00 (1,033.00)0.00 1,033.00 0.00 RENTAL INCOME100-00000-48220


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 RENTAL INCOME100-00000-48221
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALE OF CITY PROPERTY100-00000-48309
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALE TREES- STREET DEPT.100-00000-48311
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INSURANCE RECOVERIES-PROPERTY100-00000-48400
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INSURANCE RECOVERIES-WORKCOMP100-00000-48410
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INSURANCE- REBATE100-00000-48420
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS100-00000-48500
0.00 21,542.00 0.00 0.00 21,542.00 DC NUTRITION CONTRACT100-00000-48501
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR CENT100-00000-48502


14.47 5,987.00 365.00 1,013.00 7,000.00 DONATIONS- KITCHEN FUND100-00000-48503
0.00 42,501.00 0.00 0.00 42,501.00 DONATIONS - TOWNSHIPS100-00000-48504


20.74 23,380.35 277.00 6,119.65 29,500.00 DONATIONS - CENTER100-00000-48505
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS - FRIENDSHIP FUND100-00000-48506
2.00 980.00 20.00 20.00 1,000.00 DONATIONS - SEN CNTR CASE MGMT100-00000-48507
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS - SPECIAL GIFT (FOUN100-00000-48509
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS - UNDESIGNATED100-00000-48510
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS- MEMORY WALK100-00000-48511
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS-SEN CNTR LOAN CLOSET100-00000-48512
7.72 105,619.95 8,838.05 8,838.05 114,458.00 FSAYC CONTRIBUTION100-00000-48519
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SPECIAL EVENTS100-00000-48521


11.67 2,650.00 350.00 350.00 3,000.00 DONATIONS - YOUTH CENTER100-00000-48522
17.12 7,169.28 749.72 1,480.72 8,650.00 DANE COUNTY DONATIONS100-00000-48523







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 3/24Page
:


04/03/2017 03:28 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2017


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 02/28/2017


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
02/28/2017


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues


0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 UNITED WAY DONATIONS100-00000-48524
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS -REC DEPT100-00000-48525
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 POLICE SAFETY CAMP100-00000-48540
0.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.100-00000-48541
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SHOP WITH A COP100-00000-48542
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PAUL KRABY MEMORIAL100-00000-48543


100.00 (1,200.00)1,200.00 1,200.00 0.00 BUDDY BENCHES100-00000-48544
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 HOOPS WITH HERO'S100-00000-48545
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TREE DONATIONS100-00000-48570
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 HEGGESTAD ARBOR/OAK100-00000-48571
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DIVERSITY DONATIONS100-00000-48572
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PUBLIC WORKS AWARD100-00000-48573
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - FIRE PENSION FND100-00000-49243
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - ECON DEV RESERVE100-00000-49260
0.00 80,000.00 0.00 0.00 80,000.00 SURPLUS100-00000-49300
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - CABLE RESERVE100-00000-49555


2.45 12,565,949.69 82,025.21 315,296.31 12,881,246.00 Total Dept 00000


2.45 12,565,949.69 82,025.21 315,296.31 12,881,246.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Expenditures
Dept 51100-LEGISLATIVE


12.50 37,800.00 3,600.00 5,400.00 43,200.00 SALARIES100-51100-50110
12.50 2,891.90 275.40 413.10 3,305.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51100-50151
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51100-50212


12.37 41,191.90 3,875.40 5,813.10 47,005.00 Total Dept 51100-LEGISLATIVE


Dept 51200-JUDICIAL
13.46 10,818.31 961.54 1,682.69 12,501.00 SALARIES100-51200-50110
13.10 23,248.87 2,009.12 3,506.13 26,755.00 WAGES100-51200-50120
13.42 4,175.09 372.21 646.91 4,822.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51200-50151
7.75 6,873.31 328.44 577.69 7,451.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-51200-50152
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES100-51200-50200


53.85 600.00 700.00 700.00 1,300.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51200-50212
22.26 388.68 0.00 111.32 500.00 SUBSCRIPTIONS/DUES100-51200-50320
58.62 4,137.66 78.61 5,862.34 10,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-51200-50340


20.67 50,241.92 4,449.92 13,087.08 63,329.00 Total Dept 51200-JUDICIAL


Dept 51300-LEGAL
0.00 85,000.00 0.00 0.00 85,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-51300-50215
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-51300-50216
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-3100-51300-50217
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-51300-50340


0.00 100,500.00 0.00 0.00 100,500.00 Total Dept 51300-LEGAL


Dept 51400-MAYOR
13.26 53,698.60 4,692.80 8,209.40 61,908.00 SALARIES100-51400-50110







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 4/24Page
:


04/03/2017 03:28 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2017


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 02/28/2017


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
02/28/2017


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WAGES100-51400-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-51400-50126


13.52 7,736.11 695.83 1,209.89 8,946.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51400-50151
15.68 16,532.80 1,537.60 3,075.20 19,608.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-51400-50152
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51400-50212
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ADS & PUBLICATIONS100-51400-50315


85.28 1,177.96 0.00 6,822.04 8,000.00 SUBSCRIPTIONS/DUES100-51400-50320
25.81 1,261.21 438.79 438.79 1,700.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-51400-50340
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 BUDGETING FOR OUTCOMES PROJECT100-51400-50399


19.34 82,406.68 7,365.02 19,755.32 102,162.00 Total Dept 51400-MAYOR


Dept 51420-CLERK
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALARIES100-51420-50110


14.12 96,331.21 8,722.71 15,837.79 112,169.00 WAGES100-51420-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-51420-50126
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WAGES - PART TIME100-51420-50127


13.10 13,094.74 1,079.22 1,974.26 15,069.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51420-50151
12.31 30,157.93 2,415.49 4,233.07 34,391.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-51420-50152
6.33 4,308.86 164.04 291.14 4,600.00 TELEPHONE100-51420-50210
0.00 3,550.00 0.00 0.00 3,550.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51420-50212


100.00 (115.00)0.00 115.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-51420-50215
2.93 7,765.85 197.15 234.15 8,000.00 ADS & PUBLICATIONS100-51420-50315


100.00 (505.98)209.18 505.98 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-51420-50340
0.54 7,956.83 43.17 43.17 8,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-1100-51420-50341


12.51 162,544.44 12,830.96 23,234.56 185,779.00 Total Dept 51420-CLERK


Dept 51440-ELECTION
33.82 4,632.88 0.00 2,367.12 7,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-51440-50215
4.77 1,142.77 57.23 57.23 1,200.00 ADS & PUBLICATIONS100-51440-50315
5.63 6,605.87 394.13 394.13 7,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-51440-50340


18.54 12,381.52 451.36 2,818.48 15,200.00 Total Dept 51440-ELECTION


Dept 51510-FINANCE DIRECTOR
12.32 86,285.58 6,189.62 12,127.42 98,413.00 SALARIES100-51510-50110
8.47 88,012.17 4,485.65 8,142.83 96,155.00 WAGES100-51510-50120


100.00 (865.16)0.00 865.16 0.00 OVERTIME100-51510-50126
9.43 25,463.80 1,137.07 2,652.20 28,116.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51510-50151


15.19 37,696.31 3,078.47 6,751.69 44,448.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-51510-50152
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES100-51510-50200
1.68 18,188.99 112.79 311.01 18,500.00 POSTAGE100-51510-50211
0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51510-50212
0.00 53,000.00 0.00 0.00 53,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-51510-50215
8.11 4,594.69 192.48 405.31 5,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-51510-50216
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-3100-51510-50217
8.36 137,459.89 12,540.11 12,540.11 150,000.00 TAXI GRANT100-51510-50219


30.72 34,684.72 3,370.28 15,381.28 50,066.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES100-51510-50310
32.12 678.77 272.46 321.23 1,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-51510-50340
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO EQUIP REPLACEMENT100-51510-50933







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 5/24Page
:


04/03/2017 03:28 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2017


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 02/28/2017


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
02/28/2017


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures


10.75 494,199.76 31,378.93 59,498.24 553,698.00 Total Dept 51510-FINANCE DIRECTOR


Dept 51530-ASSESSOR
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51530-50212


70.00 13,200.00 22,000.00 30,800.00 44,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-51530-50215
0.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-51530-50216
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-51530-50340


64.84 16,700.00 22,000.00 30,800.00 47,500.00 Total Dept 51530-ASSESSOR


Dept 51550-HR/RISK MANAGEMENT
15.23 64,171.81 6,656.00 11,528.19 75,700.00 SALARIES100-51550-50110
13.67 30,567.25 2,771.20 4,841.75 35,409.00 WAGES100-51550-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-51550-50126


14.58 13,715.16 1,350.92 2,340.84 16,056.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51550-50151
16.34 7,480.92 673.04 1,461.08 8,942.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-51550-50152
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 TRAINING100-51550-50190
0.00 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 TELEPHONE100-51550-50210
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 POSTAGE100-51550-50211
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51550-50212


32.72 1,143.71 541.60 556.29 1,700.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES100-51550-50310
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 ADS & PUBLICATIONS100-51550-50315
4.68 7,625.84 299.16 374.16 8,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-51550-50340


13.82 131,604.69 12,291.92 21,102.31 152,707.00 Total Dept 51550-HR/RISK MANAGEMENT


Dept 51800-CITY WEBSITE
0.85 54,037.66 462.34 462.34 54,500.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-51800-50215


0.85 54,037.66 462.34 462.34 54,500.00 Total Dept 51800-CITY WEBSITE


Dept 51900-OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CITY SHARE EMPOLYMENT TAXES100-51900-50150
0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51900-50151
0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 SELF INSURED LOSSES100-51900-50153
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES100-51900-50200


102.00 (990.00)50,490.00 50,490.00 49,500.00 MISC EXPENSES100-51900-50300


40.55 74,010.00 50,490.00 50,490.00 124,500.00 Total Dept 51900-OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT


Dept 51930-INSURANCE
102.93 (784.00)0.00 27,528.00 26,744.00 PROPERTY/LIABILITY INSURANCE100-51930-50510
87.86 184.00 0.00 1,332.00 1,516.00 EXCESS LIABILITY INSURANCE100-51930-50511
86.96 941.00 0.00 6,273.00 7,214.00 EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES LIABILITY100-51930-50512
98.57 459.00 0.00 31,610.00 32,069.00 AUTO PHYSICAL DAMAGE INSURANCE100-51930-50513
95.67 45.00 0.00 995.00 1,040.00 BOILER/MACHINERY INSURANCE100-51930-50514
96.62 903.00 0.00 25,795.00 26,698.00 PROPERTY INSURANCE100-51930-50515
132.75 (42,481.00)3,500.00 172,206.00 129,725.00 WORKERS COMP. INSURANCE100-51930-50520


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 LIFE - DISABILITY INSURANCE100-51930-50521
26.02 8,877.46 3,122.54 3,122.54 12,000.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION100-51930-50523







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 6/24Page
:


04/03/2017 03:28 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2017


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 02/28/2017


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
02/28/2017


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures


113.44 (31,855.54)6,622.54 268,861.54 237,006.00 Total Dept 51930-INSURANCE


Dept 52100-LAW ENFORCEMENT
13.44 85,940.60 7,636.80 13,342.40 99,283.00 SALARIES100-52100-50110
14.24 1,094,982.27 101,253.73 181,744.73 1,276,727.00 WAGES100-52100-50120
13.28 262,177.25 22,339.42 40,150.75 302,328.00 WAGES - DISPATCH100-52100-50122
100.00 (2,407.36)1,342.50 2,407.36 0.00 WAGES - PART TIME PATROL100-52100-50123


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WAGES - VOLUNTEERS100-52100-50124
12.87 11,326.87 910.40 1,673.13 13,000.00 OVERTIME - DISPATCH100-52100-50125
9.51 94,104.56 5,728.29 9,895.44 104,000.00 OVERTIME100-52100-50126


11.27 17,746.15 1,640.21 2,253.85 20,000.00 WAGES - PART TIME100-52100-50127
15.25 238,740.28 24,055.32 42,960.72 281,701.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-52100-50151
15.84 377,475.92 35,521.54 71,043.08 448,519.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-52100-50152
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SELF INSURED LOSSES100-52100-50153
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EYE GLASSES- POLICE100-52100-50154


21.84 21,883.79 4,851.48 6,116.21 28,000.00 TRAINING100-52100-50190
5.61 18,103.14 854.39 1,076.86 19,180.00 TELEPHONE100-52100-50210


94.59 92.00 0.00 1,608.00 1,700.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL100-52100-50214
4.96 42,294.00 0.00 2,206.00 44,500.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-52100-50215
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-52100-50216
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-3100-52100-50217


15.52 16,389.70 0.00 3,010.30 19,400.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE100-52100-50240
0.00 20,766.00 0.00 0.00 20,766.00 DANE COM FEES100-52100-50241
7.87 12,897.60 1,102.40 1,102.40 14,000.00 VEHICLE EXPENSE100-52100-50330


15.77 25,267.89 2,666.57 4,732.11 30,000.00 VEHICLE FUEL100-52100-50335
13.85 41,177.43 5,020.23 6,622.57 47,800.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-52100-50340
12.65 23,488.03 3,245.88 3,401.97 26,890.00 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE100-52100-50390
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 HOOPS WITH HERO'S100-52100-50393


100.00 (2,375.00)2,375.00 2,375.00 0.00 BUDDY BENCHES100-52100-50394
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 POLICE SAFETY CAMP100-52100-50395
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ENFORCEMENT EXPENSES100-52100-50396
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SHOP WITH A COP100-52100-50397
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PAUL KRABY MEMORIAL100-52100-50398-30900000


14.19 2,406,071.12 220,544.16 397,722.88 2,803,794.00 Total Dept 52100-LAW ENFORCEMENT


Dept 52200-FIRE PROTECTION
13.26 71,763.40 6,278.40 10,969.60 82,733.00 SALARIES100-52200-50110
13.68 82,989.60 7,516.80 13,150.40 96,140.00 WAGES100-52200-50120
3.07 95,957.27 2,000.00 3,042.73 99,000.00 WAGES - VOLUNTEERS100-52200-50124
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-52200-50126
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WAGES - PART TIME100-52200-50127
0.00 8,850.00 0.00 0.00 8,850.00 LONGEVITY - VOLUNTEERS100-52200-50129
0.00 40,000.00 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 FIRE PENSION BENEFIT100-52200-50130


14.67 26,742.91 2,659.54 4,597.09 31,340.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-52200-50151
19.62 31,748.86 4,140.36 7,748.14 39,497.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-52200-50152
21.87 2,562.64 557.36 717.36 3,280.00 TRAINING100-52200-50190
11.39 2,746.88 134.47 353.12 3,100.00 TELEPHONE100-52200-50210
0.00 1,425.00 0.00 0.00 1,425.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-52200-50212
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-52200-50215
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-52200-50216
6.24 4,688.00 312.00 312.00 5,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-3100-52200-50217


21.32 18,095.70 2,204.68 4,904.30 23,000.00 UTILITIES100-52200-50220
4.89 9,511.17 488.83 488.83 10,000.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE100-52200-50240
0.00 2,900.00 0.00 0.00 2,900.00 DANE CAD100-52200-50241







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 7/24Page
:


04/03/2017 03:28 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2017


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 02/28/2017


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
02/28/2017


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures


0.75 9,925.00 75.00 75.00 10,000.00 BUILDING & GROUNDS100-52200-50245
3.56 241.10 0.00 8.90 250.00 MISC EXPENSES100-52200-50300


10.91 311.81 0.00 38.19 350.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES100-52200-50310
11.31 2,195.00 0.00 280.00 2,475.00 SUBSCRIPTIONS/DUES100-52200-50320
9.89 6,758.19 199.42 741.81 7,500.00 VEHICLE FUEL100-52200-50335


16.98 8,302.43 1,600.60 1,697.57 10,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-52200-50340
0.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-2100-52200-50342
0.00 1,050.00 0.00 0.00 1,050.00 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE100-52200-50390
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ENFORCEMENT EXPENSES100-52200-50396


10.26 429,564.96 28,167.46 49,125.04 478,690.00 Total Dept 52200-FIRE PROTECTION


Dept 52400-INSPECTION
0.00 5,225.00 0.00 0.00 5,225.00 SALARIES100-52400-50110


13.19 54,013.41 4,697.60 8,205.59 62,219.00 WAGES100-52400-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-52400-50126
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WAGES - PART TIME100-52400-50127


12.46 8,531.53 699.46 1,214.47 9,746.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-52400-50151
17.35 14,647.80 1,537.60 3,075.20 17,723.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-52400-50152
0.00 3,200.00 0.00 0.00 3,200.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-52400-50215


12.74 85,617.74 6,934.66 12,495.26 98,113.00 Total Dept 52400-INSPECTION


Dept 53200-CITY BUILDINGS
0.00 5,225.00 0.00 0.00 5,225.00 SALARIES100-53200-50110
7.96 82,776.80 4,099.20 7,158.20 89,935.00 WAGES100-53200-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-53200-50126
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WAGES - PART TIME100-53200-50127
7.67 12,695.06 606.06 1,054.94 13,750.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-53200-50151


12.53 21,464.80 1,537.60 3,075.20 24,540.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-53200-50152
100.00 (31.04)15.47 31.04 0.00 MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES100-53200-50200


8.36 13,746.63 1,109.87 1,253.37 15,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-53200-50215
21.04 25,268.69 2,881.83 6,731.31 32,000.00 UTILITIES100-53200-50220
2.86 2,137.17 27.09 62.83 2,200.00 UTILITIES-BUILDING 2100-53200-50221


12.60 6,992.22 480.00 1,007.78 8,000.00 UTILITIES - DEPOT100-53200-50222
8.71 2,738.69 163.13 261.31 3,000.00 UTILITIES - FOOD PANTRY100-53200-50223


14.14 8,585.91 315.59 1,414.09 10,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-53200-50340
2.99 10,671.08 328.92 328.92 11,000.00 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE100-53200-50350


10.43 192,271.01 11,564.76 22,378.99 214,650.00 Total Dept 53200-CITY BUILDINGS


Dept 53300-HIGHWAY & STREET MAINT/CONST
20.20 41,552.42 6,035.20 10,518.58 52,071.00 SALARIES100-53300-50110
16.84 385,882.49 44,626.49 78,146.51 464,029.00 WAGES100-53300-50120
19.63 13,261.68 702.03 3,238.32 16,500.00 OVERTIME100-53300-50126
0.00 14,116.00 0.00 0.00 14,116.00 WAGES - PART TIME100-53300-50127


17.30 64,221.83 7,529.54 13,435.17 77,657.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-53300-50151
15.84 145,605.36 13,710.90 27,414.64 173,020.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-53300-50152
12.69 2,431.72 264.24 353.28 2,785.00 TELEPHONE100-53300-50210
6.80 5,219.00 156.00 381.00 5,600.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-53300-50212
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL100-53300-50214


21.52 35,706.74 7,976.26 9,793.26 45,500.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-53300-50215
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-53300-50216







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 8/24Page
:


04/03/2017 03:28 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2017


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 02/28/2017


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
02/28/2017


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-3100-53300-50217
16.21 29,326.50 2,327.58 5,673.50 35,000.00 UTILITIES100-53300-50220
0.35 12,954.82 0.00 45.18 13,000.00 RENTING/LEASING EQMT - STREET100-53300-50290
8.64 16,443.95 1,556.05 1,556.05 18,000.00 MISC EXPENSES100-53300-50300
4.68 4,575.35 221.29 224.65 4,800.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES100-53300-50310


18.53 35,848.54 3,648.27 8,151.46 44,000.00 VEHICLE FUEL100-53300-50335
22.90 50,883.10 12,781.50 15,116.90 66,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-53300-50340
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-5100-53300-50345
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE100-53300-50350


61.89 6,478.25 10,521.75 10,521.75 17,000.00 TREE PURCHASES - STREETS100-53300-50360
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TREE CONSULTANT - STREETS100-53300-50361
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TREE GRANT INVENTORY - STREETS100-53300-50365
7.82 7,835.22 483.54 664.78 8,500.00 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE100-53300-50390
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 TOOL ALLOWANCE100-53300-50391
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PUBLIC WORKS AWARD EXPENSES100-53300-50392


17.46 875,842.97 112,540.64 185,235.03 1,061,078.00 Total Dept 53300-HIGHWAY & STREET MAINT/CONST


Dept 53310-SNOW REMOVAL
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-53310-50126
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-53310-50215


22.39 62,086.49 17,315.11 17,913.51 80,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-53310-50340


22.39 62,086.49 17,315.11 17,913.51 80,000.00 Total Dept 53310-SNOW REMOVAL


Dept 53400-SIGNS AND MARKINGS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES100-53400-50200
8.06 16,549.12 4.78 1,450.88 18,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-53400-50340


8.06 16,549.12 4.78 1,450.88 18,000.00 Total Dept 53400-SIGNS AND MARKINGS


Dept 53420-STREET LIGHTING
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 UTILITIES100-53420-50220


15.99 109,215.91 9,825.73 20,784.09 130,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-53420-50340


15.99 109,215.91 9,825.73 20,784.09 130,000.00 Total Dept 53420-STREET LIGHTING


Dept 53440-SWEEPING/STORM SEWERS
100.00 (290.45)260.29 290.45 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-53440-50340


100.00 (290.45)260.29 290.45 0.00 Total Dept 53440-SWEEPING/STORM SEWERS


Dept 53620-SANITATION
8.31 485,945.00 44,055.00 44,055.00 530,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-53620-50215
7.82 170,537.50 14,462.50 14,462.50 185,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-53620-50216
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-53620-50340


8.18 656,482.50 58,517.50 58,517.50 715,000.00 Total Dept 53620-SANITATION


Dept 54100-PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 9/24Page
:


04/03/2017 03:28 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2017


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 02/28/2017


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
02/28/2017


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-54100-50340


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 54100-PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES


Dept 54600-SENIOR CENTER
14.69 53,112.41 5,272.00 9,143.59 62,256.00 SALARIES100-54600-50110
17.48 112,795.26 8,816.97 23,885.74 136,681.00 WAGES100-54600-50120
11.66 106,623.82 7,678.17 14,071.18 120,695.00 WAGES - SENIOR CASE MGMT.100-54600-50121
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-54600-50126


13.84 38,341.81 3,094.79 6,158.19 44,500.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-54600-50151
15.74 55,701.32 5,202.34 10,404.68 66,106.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-54600-50152
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES100-54600-50200
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MEAL SITE REVS-TO COUNTY100-54600-50201


100.00 (2,261.00)1,292.00 2,261.00 0.00 FOUNDATION GRANT100-54600-50202
0.00 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 KITCHEN FUND100-54600-50204
8.71 2,282.24 61.20 217.76 2,500.00 TELEPHONE100-54600-50210


15.10 2,547.00 358.00 453.00 3,000.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-54600-50212
0.00 21,542.00 0.00 0.00 21,542.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-54600-50215


18.23 18,807.97 1,900.36 4,192.03 23,000.00 UTILITIES100-54600-50220
8.82 17,324.45 655.13 1,675.55 19,000.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE100-54600-50240
3.75 1,925.00 75.00 75.00 2,000.00 PROGRAMS/PUBLICITY100-54600-50313
0.77 2,976.91 23.09 23.09 3,000.00 ADS & PUBLICATIONS100-54600-50315
0.00 1,100.00 0.00 0.00 1,100.00 ADMINISTRATION EXPENSE100-54600-50325


12.37 8,762.69 1,104.99 1,237.31 10,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-54600-50340
100.00 (8.30)6.17 8.30 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-2100-54600-50342


0.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE100-54600-50350


14.12 448,973.58 35,540.21 73,806.42 522,780.00 Total Dept 54600-SENIOR CENTER


Dept 54910-CEMETERY
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE100-54910-50240
9.15 14,535.59 801.08 1,464.41 16,000.00 MISC EXPENSES100-54910-50300


4.07 34,535.59 801.08 1,464.41 36,000.00 Total Dept 54910-CEMETERY


Dept 55100-CULTURE
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALARIES100-55100-50110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WAGES100-55100-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-55100-50151
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-55100-50152
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 MUSEUM100-55100-50720
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PUBLIC INFORMATION OFFICER100-55100-50726
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE100-55100-50727
0.00 6,800.00 0.00 0.00 6,800.00 HOLIDAY PROMOTION100-55100-50728
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SISTER CITY100-55100-50730
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CITY BAND100-55100-50731
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INDUSTRIAL PARK NORTH SIGN100-55100-50733
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DIVERSITY100-55100-50734
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ARTS COUNCIL100-55100-50735
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STOUGHTON AREA YOUTH CENTER100-55100-50736


0.00 7,300.00 0.00 0.00 7,300.00 Total Dept 55100-CULTURE







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 10/24Page
:


04/03/2017 03:28 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2017


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 02/28/2017


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
02/28/2017


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures
Dept 55200-PARKS


0.00 3,774.00 0.00 0.00 3,774.00 SALARIES100-55200-50110
0.00 45,235.00 0.00 0.00 45,235.00 WAGES100-55200-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-55200-50126
1.85 65,236.74 554.76 1,229.26 66,466.00 SEASONAL/TEMPORARY100-55200-50128
0.73 12,871.96 42.44 94.04 12,966.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-55200-50151
0.00 17,324.00 0.00 0.00 17,324.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-55200-50152
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE100-55200-50240


16.30 11,718.52 1,106.76 2,281.48 14,000.00 BUILDING & GROUNDS100-55200-50245
100.00 (5.15)4.59 5.15 0.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES100-55200-50310


9.12 4,543.76 158.91 456.24 5,000.00 VEHICLE FUEL100-55200-50335
0.87 26,764.43 144.64 235.57 27,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-55200-50340
0.00 9,000.00 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE100-55200-50350


2.14 196,463.26 2,012.10 4,301.74 200,765.00 Total Dept 55200-PARKS


Dept 55300-RECREATION PROGRAMS & EVENTS
13.64 55,842.95 5,129.58 8,817.05 64,660.00 SALARIES100-55300-50110
13.55 43,777.20 3,931.20 6,861.80 50,639.00 WAGES100-55300-50120
0.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 WAGES - PART TIME100-55300-50127
7.74 46,656.50 2,746.00 3,916.50 50,573.00 SEASONAL/TEMPORARY100-55300-50128


15.72 14,042.62 1,555.54 2,618.38 16,661.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-55300-50151
15.59 20,541.98 1,896.51 3,793.02 24,335.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-55300-50152
1.68 2,949.53 0.00 50.47 3,000.00 TELEPHONE100-55300-50210
0.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-55300-50212
6.19 6,566.39 411.31 433.61 7,000.00 SALES TAX100-55300-50213
9.62 36,971.39 2,945.00 3,936.61 40,908.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-55300-50215
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 UTILITIES100-55300-50220
0.00 9,610.00 0.00 0.00 9,610.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE100-55300-50240
2.60 974.00 26.00 26.00 1,000.00 MISC EXPENSES100-55300-50300
4.55 1,431.82 41.88 68.18 1,500.00 ADS & PUBLICATIONS100-55300-50315
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 VEHICLE FUEL100-55300-50335


24.55 23,645.02 4,483.93 7,691.98 31,337.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-55300-50340
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-1100-55300-50341
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-2100-55300-50342


100.00 0.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-3100-55300-50343
10.14 7,637.83 568.99 862.17 8,500.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-4100-55300-50344
0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 POOL SINKING FUND100-55300-50930


14.33 281,347.23 31,735.94 47,075.77 328,423.00 Total Dept 55300-RECREATION PROGRAMS & EVENTS


Dept 55400-YOUTH CENTER
11.76 10,069.05 691.22 1,341.95 11,411.00 SALARIES100-55400-50110
13.16 57,264.80 4,958.40 8,677.20 65,942.00 WAGES100-55400-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-55400-50126


16.45 15,213.53 1,823.64 2,995.47 18,209.00 WAGES - PART TIME100-55400-50127
13.46 10,877.69 965.37 1,692.31 12,570.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-55400-50151
15.82 18,814.54 1,768.23 3,536.46 22,351.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-55400-50152
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SPECIAL GIFT FUND - YOUTH CTR100-55400-50203
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 TELEPHONE100-55400-50210


50.00 10,500.00 0.00 10,500.00 21,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-55400-50215
17.92 7,879.87 950.40 1,720.13 9,600.00 UTILITIES100-55400-50220
19.36 3,225.49 337.08 774.51 4,000.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE100-55400-50240
0.00 4,300.00 0.00 0.00 4,300.00 RENT EXPENSE100-55400-50316







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 11/24Page
:


04/03/2017 03:28 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2017


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 02/28/2017


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
02/28/2017


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-55400-50340


18.12 141,144.97 11,494.34 31,238.03 172,383.00 Total Dept 55400-YOUTH CENTER


Dept 55500-MEDIA SERVICES
0.00 81,630.00 0.00 0.00 81,630.00 SALARIES100-55500-50110


12.58 42,437.80 3,497.60 6,105.20 48,543.00 WAGES100-55500-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-55500-50126
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WAGES - PART TIME100-55500-50127


24.59 12,065.30 2,486.65 3,934.70 16,000.00 SEASONAL/TEMPORARY100-55500-50128
7.13 15,348.29 693.43 1,178.71 16,527.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-55500-50151
7.85 36,109.80 1,537.60 3,075.20 39,185.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-55500-50152
2.65 1,752.33 0.00 47.67 1,800.00 TELEPHONE100-55500-50210
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-55500-50215
3.19 5,808.79 191.21 191.21 6,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-55500-50216


501.53 (32,122.60)3,881.10 40,122.60 8,000.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE100-55500-50240
4.68 40,986.11 1,667.79 2,013.89 43,000.00 MISC EXPENSES100-55500-50300
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-55500-50340


21.74 204,015.82 13,955.38 56,669.18 260,685.00 Total Dept 55500-MEDIA SERVICES


Dept 56300-PLANNING
16.61 69,709.61 7,945.60 13,883.39 83,593.00 SALARIES100-56300-50110
16.53 58,034.79 6,585.63 11,491.21 69,526.00 WAGES100-56300-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-56300-50126
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WAGES - PART TIME100-56300-50127


16.11 18,561.72 2,044.88 3,563.28 22,125.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-56300-50151
18.21 27,630.60 3,075.20 6,150.40 33,781.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-56300-50152
35.09 2,272.00 1,038.00 1,228.00 3,500.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-56300-50212
0.40 1,245.02 4.98 4.98 1,250.00 VEHICLE EXPENSE100-56300-50330
9.37 2,446.91 135.86 253.09 2,700.00 VEHICLE FUEL100-56300-50335
4.26 13,403.47 328.68 596.53 14,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-56300-50340


16.13 193,304.12 21,158.83 37,170.88 230,475.00 Total Dept 56300-PLANNING


Dept 59200-CONTINGENCY
0.00 80,000.00 0.00 0.00 80,000.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND100-59200-50930


0.00 80,000.00 0.00 0.00 80,000.00 Total Dept 59200-CONTINGENCY


Dept 59300-TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE
0.00 2,366,686.00 0.00 0.00 2,366,686.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND100-59300-50930
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE100-59300-50931
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO CAP OUTLAY100-59300-50932
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO TIF FUND100-59300-50935


0.00 2,366,686.00 0.00 0.00 2,366,686.00 Total Dept 59300-TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE


Dept 59400-TRANSFER TO CAPITAL
0.00 170,491.00 0.00 0.00 170,491.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND-OPERA HOUSE100-59400-50930
0.00 280,000.00 0.00 0.00 280,000.00 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE-CAPITAL OUTLAY100-59400-50931







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 12/24Page
:


04/03/2017 03:28 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2017


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 02/28/2017


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
02/28/2017


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures


0.00 219,500.00 0.00 0.00 219,500.00 TRANSFER TO CAP OUTLAY-CONSTRUCTION100-59400-50932


0.00 669,991.00 0.00 0.00 669,991.00 Total Dept 59400-TRANSFER TO CAPITAL


Dept 59500-TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS
0.00 60,000.00 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND-SICK LEAVE100-59500-50930
0.00 14,000.00 0.00 0.00 14,000.00 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE100-59500-50931
0.00 47,800.00 0.00 0.00 47,800.00 TRANSFER TO PS BUILDING100-59500-50932
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO EQUIP REPLACEMENT100-59500-50933
0.00 33,000.00 0.00 0.00 33,000.00 TRANSFER TO FIREMAN'S PENSION100-59500-50934
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO TIF FUND100-59500-50935
0.00 567,747.00 0.00 0.00 567,747.00 TR OUT - LIBRARY FUND100-59500-50936
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TR OUT -  LIBRARY GIFT FUND100-59500-50937
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TR OUT - CURB & GUTTER FUND100-59500-50938
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TR OUT - SIDEWALK FUND100-59500-50939


0.00 722,547.00 0.00 0.00 722,547.00 Total Dept 59500-TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS


Dept 59510
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO CAP OUTLAY100-59510-50932
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO EQUIP REPLACEMENT100-59510-50933


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 59510


Dept 59800
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO CAP OUTLAY100-59800-50932


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 59800


11.75 11,367,682.97 734,591.36 1,513,563.03 12,881,246.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES


100.00 1,198,266.72 (652,566.15)(1,198,266.72)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


11.75 11,367,682.97 734,591.36 1,513,563.03 12,881,246.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
2.45 12,565,949.69 82,025.21 315,296.31 12,881,246.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 13/24Page
:


04/03/2017 03:28 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2017


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 02/28/2017


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
02/28/2017


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 215 - LIBRARY FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STATE AID 215-00000-43534
0.00 219,116.00 0.00 0.00 219,116.00 DANE COUNTY SERVICE FEES215-00000-43720


99.97 3.00 8,714.00 8,714.00 8,717.00 OTHER COUNTIES SERVICE FEES215-00000-43725
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SCLS DIRECT CASH GRANTS215-00000-43730


100.00 (154.00)154.00 154.00 0.00 MISC. REVENUE215-00000-46110
16.26 19,260.39 2,776.52 3,739.61 23,000.00 FINES215-00000-46710
13.80 3,447.90 407.65 552.10 4,000.00 COPY MACHINE215-00000-46712
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST215-00000-48110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS215-00000-48500
0.00 567,747.00 0.00 0.00 567,747.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND215-00000-49210
0.00 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 SURPLUS215-00000-49300


1.54 839,420.29 12,052.17 13,159.71 852,580.00 Total Dept 00000


1.54 839,420.29 12,052.17 13,159.71 852,580.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Expenditures
Dept 55110


13.39 66,318.80 5,867.20 10,253.20 76,572.00 SALARIES215-55110-50110
13.08 325,436.23 28,068.87 48,987.77 374,424.00 WAGES215-55110-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME215-55110-50126


16.40 38,388.01 4,614.50 7,531.99 45,920.00 WAGES - PART TIME215-55110-50127
0.00 14,000.00 0.00 0.00 14,000.00 SEASONAL/TEMPORARY215-55110-50128


13.27 58,622.32 5,171.45 8,967.68 67,590.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 215-55110-50151
18.58 70,619.31 8,300.08 16,112.69 86,732.00 HEALTH INSURANCE215-55110-50152
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES215-55110-50200
9.93 720.55 0.00 79.45 800.00 TELEPHONE215-55110-50210


47.00 212.00 188.00 188.00 400.00 POSTAGE215-55110-50211
4.73 1,524.38 44.00 75.62 1,600.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE215-55110-50212


21.48 392.60 62.65 107.40 500.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2215-55110-50216
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-3215-55110-50217
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SHARED DELIVERY AND OUTREACH215-55110-50218


12.98 17,404.44 1,237.69 2,595.56 20,000.00 UTILITIES215-55110-50220
25.84 5,191.23 782.21 1,808.77 7,000.00 UTILITIES-BUILDING 2215-55110-50221
66.99 297.12 544.13 602.88 900.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE215-55110-50240
2.28 9,771.81 228.19 228.19 10,000.00 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE215-55110-50250


95.78 1,962.70 174.00 44,537.30 46,500.00 TECHNOLOGY COSTS215-55110-50289
5.73 471.36 21.15 28.64 500.00 MISC EXPENSES215-55110-50300


18.27 2,860.64 519.36 639.36 3,500.00 PROGRAMS/PUBLICITY215-55110-50313
0.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 SUBSCRIPTIONS/DUES215-55110-50320


23.37 4,597.98 165.50 1,402.02 6,000.00 PERIODICALS215-55110-50326
98.73 100.96 6,215.11 7,843.04 7,944.00 E-RESOURCES215-55110-50327
6.92 11,821.29 878.71 878.71 12,700.00 AUDIO VISUAL215-55110-50328


15.64 38,888.11 3,235.44 7,211.89 46,100.00 BOOKS215-55110-50329
18.55 2,850.71 175.72 649.29 3,500.00 OPERATING EXPENSES215-55110-50340
0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-1215-55110-50341


20.69 3,568.76 825.59 931.24 4,500.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-2215-55110-50342
0.00 9,298.00 0.00 0.00 9,298.00 CAPITAL-EQUIPMENT215-55110-50810
2.44 4,878.16 121.84 121.84 5,000.00 CAPITAL- COMPUTERS215-55110-50820
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CONTINGENCY215-55110-50900
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND215-55110-50930


18.98 690,797.47 67,441.39 161,782.53 852,580.00 Total Dept 55110







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 14/24Page
:


04/03/2017 03:28 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2017


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 02/28/2017


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
02/28/2017


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 215 - LIBRARY FUND
Expenditures


18.98 690,797.47 67,441.39 161,782.53 852,580.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES


100.00 148,622.82 (55,389.22)(148,622.82)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


18.98 690,797.47 67,441.39 161,782.53 852,580.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
1.54 839,420.29 12,052.17 13,159.71 852,580.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 215 - LIBRARY FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 15/24Page
:


04/03/2017 03:28 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2017


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 02/28/2017


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
02/28/2017


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 245 - OPERA HOUSE FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000


42.20 392,426.00 255,856.00 286,534.00 678,960.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742
12.68 39,296.00 2,768.00 5,704.00 45,000.00 REVENUE-FEES245-00000-46745
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER TAXABLE SALES245-00000-46910
1.11 89,000.00 175.00 1,000.00 90,000.00 MEMBERSHIPS245-00000-46920
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 ANNUAL PUBLICATION245-00000-46930
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SPONSORSHIP - FESTIVAL245-00000-46940
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 TAX EXEMPT SALES245-00000-46990


100.00 (3.45)1.78 3.45 0.00 INTEREST245-00000-48110
5.63 4,718.50 169.50 281.50 5,000.00 DONATIONS245-00000-48500
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS - UNDESIGNATED245-00000-48510
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NOTE PROCEEDS245-00000-49120
0.00 170,491.00 0.00 0.00 170,491.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND245-00000-49210
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - OPERA HOUSE RESV245-00000-49246
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SURPLUS245-00000-49300


29.16 712,928.05 258,970.28 293,522.95 1,006,451.00 Total Dept 00000


29.16 712,928.05 258,970.28 293,522.95 1,006,451.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Expenditures
Dept 55190-GENERAL OPERATING EXPENSES


13.36 64,648.40 5,707.20 9,971.60 74,620.00 SALARIES245-55190-50110
24.20 38,498.00 7,089.60 12,291.00 50,789.00 WAGES245-55190-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME245-55190-50126
0.00 25,158.00 0.00 0.00 25,158.00 WAGES - PART TIME245-55190-50127
3.07 11,632.00 335.00 368.00 12,000.00 SEASONAL/TEMPORARY245-55190-50128


17.05 15,810.66 1,879.53 3,250.34 19,061.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 245-55190-50151
21.70 19,606.64 2,716.68 5,433.36 25,040.00 HEALTH INSURANCE245-55190-50152
7.51 2,312.14 164.02 187.86 2,500.00 TELEPHONE245-55190-50210
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL245-55190-50214


15.47 29,584.67 2,425.31 5,415.33 35,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2245-55190-50216
8.22 9,178.29 821.71 821.71 10,000.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE245-55190-50240
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 BUILDING & GROUNDS245-55190-50245
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC EXPENSES245-55190-50300
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PLANNING DEPT. SERVICES245-55190-50301
0.00 95,000.00 0.00 0.00 95,000.00 ADS & PUBLICATIONS245-55190-50315
0.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 SUBSCRIPTIONS/DUES245-55190-50320
7.87 13,818.84 784.16 1,181.16 15,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES245-55190-50340
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-2245-55190-50342


10.66 13,401.00 1,599.00 1,599.00 15,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-ADVERTISING245-55190-50343
18.93 394,453.00 90,115.00 92,115.00 486,568.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-GUARANTEES245-55190-50344
6.30 42,544.77 2,849.96 2,862.23 45,407.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-HOSPITALITY245-55190-50345
8.30 4,584.86 292.07 415.14 5,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-MISC EVENT EXPENSES245-55190-50346
5.37 46,655.00 2,645.00 2,645.00 49,300.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-CONTRACT LABOR/RENTAL245-55190-50347
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE245-55190-50350
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND245-55190-50930


14.26 832,886.27 119,424.24 138,556.73 971,443.00 Total Dept 55190-GENERAL OPERATING EXPENSES


14.26 832,886.27 119,424.24 138,556.73 971,443.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 16/24Page
:


04/03/2017 03:28 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2017


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 02/28/2017


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
02/28/2017


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 245 - OPERA HOUSE FUND


442.66 (119,958.22)139,546.04 154,966.22 35,008.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


14.26 832,886.27 119,424.24 138,556.73 971,443.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
29.16 712,928.05 258,970.28 293,522.95 1,006,451.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 245 - OPERA HOUSE FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 17/24Page
:


04/03/2017 03:28 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2017


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 02/28/2017


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
02/28/2017


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 300 - DEBT SERVICE FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST300-00000-48110
0.00 26,904.00 0.00 0.00 26,904.00 REBATE300-00000-48113
0.00 48,783.00 0.00 0.00 48,783.00 TOWNSHIP SHARE FIRE STATION300-00000-48115
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 RENT INCOME - UTILITY BUILDING300-00000-48200
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOWNSHIP LEASE PAYMENTS300-00000-48210
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 RENTAL INCOME300-00000-48220


16.67 48,570.00 4,857.00 9,714.00 58,284.00 MCCI LEASE PAYMENTS300-00000-48250
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 RETIREE HEALTH CONTRIBUTIONS300-00000-48912
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NOTE PROCEEDS300-00000-48914
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PREMIUM ON DEBT ISSUE300-00000-49100
0.00 132,103.00 0.00 0.00 132,103.00 TRANSFER IN - EMS300-00000-49203
0.00 2,366,686.00 0.00 0.00 2,366,686.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND300-00000-49210
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - EQUIP REPL FUND300-00000-49211
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - TIF #2300-00000-49220
0.00 440,479.00 0.00 0.00 440,479.00 TRANSFER IN - TIF #3300-00000-49223
0.00 105,483.00 0.00 0.00 105,483.00 TRANSFER IN - TIF #4300-00000-49224
0.00 164,364.00 0.00 0.00 164,364.00 TRANSFER IN - STORM WATER300-00000-49225


100.00 (8,075.00)8,075.00 8,075.00 0.00 TRANFER IN FROM UTILITIES300-00000-49228
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SURPLUS300-00000-49300


0.53 3,325,297.00 12,932.00 17,789.00 3,343,086.00 Total Dept 00000


0.53 3,325,297.00 12,932.00 17,789.00 3,343,086.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Expenditures
Dept 58100-PRINCIPAL


69.78 801,100.00 1,850,000.00 1,850,000.00 2,651,100.00 PRINCIPAL300-58100-50610


69.78 801,100.00 1,850,000.00 1,850,000.00 2,651,100.00 Total Dept 58100-PRINCIPAL


Dept 58200-INTEREST & FISCAL CHARGES
4.18 511,140.75 22,316.25 22,316.25 533,457.00 INTEREST300-58200-50620
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 PAYMENT TO REFUNDING ESCROW300-58200-50621


4.18 512,140.75 22,316.25 22,316.25 534,457.00 Total Dept 58200-INTEREST & FISCAL CHARGES


Dept 58290
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DEBT ISSUANCE FEES300-58290-50630


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 58290


Dept 58300
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PRINCIPAL300-58300-50610
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST300-58300-50620


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 58300


Dept 59220
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND300-59220-50930







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 18/24Page
:


04/03/2017 03:28 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2017


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 02/28/2017


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
02/28/2017


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 300 - DEBT SERVICE FUND
Expenditures


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 59220


58.78 1,313,240.75 1,872,316.25 1,872,316.25 3,185,557.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES


1,177.26 2,012,056.25 (1,859,384.25)(1,854,527.25)157,529.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


58.78 1,313,240.75 1,872,316.25 1,872,316.25 3,185,557.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.53 3,325,297.00 12,932.00 17,789.00 3,343,086.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 300 - DEBT SERVICE FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 19/24Page
:


04/03/2017 03:28 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2017


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 02/28/2017


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
02/28/2017


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 400 - CONSTRUCTION FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PROPERTY TAXES400-00000-41110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 GRANTS400-00000-43524
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STATE AID 400-00000-43534
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC. REVENUE400-00000-46110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOWNSHIP FIRE - CAPITAL400-00000-47323


100.00 (1,548.66)763.18 1,548.66 0.00 INTEREST400-00000-48110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALE OF CITY PROPERTY400-00000-48309
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PARK DONATIONS400-00000-48531
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PREMIUM ON DEBT ISSUE400-00000-49100
0.00 6,393,891.00 0.00 0.00 6,393,891.00 NOTE PROCEEDS400-00000-49120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - EMS400-00000-49203
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND400-00000-49210
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - EQUIP REPL FUND400-00000-49211
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - OUTLAY FUND400-00000-49212
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN -CONTINGENCY400-00000-49213
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN -BLDG MAINT400-00000-49214
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - FIRE TRUCK FUND400-00000-49221
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - STORM WATER400-00000-49225
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - SP ASSESSMENT400-00000-49226
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - PARK DEV FUND400-00000-49232
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SURPLUS400-00000-49300
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS-LIBRARY400-00000-49602


0.02 6,392,342.34 763.18 1,548.66 6,393,891.00 Total Dept 00000


0.02 6,392,342.34 763.18 1,548.66 6,393,891.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Expenditures
Dept 57100-BUILDINGS


0.00 227,200.00 0.00 0.00 227,200.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/-ENGINEERING400-57100-50215
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE400-57100-50820


0.00 227,200.00 0.00 0.00 227,200.00 Total Dept 57100-BUILDINGS


Dept 57220
100.00 (276,370.00)0.00 276,370.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE-FIRE400-57220-50820


100.00 (276,370.00)0.00 276,370.00 0.00 Total Dept 57220


Dept 57330-STREETS
2.83 1,267,003.76 24,086.01 36,881.24 1,303,885.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE-STREETS400-57330-50820
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 BUILDINGS/REMODEL400-57330-50830


2.83 1,267,003.76 24,086.01 36,881.24 1,303,885.00 Total Dept 57330-STREETS


Dept 57331-BUILDINGS
100.00 (51,030.50)51,030.50 51,030.50 0.00 BUILDINGS/REMODEL400-57331-50830


100.00 (51,030.50)51,030.50 51,030.50 0.00 Total Dept 57331-BUILDINGS







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 20/24Page
:


04/03/2017 03:28 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2017


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 02/28/2017


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
02/28/2017


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 400 - CONSTRUCTION FUND
Expenditures
Dept 57332-STREET CONSTRUCTION


0.00 (13,725.00)0.00 0.00 (13,725.00)CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE400-57332-50820


0.00 (13,725.00)0.00 0.00 (13,725.00)Total Dept 57332-STREET CONSTRUCTION


Dept 57344-SIDEWALKS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE400-57344-50820


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57344-SIDEWALKS


Dept 57345-STORM WATER
0.90 277,451.00 1,942.00 2,514.00 279,965.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE400-57345-50820


0.90 277,451.00 1,942.00 2,514.00 279,965.00 Total Dept 57345-STORM WATER


Dept 57391-4TH STREET DAM
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE400-57391-50820


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57391-4TH STREET DAM


Dept 57410-SANITARY SEWER
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE400-57410-50820


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57410-SANITARY SEWER


Dept 57415-SANITARY SEWER
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE400-57415-50820


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57415-SANITARY SEWER


Dept 57500-PRIOR YEAR CARRYOVER
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE400-57500-50820


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57500-PRIOR YEAR CARRYOVER


Dept 57620-PARKS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE400-57620-50820


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57620-PARKS


Dept 58290
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DEBT ISSUANCE FEES400-58290-50630


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 58290


20.41 1,430,529.26 77,058.51 366,795.74 1,797,325.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 21/24Page
:


04/03/2017 03:28 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2017


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 02/28/2017


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
02/28/2017


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 400 - CONSTRUCTION FUND


7.95 4,961,813.08 (76,295.33)(365,247.08)4,596,566.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


20.41 1,430,529.26 77,058.51 366,795.74 1,797,325.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.02 6,392,342.34 763.18 1,548.66 6,393,891.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 400 - CONSTRUCTION FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 22/24Page
:


04/03/2017 03:28 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2017


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 02/28/2017


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
02/28/2017


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 410 - CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PROPERTY TAXES410-00000-41110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STATE GRANTS-POLICE410-00000-43521
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FEDERAL AID: POLICE410-00000-43522
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 GRANTS410-00000-43524
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 GRANTS- TAXI410-00000-43525
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 GRANTS- STREET DEPT FOUNDATION410-00000-43526
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC. REVENUE410-00000-46110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOWNSHIP FIRE - CAPITAL410-00000-47323
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST410-00000-48110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALE OF CITY PROPERTY410-00000-48309
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.410-00000-48541
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NOTE PROCEEDS410-00000-49120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NOTE PROCEEDS - FIRE STATION410-00000-49121
0.00 200,000.00 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND410-00000-49210
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - EQUIP REPL FUND410-00000-49211
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN -CONTINGENCY410-00000-49213
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN -BLDG MAINT410-00000-49214
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - IT RESERVE410-00000-49215
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - FIRE TRUCK FUND410-00000-49221
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - PARK DEV FUND410-00000-49232
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - K9 FUND410-00000-49252
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SURPLUS410-00000-49300


0.00 200,000.00 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 Total Dept 00000


0.00 200,000.00 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Expenditures
Dept 57100-BUILDINGS


1.54 818,326.58 1,178.04 12,792.42 831,119.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE-BUILDINGS410-57100-50820


1.54 818,326.58 1,178.04 12,792.42 831,119.00 Total Dept 57100-BUILDINGS


Dept 57140
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE410-57140-50820


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57140


Dept 57190
9.17 66,303.30 280.78 6,696.70 73,000.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE410-57190-50820


9.17 66,303.30 280.78 6,696.70 73,000.00 Total Dept 57190


Dept 57191
0.00 14,298.00 0.00 0.00 14,298.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE410-57191-50820


0.00 14,298.00 0.00 0.00 14,298.00 Total Dept 57191


Dept 57193







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 23/24Page
:


04/03/2017 03:28 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2017


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 02/28/2017


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
02/28/2017


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 410 - CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND
Expenditures


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE410-57193-50820


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57193


Dept 57210
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-EQUIPMENT410-57210-50810
0.00 124,000.00 0.00 0.00 124,000.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE - POLICE410-57210-50820


0.00 124,000.00 0.00 0.00 124,000.00 Total Dept 57210


Dept 57220
0.00 693,575.00 0.00 0.00 693,575.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE - FIRE410-57220-50820
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL - FURNITURE410-57220-50825


0.00 693,575.00 0.00 0.00 693,575.00 Total Dept 57220


Dept 57230
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE410-57230-50820


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57230


Dept 57331-BUILDINGS
1.11 482,946.00 5,400.00 5,400.00 488,346.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE - STREETS410-57331-50820


1.11 482,946.00 5,400.00 5,400.00 488,346.00 Total Dept 57331-BUILDINGS


Dept 57332-STREET CONSTRUCTION
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE - STREETS410-57332-50820


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57332-STREET CONSTRUCTION


Dept 57510
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE410-57510-50820


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57510


Dept 57520
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE410-57520-50820


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57520


Dept 57620-PARKS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE410-57620-50820


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57620-PARKS







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 24/24Page
:


04/03/2017 03:28 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2017


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 02/28/2017


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
02/28/2017


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 410 - CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND
Expenditures
Dept 57630


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE410-57630-50820


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57630


Dept 58290
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DEBT ISSUANCE FEES410-58290-50630


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 58290


Dept 59300-TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND410-59300-50930
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO CAP OUTLAY410-59300-50932


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 59300-TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE


1.12 2,199,448.88 6,858.82 24,889.12 2,224,338.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES


1.23 (1,999,448.88)(6,858.82)(24,889.12)(2,024,338.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


1.12 2,199,448.88 6,858.82 24,889.12 2,224,338.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 200,000.00 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 410 - CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND:


124.30 6,201,351.77 (2,510,947.73)(3,436,586.77)2,764,765.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


18.61 17,834,585.60 2,877,690.57 4,077,903.40 21,912,489.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
2.60 24,035,937.37 366,742.84 641,316.63 24,677,254.00 TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS








 


DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 
Monday, March 20, 2017 – 5:35 p.m. 
Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 
Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 
600 S. Fourth St. 
Stoughton, Wisconsin 
 
Members Present: Alderperson Michael Engelberger,  Alderperson Greg 


Jenson, Citizen Member John Kallas, Mayor Donna Olson, 
and Citizen Member Alan Staats. 


 
Excused: Alderperson Matt Bartlett and Citizen Member David 


Erdman.  
 
Absent: None. 
 
Others Present: Stoughton Utilities Finance Manager Jamin Friedl, CPA, 


Stoughton Utilities Assistant Director Brian Hoops and 
Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz, P.E. 


  
Call To Order:  Mayor Donna Olson called the Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee 
Meeting to order at 5:38 p.m. 
 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Consent Agenda:  Stoughton Utilities Finance 
Manager Jamin Friedl, Stoughton Utilities Assistant Director Brian Hoops, and 
Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton 
Utilities Committee Meeting Consent Agenda items.  Discussion Followed.  Motion by 
Alderperson Michael Engelberger, the motion seconded by Citizen Member John 
Kallas, to approve the following consent agenda items as presented: Stoughton Utilities 
Payments Due List, Draft Minutes of the February 20, 2017 Regular Stoughton Utilities 
Committee Meeting, Stoughton Utilities December 2016 and January 2017 Financial 
Summaries, Stoughton Utilities February 2017 Statistical Information, Stoughton Utilities 
Communications, Stoughton Utilities Committee Annual Calendar, and the Stoughton 
Utilities February 2017 Activities Report. The motion carried unanimously 5 to 0. 
 
Status of The Stoughton Utilities Committee Recommendation(s) To The 
Stoughton Common Council:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented 
and discussed the following items from the Stoughton Utilities Committee that were 
approved and placed on file by the Stoughton Common Council: 
 


 Stoughton Utilities Bad Debt Account Write-Offs through December 31, 2016. 
 


 Position Descriptions for the Utilities Wastewater Operator, Utilities Basic 
Certified Wastewater Operator, Utilities Advanced Certified Wastewater 
Operator, Utilities Advanced Certified Wastewater Operator / Laboratory 
Technician, and Wastewater System Supervisor. 
 







 


DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 
Monday, March 20, 2017 – 5:35 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No. 2 


 


 Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List 


 Stoughton Utilities Committee January 17, 2017 Regular Meeting Minutes 


 Stoughton Utilities October and November 2016 Financial Summaries 


 Stoughton Utilities 2016 and January 2017 Statistical Information 


 


Inclusion of City Informational Flyers in Utility Billing Statements:  Stoughton 
Utilities Assistant Director Brian Hoops presented and discussed the inclusion of City 
informational flyers in the Utility Billing statements.  Discussion followed.  Motion by 
Alderperson Michel Engelberger, the motion seconded by Alderperson Greg Jenson, to 
table.  The motion carried unanimously 5 to 0. 
 
Stoughton Utilities 2016 Annual Water Consumer Confidence Report (CCR): 
Stoughton Utilities Assistant Director Brian Hoops and Stoughton Utilities Director 
Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities Annual Water CCR.  
Discussion followed.   
 
Tour of the Stoughton Utilities Nordic Ridge Wastewater Lift Station:  Stoughton 
Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities Nordic 
Ridge Wastewater Lift Station and invited the committee members to participate in a 
tour immediately following the meeting.  Discussion followed.   
 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Future Agenda Items:  Utility billing statement 
messages and inserts policy and the Stoughton Utilities 2016 financial audit report. 
 
Adjournment:  Motion by Citizen Member Alan Staats, the motion seconded by 
Alderperson Greg Jenson, to adjourn the Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee 
Meeting at 5:58 p.m.  The motion carried unanimously 5 to 0. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted 
 
Brian R. Hoops 
Stoughton Utilities Assistant Director 







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


08:47AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


1 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 3/3/2017


Friday, March 03, 2017


Description


7430Company:


VO for check batch: 307401EP001371 516 WELLS FARGO BANK2/7/2017  78,029.93


WPPI-Renewable Energy/WPPI-Buy Back Solar 


Credit/WPPI-Shared Savings/WPPI-large 


power/WPPI-support services/WPPI-support 


services/WPPI-support services


HC001372 009 WPPI2/27/2017  886,580.81


Gordon Flesch-Feb Ach/Gordon Flesch-Feb 


Ach/Gordon Flesch-Feb Ach/Gordon Flesch-Feb 


Ach


HC001373 856 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY, INC.2/28/2017  126.53


AT&T-Feb Ach/AT&T-Feb Ach/AT&T-Feb AchHC001374 952 AT&T2/28/2017  174.15


First Data-Feb Ach/First Data-Feb Ach/First 


Data-Feb Ach/First Data-Feb Ach


HC001375 421 FIRST DATA CHARGES2/28/2017  30.52


Charter-Feb Ach/Charter-Feb Ach/Charter-Feb 


Ach/Charter-Feb Ach


HC001376 547 Charter Communications-Ach2/28/2017  415.61


Us Cellular - Feb Ach/Us Cellular - Feb Ach/Us 


Cellular - Feb Ach


HC001377 004 Us Cellular - Ach2/28/2017  605.31


Delta Dental - Feb Ach/Delta Dental - Feb Ach/Delta 


Dental - Feb Ach


HC001378 001 Delta Dental - Ach2/28/2017  1,778.04


EBC-Feb Ach/EBC-Feb Ach/EBC-Feb 


Ach/EBC-Feb Ach


HC001379 002 Employee Benefits Corp - Ach2/28/2017  1,109.44


TDS Metrocom - Feb Ach/TDS Metrocom - Feb 


Ach/TDS Metrocom - Feb Ach/TDS Metrocom - Feb 


Ach


HC001380 007 TDS Metrocom - Ach2/28/2017  459.47


Federal Taxes- Feb Ach/Federal Taxes- Feb 


Ach/Federal Taxes- Feb Ach/Federal Taxes- Feb 


Ach


HC001381 025 Payroll Federal Taxes- Ach2/28/2017  38,237.68


Dept of Rev-Feb Ach/Dept of Rev-Feb AchHC001382 010 WI Dept. of Revenue Taxpayment-Ach2/28/2017  19,410.73


Client Analysis-Feb Ach/Client Analysis-Feb 


Ach/Client Analysis-Feb Ach/Client Analysis-Feb 


Ach


HC001383 020 Wells Fargo Bank-Ach2/28/2017  8,943.67


State Taxes-Feb Ach/State Taxes-Feb AchHC001384 008 Payroll  State Taxes - Ach2/28/2017  7,132.14







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


08:47AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


2 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 3/3/2017


Friday, March 03, 2017


Description


Alliant Energy - Feb Ach/Alliant Energy - Feb 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Feb Ach/Alliant Energy - Feb 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Feb Ach/Alliant Energy - Feb 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Feb Ach


HC001385 003 Alliant Energy - Ach2/28/2017  6,000.16


Harvest farms-refundCK024754 084 HARVEST FARMS, LLC2/7/2017  1,926.00


City Stoton-West Elec SubstatCK024755 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON2/8/2017  560.00


Emmons-Task Chairs/Emmons-Task 


Chairs/Emmons-Task Chairs


CK024756 226 EMMONS BUSINESS INTERIORS, LLC2/8/2017  1,426.87


Strand-sewer & water mainCK024757 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC.2/8/2017  1,816.83


Dunkirk-Jan DunkirkCK024758 781 DUNKIRK WATER POWER CO LLC2/8/2017  4,992.09


C Schumway-Customer RefundCK024759 787 CASSONDRA SCHUMWAY2/8/2017  58.69


Pepartnership-DonationCK024760 042 PEPARTNERSHIP2/8/2017  1,000.00


City Stoton-Jan SWCK024761 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON2/8/2017  43,642.07


WI SCTF-Feb A SupportCK024762 133 WISCONSIN SCTF2/8/2017  176.77


Resco-Supplies/Resco-Supplies/Resco-Transforme


rs/Resco-Supplies


CK024763 400 RESCO2/8/2017  9,592.83


G Johnson-Customer RefundCK024764 345 GRANT JENTOFT JOHNSON2/8/2017  274.83


R Fowler-Customer RefundCK024765 455 RONALD FOWLER2/8/2017  76.46


Bellasaxi-Customer RefundCK024766 566 BELLASAZI SALON & SPA2/8/2017  240.43


Norse View-Customer RefundCK024767 776 NORSE VIEW HOLDINGS LLC2/8/2017  24.92


N Erickson-Customer RefundCK024768 833 NATALIE ERICKSON2/8/2017  276.55


City Stoton-Dec Health ins/City Stoton-Dec Health 


ins/City Stoton-Dec Health ins/City Stoton-Feb 


Health ins/City Stoton-Feb Health Ins/City 


Stoton-Feb Health ins/City Stoton-Dec Delta 


Vision/City Stoton-Dec Delta Vision/City Stoton-Dec 


Delta Vision+


CK024769 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON2/15/2017  120,717.22


J Burkland-Customer refundCK024770 034 JOSEPH BURKLAND2/15/2017  95.88







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


08:47AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


3 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 3/3/2017


Friday, March 03, 2017


Description


P Holtan-Customer RefundCK024771 041 PATRICIA HOLTAN2/15/2017  59.78


Resco-Supplies/Resco-SuppliesCK024772 400 RESCO2/15/2017  90.27


Rosenbaum-Dump FeesCK024773 405 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAV.2/15/2017  40.00


B Voeck-Customer RefundCK024774 607 BRIAN VOECK2/15/2017  42.65


D Hughes-Customer Refund/D Hughes-Customer 


Refund/D Hughes-Customer Refund


CK024775 816 DIANE HUGHES2/15/2017  75.02


Amer Wa Works-Member DuesCK024776 105 AMERICAN WATER WORKS ASSOC2/15/2017  360.00


B Braudpm-Customer RefundCK024777 124 BENJAMIN BRAYDON2/15/2017  194.41


R kublank-Customer RefundCK024778 305 ROBERT KUBLANK2/15/2017  67.71


M Thompson-Customer RefundCK024779 340 MOLLY THOMPSON2/15/2017  72.94


Strand-Skaalen Home Wa Main/Strand-Eastwood 


Estates


CK024780 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC.2/15/2017  2,496.39


B Frisch-Customer RefundCK024781 886 BONNIE FRISCH2/15/2017  98.69


Alere-Drug TestsCK024782 102 ALERE TOXICOLOGY SERVICES, INC.2/15/2017  72.00


Kunz Gloves-SuppliesCK024783 358 KUNZ GLOVE CO., INC.2/15/2017  73.13


Lab of Hygiene-Fluoride testsCK024784 675 WI STATE LABORATORY OF HYGIENE2/15/2017  25.00


GLS utiltity-Jan Locates/GLS utiltity-Jan 


Locates/GLS utiltity-Jan Locates


CK024785 727 GLS UTILITY LLC2/15/2017  1,075.00


Elec Test Lab-Glove TestsCK024786 324 ELECTRICAL TESTING LAB., LLC.2/15/2017  394.53


J Bollom-Customer RefundCK024787 392 JASON BOLLOM2/15/2017  139.37


PSC-AssessmentsCK024788 491 PUBLIC SVC. COMM. OF WI.2/15/2017  884.95


City Stoton-Erosion Controls/City 


Stoton-Stormwater mgmt


CK024789 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON2/16/2017  1,743.97


J Schultz-Customer RefundCK024790 093 JASON SCHULTZ TRUCKING INC.2/22/2017  138.44







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


08:47AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


4 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 3/3/2017


Friday, March 03, 2017


Description


M Brener-Customer RefundCK024791 303 MATTHEW BRENER2/22/2017  68.04


T Ballesta-Customer RefundCK024792 319 TOMAS BALLESTA2/22/2017  17.56


Wheda-Customer RefundCK024793 533 WHEDA2/22/2017  68.63


Us Bank-Customer RefundCK024794 575 US BANK2/22/2017  145.91


K Haskett-Customer RefundCK024795 680 KATE HASKETT2/22/2017  68.91


Restaino-Customer RefundCK024796 960 RESTAINO BUNBURY2/22/2017  25.48


R Scheldrup-Customer RefundCK024797 977 RUBY SCHELDRUP2/22/2017  53.41


City Stoton-Feb Retirement/City Stoton-Hults Rd 


Interest/City Stoton-Hults Rd Interest/City 


Stoton-Feb Retirement/City Stoton-Feb Retirement


CK024798 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON2/22/2017  26,980.82


WI SCTF-Support 55200CK024799 133 WISCONSIN SCTF2/22/2017  176.77


City Stoton-Feb SWCK024800 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON2/22/2017  19,325.34


Inkworks-Office Supplies/Inkworks-Office 


Supplies/Inkworks-Office Supplies/Inkworks-Office 


Supplies


CK024801 166 INKWORKS, INC.2/22/2017  451.75


Stoton Hosp-Drug TestsCK024802 279 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL ASSOC.2/22/2017  75.00


Midwest-TrenchingCK024803 290 MID-WEST TREE & EXCAVATION, INC2/22/2017  387.40


WRWA-Membership renewalCK024804 548 WISCONSIN RURAL WATER ASSOC.2/22/2017  555.00


Vining Sparks-SafekeepingCK024805 584 VINING SPARKS IBG, L.P.2/22/2017  57.00


T.R. Miller-InventoryCK024806 888 T.R. MILLER MILL., CO INC.2/22/2017  8,749.48


Forster-West SubstationCK101399 157 FORSTER ELEC. ENG.,INC.2/9/2017  8,088.75


Hanson Pest-Pest Maint.CK101400 310 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT2/9/2017  28.00


Great West-Feb A Def CompCK101401 463 GREAT-WEST2/9/2017  2,600.00







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


08:47AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


5 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 3/3/2017


Friday, March 03, 2017


Description


Baker Tilly-Audit/Baker Tilly-Audit/Baker Tilly-AuditCK101402 648 BAKER TILLY VIRCHOW KRAUSE, LLP2/9/2017  19,020.00


CGC-Geotechnical reports/CGC-Geotechnical 


reports/CGC-Geotechnical reports


CK101403 718 CGC, INC.2/9/2017  6,882.03


N Shore Bank-Feb A Def CompCK101404 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB2/9/2017  375.00


Cintas-Cleaning services/Cintas-Clothes 


cleaning/Cintas-Clothes cleaning/Cintas-Clothes 


cleaning/Cintas-Clothes cleaning/Cintas-Cleaning 


services/Cintas-Cleaning services/Cintas-Clothes 


cleaning/Cintas-Clothes cleaning


CK101405 809 CINTAS CORPORATION #4462/9/2017  571.99


B Hoops-Meal ExpensesCK101406 181 BRIAN HOOPS2/15/2017  200.00


R Kardasz-Meal ExpenseCK101407 499 ROBERT KARDASZ2/15/2017  150.00


Dean-Hearing tests/Dean-Hearing 


tests/Dean-Hearing tests


CK101408 600 DEAN HEALTH SYSTEMS2/15/2017  178.00


L Rada-Meal ExpenseCK101409 745 LOUIS RADA2/15/2017  94.00


Cintas-Clothes cleaning/Cintas-Clothes 


cleaning/Cintas-Clothes cleaning


CK101410 809 CINTAS CORPORATION #4462/15/2017  194.47


Forster-KPW work/Forster-KPW developmentCK101411 157 FORSTER ELEC. ENG.,INC.2/22/2017  131.25


Great West-Feb B Def CompCK101412 463 GREAT-WEST2/22/2017  2,600.00


T Harding-Meal ReimbCK101413 525 TYLER HARDING2/22/2017  152.00


Seera-Focus on EnergyCK101414 603 SEERA2/22/2017  10,728.26


N Shore Bank-Feb B Def CompCK101415 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB2/22/2017  375.00


Cintas-Clothes cleaning/Cintas-Clothes 


cleaning/Cintas-Clothes cleaning


CK101416 809 CINTAS CORPORATION #4462/22/2017  194.47


Meuw-Registration Fees/Meuw-Member dues 


2017/Meuw-Member dues 2017


CK101417 995 MEUW2/22/2017  12,588.00


Company Total  1,366,434.60







Date:


Time:


User:


Tuesday, February 07, 2017


03:02PM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000069'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


Import ID: 009010 Import # : 0000000069


-0.17828 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 01/13/2017663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B 87107460


 32.08614 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 01/06/2017bulbs for wells 87007450


 24.07828 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 01/02/2017663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B 87107460


 269.71828 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 01/12/2017663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B 87107460


 46.01933 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 01/02/2017Stores 69107430


 32.31933 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 01/05/2017Oil Filters 69107430


 12.79933 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 01/02/2017Oil Filter  Trk No. 4 69407430


 850.30921 000000  - AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS994 01/12/2017Customer service phone upgrades 52507430


 309.20921 000000  - AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS994 01/12/2017Customer service phone upgrades 52507450


 386.50851 000000  - AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS994 01/12/2017Customer service phone upgrades 52507460


 5.08932 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 01/27/2017connectors for water heater located in large truck room 64007430


 21.47597 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 01/11/2017cords for repeaters 52007430


 35.29593 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 01/26/2017ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW 52007430


 32.94597 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 01/31/2017Gate Keeper install at South Sub 52007430


 18.99932 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 01/06/2017Broom for shop 69407430


 1.05833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 01/02/2017ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW 87107460


 5.99833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 01/25/2017ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW 87207460


 7.78631 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 01/10/2017Well No. 5 Paint supplies 74007450


 13.99932 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 01/11/2017Filters for shop-vac 74007450


 6.99678 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 01/30/2017Hex key set for metal detector 74007450


 7.99933 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 01/11/2017Prius fuse for fuel pump 87007430


 9.57678 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 01/12/2017ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW 87007450


 11.99678 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 01/11/2017gas for torch 84007450


 39.41631 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 01/20/2017Plumbing repairs at Well No. 5 87007450


 20.07932 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 01/23/2017Hose repairs small truck room 87007430


 39.60920 000000  - BANUSHIS BAR & GRILL894 01/25/2017Meeting expense - JFriedl introduction 10007430


 14.40920 000000  - BANUSHIS BAR & GRILL894 01/25/2017Meeting expense - JFriedl introduction 10007450


 18.00850 000000  - BANUSHIS BAR & GRILL894 01/25/2017Meeting expense - JFriedl introduction 10007460


 1,538.90921 000000  - BAR RACUDA T898 01/10/2017MAINTENANCE CONTRACT RENEWAL - BARRACUDA DEVICES - TRIENNIAL 52507430


 559.60921 000000  - BAR RACUDA T898 01/10/2017MAINTENANCE CONTRACT RENEWAL - BARRACUDA DEVICES - TRIENNIAL 52507450


 699.50851 000000  - BAR RACUDA T898 01/10/2017MAINTENANCE CONTRACT RENEWAL - BARRACUDA DEVICES - TRIENNIAL 52507460


 397.59594 000000  - BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 01/10/2017Adam lineman belt and bag 41007430


 55.36594 000000  - BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 01/16/2017URD tool 41007430


 343.75593 000000  - BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 01/30/2017Climbing belt for Adam 41007430


 645.58594 000000  - BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 01/31/2017URD primary cable jacket stripping tool 41007430


 223.16933 000000  - BROOKS TRACTOR654 01/09/2017Filters for Backhoe 84007450


 548.02921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 01/11/2017Customer service phone headsets 52507430


 199.28921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 01/11/2017Customer service phone headsets 52507450


 249.10851 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 01/11/2017Customer service phone headsets 52507460


 1,734.62921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 01/12/2017Printer replacements - Front office and SRGunsolus 52507430


 630.77921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 01/12/2017Printer replacements - Front office and SRGunsolus 52507450


 788.47851 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 01/12/2017Printer replacements - Front office and SRGunsolus 52507460







Date:


Time:


User:


Tuesday, February 07, 2017


03:02PM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000069'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 1,521.96851 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 01/12/2017Printer replacement - WWTP 52507460


 413.27921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 01/12/2017Laptop replacement - Administration and metering 52507430


 150.28921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 01/12/2017Laptop replacement - Administration and metering 52507450


 187.86851 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 01/12/2017Laptop replacement - Administration and metering 52507460


 788.00921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 01/31/2017Software maintenance - Annual - Veeam 52507430


 286.54921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 01/31/2017Software maintenance - Annual - Veeam 52507450


 358.19851 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 01/31/2017Software maintenance - Annual - Veeam 52507460


 21.37921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 01/30/2017General IT accessories - UPS 52507430


 7.77921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 01/30/2017General IT accessories - UPS 52507450


 9.73851 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 01/30/2017General IT accessories - UPS 52507460


 663.04921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 01/13/2017Desktop PC replacements and cables - CCushing, LRada 52507430


 241.10921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 01/13/2017Desktop PC replacements and cables - CCushing, LRada 52507450


 301.39851 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 01/13/2017Desktop PC replacements and cables - CCushing, LRada 52507460


 200.92921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 01/13/2017Desktop PC replacement - SOGrady 52507430


 73.06921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 01/13/2017Desktop PC replacement - SOGrady 52507450


 91.33851 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 01/13/2017Desktop PC replacement - SOGrady 52507460


 19.47921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 01/13/2017General IT accessories - Cables 52507430


 7.08921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 01/13/2017General IT accessories - Cables 52507450


 8.85851 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 01/13/2017General IT accessories - Cables 52507460


 17.00933 000000  - CENEX D M SERV07083686317 01/10/2017Propane for forklift 52757430


 32.00933 000000  - CENEX D M SERV07083686317 01/18/2017Propane for forklift 52757430


 72.66933 000000  - CENEX D M SERV07083686317 01/10/2017Fuel for Trk No. 3 74007450


 45.10921 000000  - CHULA VISTA RESORT894 01/20/2017Training expense - Lodging - WLIA Annual Conference 43007430


 16.40921 000000  - CHULA VISTA RESORT894 01/20/2017Training expense - Lodging - WLIA Annual Conference 43007450


 20.50851 000000  - CHULA VISTA RESORT894 01/20/2017Training expense - Lodging - WLIA Annual Conference 43007460


 504.78594 000000  - CRESCENT ELECTRIC 017134 01/12/2017URD tags. 41007430


 417.90232 001099  - CRESCENT ELECTRIC 017134 01/12/2017U guard adapt 41007430


 658.70154 000000  - CRESCENT ELECTRIC 130134 01/26/2017Stock Material 41007430


 82.90633 000000  - CTW CORPORATE135 01/31/2017OIL FOR WELL PUMP MOTORS 84007450


 410.70588 000000  - DLT SOLUTIONS 703-773-606 01/02/2017Software maintenance renewal - annual - AutoCAD Map 43007430


 149.34665 000000  - DLT SOLUTIONS 703-773-606 01/02/2017Software maintenance renewal - annual - AutoCAD Map 43007450


 186.69857 000000  - DLT SOLUTIONS 703-773-606 01/02/2017Software maintenance renewal - annual - AutoCAD Map 43007460


 674.28631 000000  - DORNER COMPANY483 01/12/2017Well No. 5 paint supplies 74007450


 132.87920 000000  - EB 2017 ENERGY PROVID994 01/30/2017TRAINING EXPENSE - REGISTRATION - 2017 ENERGY PROVIDERS CONFERENCE - RKARDASZ52507430


 132.87921 000000  - EB 2017 ENERGY PROVID994 01/27/2017TRAINING EXPENSE - REGISTRATION - 2017 ENERGY PROVIDERS CONFERENCE - BHOOPS52507430


 4.59631 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 01/30/2017Well by paint supplies 74007450


 1.93833 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 01/23/2017FASTENAL COMPANY01 87207460


 3.10833 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 01/06/2017FASTENAL COMPANY01 87107460


 63.16833 000000  - FIRST SUPPLY LLC #2010550 01/04/2017FIRST SUPPLY LLC #2010 87207460


 442.19833 000000  - FIRST SUPPLY LLC #2010550 01/31/2017FIRST SUPPLY LLC #2010 87207460


-68.13833 000000  - FIRST SUPPLY LLC #2010550 01/10/2017FIRST SUPPLY LLC #2010 87207460


 33.40921 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 01/06/2017MEUW Lineman School 69507430


 420.00920 000000  - GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS IN377 01/06/2017Annual maintenance agreement for two way radio system 40007430


 82.00921 000000  - GLACIER CANYON LLC994 01/20/2017Training expense - Lodging - MEUW Joint Superintendents Conference - BHoops 52507430







Date:


Time:


User:


Tuesday, February 07, 2017


03:02PM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000069'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 82.00921 000000  - GLACIER CANYON LLC994 01/20/2017Training expense - Lodging - MEUW Joint Superintendents Conference - RKardasz 52507430


 494.77833 000000  - HACH COMPANY717 01/20/2017HACH COMPANY 83007460


 1,697.30642 000000  - HAWKINS INC309 01/13/2017Chemicals 40007450


 935.00626 000000  - HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS 233492 01/27/2017Back flow preventers for cross connection program 41007450


-84.60154 000000  - HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS 233492 01/10/2017Return 41007430


 24.76921 000000  - HP DIRECT-PUBLICSECTOR538 01/16/2017General IT accessories - PC stands 52507430


 9.00921 000000  - HP DIRECT-PUBLICSECTOR538 01/16/2017General IT accessories - PC stands 52507450


 11.27851 000000  - HP DIRECT-PUBLICSECTOR538 01/16/2017General IT accessories - PC stands 52507460


 250.00932 000000  - IN  SUNDANCE BIOCLEAN, IN322 01/18/2017Janitor service 40007430


 1,145.17586 000000  - ITRON INC259 01/13/2017METERING HARDWARE AND SOFTWARE - QUARTERLY MAINTENANCE CONTRACT 36507430


 936.97586 000000  - ITRON INC259 01/13/2017METERING HARDWARE AND SOFTWARE - QUARTERLY MAINTENANCE CONTRACT 36507430


 46.99678 000000  - KWIK TRIP  73900007393994 01/12/2017Propane for torch 84007450


 12,922.80314 000000  - LW ALLEN207 01/16/2017VFD REPLACEMENT AT WELL NO 7 40007450


 1,381.96597 000000  - MEGGER AVO TRAINING INST894 01/11/2017ELECTRIC METER TEST BOARD REPAIR 52007430


 30,757.50346 000000  - MIDWEST METER165 01/18/20173/4 inch water meters 40007450


 28.33663 000000  - MIDWEST METER - JACKSON165 01/11/20171 inch water meter parts 52757450


 11.13663 000000  - MIDWEST METER - JACKSON165 01/11/20171 water meter parts 52757450


 31.54921 000000  - MSFT   E04003637W836 01/13/2017HOSTED MICROSOFT LYNC SUBSCRIPTION - MONTHLY 52507430


 11.47921 000000  - MSFT   E04003637W836 01/13/2017HOSTED MICROSOFT LYNC SUBSCRIPTION - MONTHLY 52507450


 14.35851 000000  - MSFT   E04003637W836 01/13/2017HOSTED MICROSOFT LYNC SUBSCRIPTION - MONTHLY 52507460


 244.02925 000000  - NAPA PARTS - SNP 0027410786 01/13/2017Safety supplies 41007430


 654.29827 000000  - NCL OF WISCONSIN INC830 01/16/2017NCL OF WISCONSIN INC 83007460


 64.88827 000000  - NCL OF WISCONSIN INC830 01/17/2017NCL OF WISCONSIN INC 83007460


 50.00827 000000  - NORTHERN LAKE SERVICE, IN974 01/03/2017NORTHERN LAKE SERVICE, IN 83007460


 32.00827 000000  - NORTHERN LAKE SERVICE, IN974 01/26/2017NORTHERN LAKE SERVICE, IN 83007460


 29.97903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 01/04/2017Credit card processing - Desktop and recurring 52507430


 10.79903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 01/04/2017Credit card processing - Desktop and recurring 52507450


 14.38840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 01/04/2017Credit card processing - Desktop and recurring 52507460


 4.81233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 01/04/2017Credit card processing - Desktop and recurring 52507430


 45.57903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 01/04/2017Credit card processing - Online Epay 52507430


 16.40903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 01/04/2017Credit card processing - Online Epay 52507450


 21.87840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 01/04/2017Credit card processing - Online Epay 52507460


 7.31233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 01/04/2017Credit card processing - Online Epay 52507430


 79.15642 000000  - POLLARDWATER.COM  #3326104 01/18/2017LAB SUPPLIES 84007450


 12.97827 000000  - SPEE-DEE DELIVERY937 01/23/2017SPEE-DEE DELIVERY 83007460


-201.96921 000000  - STAPLS7166830106001001352 01/26/2017TONER - RETIRED AND RETURNED 36807430


-73.44921 000000  - STAPLS7166830106001001352 01/26/2017TONER - RETIRED AND RETURNED 36807450


-91.80851 000000  - STAPLS7166830106001001352 01/26/2017TONER - RETIRED AND RETURNED 36807460


 114.46921 000000  - STAPLS7169070108000001352 01/11/2017GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES - PLOTTER INK 36807430


 41.62921 000000  - STAPLS7169070108000001352 01/11/2017GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES - PLOTTER INK 36807450


 52.03851 000000  - STAPLS7169070108000001352 01/11/2017GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES - PLOTTER INK 36807460


 37.34921 000000  - STAPLS7170003322000001352 01/26/2017GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36807430


 13.44921 000000  - STAPLS7170003322000001352 01/26/2017GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36807450


 17.92851 000000  - STAPLS7170003322000001352 01/26/2017GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36807460







Date:


Time:


User:


Tuesday, February 07, 2017


03:02PM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000069'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 5.98233 001099  - STAPLS7170003322000001352 01/26/2017GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36807430


 31.61143 000000  - STAPLS7170055435000001352 01/27/2017GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES - RETURNED 36807430


 48.37921 000000  - STAPLS7170057400000001352 01/27/2017GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36807430


 17.59921 000000  - STAPLS7170057400000001352 01/27/2017GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36807450


 21.99851 000000  - STAPLS7170057400000001352 01/27/2017GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36807460


 17.15921 000000  - STAPLS7170201639000001352 01/30/2017GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES - ELECTRIC FIELD 36807430


 89.99593 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 01/30/2017Nails for danger signs 69507430


 28.47932 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 01/12/2017Toilet repair parts, admin building 87007430


 49.99833 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 01/02/2017STOUGHTON LUMBER CO 87107460


 20.95678 000000  - STOUGHTON TIRE & AUTO196 01/16/2017Tire repair on trailer 87007450


 156.25593 000000  - STUART C IRBY355 01/12/2017Slings 41007430


 195.00593 000000  - STUART C IRBY355 01/31/20173 linemans wrench 41007430


 182.18593 000000  - STUART C IRBY355 01/31/20176 foot flipline for Adams belt 41007430


 120.00593 000000  - THE SHOE BOX578 01/02/2017Safety Boots 69307430


 18.03594 000000  - UPS 1ZD4W91T0300027612824 01/27/2017LINEMAN BELT RETURN 41007430


 9.40642 000000  - UPS 1ZG194WT0310562878824 01/16/2017WATER SAMPLING - SHIPPING TO LAB 36807450


 9.40642 000000  - UPS 1ZG194WT0320002810824 01/09/2017WATER SAMPLING - SHIPPING TO LAB 36807450


 9.40642 000000  - UPS 1ZG194WT0320511421824 01/23/2017WATER SAMPLING - SHIPPING TO LAB 36807450


 241.94833 000000  - USA BLUE BOOK571 01/06/2017USA BLUE BOOK 87207460


 1.34921 000000  - USPS PO 5679700726824 01/26/2017POSTAGE FOR W2S 36807430


 0.49921 000000  - USPS PO 5679700726824 01/26/2017POSTAGE FOR W2S 36807450


 0.62851 000000  - USPS PO 5679700726824 01/26/2017POSTAGE FOR W2S 36807460


 2.98851 000000  - WAL-MART #1176507 01/27/2017WAL-MART #1176 87207460


 46.01851 000000  - WAL-MART #1176507 01/27/2017WAL-MART #1176 87207460


 53.24932 000000  - WAL-MART #1176507 01/16/2017supplies 52757430


 19.36932 000000  - WAL-MART #1176507 01/16/2017supplies 52757450


 24.20834 000000  - WAL-MART #1176507 01/16/2017supplies 52757460


 167.75921 000000  - WI LAND INFO ASSN819 01/19/2017Training expense - registration - WLIA Annual Conference 43007430


 61.00921 000000  - WI LAND INFO ASSN819 01/19/2017Training expense - registration - WLIA Annual Conference 43007450


 76.25851 000000  - WI LAND INFO ASSN819 01/19/2017Training expense - registration - WLIA Annual Conference 43007460


 537.03933 000000  - WISCONSIN LIFT TRUCK C842 01/09/2017Forklift repairs 41007430


 1,696.75921 000000  - ZOHO CORPORATION155 01/11/2017Software subscription - Annual - ADAudit 52507430


 617.00921 000000  - ZOHO CORPORATION155 01/11/2017Software subscription - Annual - ADAudit 52507450


 771.25851 000000  - ZOHO CORPORATION155 01/11/2017Software subscription - Annual - ADAudit 52507460


 78,029.93Total:







Highlights-Comparison to prior year


I have no concerns with the utility's financial status.  The following items are


meant to illustrate significant changes in the financial summary from prior periods.


Financial results are as expected for the year ended December 31, 2016.


Electric Summary:


 - Operating income decreased by $47,000 in 2016 mainly due to increased operating and depreciation  


   expenses. The increased expenses were offset slightly by a 2.4% increase in sales volume.


 - Non-operating income increased by $365,000 in 2016 mainly due to the Kettle Park West project.


 - Non-operating expense increased by $112,000 mainly due to debt issuance costs incurred during


   2016.


 - The estimated 2016 Rate of Return was 4.47 compared to 4.64 in 2015.


Water Summary:


 - Operating income increased by $46,000 in 2016 mainly due to the water rate increase placed into effect on


   May 1, 2016. The increase in revenue was offset slightly by increased operating and depreciation expenses.


 - The estimated 2016 Rate of Return was 3.17 compared to 2.80 in 2015.


 - Non-operating expense increased by $38,000 mainly due to debt issuance costs incurred during


   2016.


Wastewater Summary:


 - Operating income remained relatively stable in 2016 compared to 2015.


 - Non-operating income increased by $192,000 in 2016 mainly due to the Kettle Park West project.


Submitted by: 


Jamin Friedl, CPA


Stoughton Utilities
Financial Summary


December 2016-YTD







Electric Water Wastewater Combined


Assets


Cash & Investments 10,633,118$       1,588,175$         2,949,885$         15,171,178$       


Customer A/R 1,526,861           198,827              205,564              1,931,252           


Other A/R 181,899              41,262                 8,389                   231,550              


Other Assets 846,326              521,573              319,054              1,686,954           


Plant in Service 25,491,002         14,231,951         28,879,140         68,602,094         


Accumulated Depreciation (12,966,573)        (4,862,689)          (10,250,053)        (28,079,315)        


Plant in Service - CIAC 3,327,327           7,854,556           -                      11,181,883         


Accumulated Depreciation-CIAC (1,621,024)          (1,992,232)          -                      (3,613,256)          


Construction Work in Progress 189,399              80,638                 94,791                 364,828              


GASB 68 Deferred Outflow 575,914              206,806              227,166              1,009,886           


Total Assets 28,184,250$       17,868,867$       22,433,936$       68,487,052$       


Liabilities + Net Assets


Accounts Payable 1,110,964$         75,541$              66,860$              1,253,365$         


Payable to City of Stoughton 420,357              403,264              9,073                   832,694              


Interest Accrued 70,648                 10,653                 24,376                 105,678              


Other Liabilities 438,719              95,036                 136,791              670,545              


Long-Term Debt 6,381,571           3,453,062           5,474,363           15,308,996         


Net Assets 19,540,744         13,753,364         16,635,080         49,929,188         


GASB 68 Deferred Inflow 221,246              77,947                 87,394                 386,587              


Total Liabilities + Net Assets 28,184,250$       17,868,867$       22,433,936$       68,487,052$       


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Balance Sheets


 As of December 31, 2016







 Electric  Water  Wastewater  Total 


Operating Revenue:


Sales 14,980,937$            1,960,134$              2,003,235$              18,944,306$            


Other 135,267                    40,422                      32,767                      208,457                    


   Total Operating Revenue: 15,116,204$            2,000,556$              2,036,003$              19,152,763$            


Operating Expense:


Purchased Power 11,588,139              -                             -                             11,588,139              


Expenses (Including Taxes) 1,741,467                1,012,183                1,020,298                3,773,948                


PILOT 376,785                    387,855                    -                             764,640                    


Depreciation 996,954                    428,084                    796,285                    2,221,323                


   Total Operating Expense: 14,703,345$            1,828,123$              1,816,583$              18,348,051$            


     Operating Income 412,859$                 172,433$                 219,420$                 804,712$                 


Non-Operating Income 686,834                    997,771                    849,323                    2,533,929                


Non-Operating Expense (272,427)                  (125,554)                  (147,663)                  (545,643)                  


      Net Income 827,266$                 1,044,651$              921,080$                 2,792,997$              


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Year-to-Date Combined Income Statement


Year Ended December 31, 2016







 Calendar Year 


2016 


 Calendar Year 


2015  Change  


Operating Revenue:


Sales 14,980,937$           14,906,357$           74,580$                   


Other 135,267                   150,671                   (15,404)                    


   Total Operating Revenue: 15,116,204$           15,057,028$           59,176$                   


Operating Expense:


Purchased Power 11,588,139              11,656,672              (68,533)                    


Expenses (Including Taxes) 1,741,467                1,604,738                136,729                   


PILOT 376,785                   370,260                   6,525                        


Depreciation 996,954                   965,661                   31,293                      


   Total Operating Expense: 14,703,345$           14,597,331$           106,014$                 


     Operating Income 412,859$                 459,697$                 (46,838)$                  


Non-Operating Income 686,834                   322,163                   364,671                   


Non-Operating Expense (272,427)                  (160,642)                  (111,785)                  


      Net Income 827,266$                 621,218$                 206,048$                 


 Calendar Year 


2016 


 Calendar Year 


2015  Change  


Operating Revenue:


Sales 1,960,134$              1,761,033$              199,101$                 


Other 40,422                      23,383                      17,039                      


   Total Operating Revenue: 2,000,556$              1,784,416$              216,140$                 


Operating Expense:


Expenses (Including Taxes) 1,012,183                885,770                   126,413                   


PILOT 387,855                   363,249                   24,606                      


Depreciation 428,084                   408,632                   19,452                      


   Total Operating Expense: 1,828,123$              1,657,651$              170,472$                 


     Operating Income 172,433$                 126,765$                 45,668$                   


Non-Operating Income 997,771                   1,007,961                (10,190)                    


Non-Operating Expense (125,554)                  (87,195)                    (38,359)                    


      Net Income 1,044,651$              1,047,531$              (2,880)$                    


 Calendar Year 


2016 


 Calendar Year 


2015  Change  


Operating Revenue:


Sales 2,003,235$              1,993,392$              9,843$                      


Other 32,767                      44,443                      (11,676)                    


   Total Operating Revenue: 2,036,003$              2,037,835$              (1,832)$                    


Operating Expense:


Expenses (Including Taxes) 1,020,298                1,042,161                (21,863)                    


Depreciation 796,285                   777,150                   19,135                      


   Total Operating Expense: 1,816,583$              1,819,311$              (2,728)$                    


     Operating Income 219,420$                 218,524$                 896$                         


Non-Operating Income 849,323                   657,391                   191,932                   


Non-Operating Expense (147,663)                  (156,284)                  8,621                        


      Net Income 921,080$                 719,631$                 201,449$                 


ELECTRIC


WATER


WASTEWATER


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Detailed Monthly Income Statements


Year Ended December 31, 2016 and 2015







Electric Water


Operating Income (Regulatory) 539,970$                 284,170$                 


Average Utility Plant in Service 24,611,779              13,838,868              


Average Accumulated Depreciation (12,391,089)            (4,650,903)               


Average Materials and Supplies 146,350                   32,322                      


Average Regulatory Liability (166,204)                  (256,714)                  


Average Customer Advances (126,264)                  -                            


Average Net Rate Base 12,074,572$            8,963,573$              


Actual Rate of Return 4.47% 3.17%


Authorized Rate of Return 5.10% 6.50%


2015 Rate of Return 4.64% 2.80%


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Rate of Return


Year-to-Date December 2016







Electric Water Wastewater


Operating Revenues 15,116,204$         1,960,134$           2,036,003$           


Investment Income 92,308                   25,029                   2,485                     


Less: O&M Expenses (13,329,606)          (1,012,183)            (1,020,298)            


Computed Net Earnings 1,878,906$           972,979$               1,018,190$           


Subsequent Year Debt Service 775,948                 430,397                 584,427                 


Coverage Factor 1.30                        1.30                        1.10                        


Required Net Earnings 1,008,732$           559,516$               642,870$               


Difference 870,174$               413,463$               375,320$               


Coverage (2016) 2.42                        2.26                        1.74                        


Coverage (2015) 2.92                        3.71                        1.85                        


Electric Water Wastewater


Plant in Service 28,289,996$         21,979,506$         28,879,140$         


Accumulated Depreciation (14,429,881)          (6,778,559)            (10,250,053)          


Property Held for Future Use 352,664                 -                          -                          


CWIP 189,399                 80,638                   94,791                   


14,402,178$         15,281,585$         18,723,878$         


Less: Capital Related Debt


Long-Term Debt 6,250,000$           3,417,424$           5,474,363$           


Construction Proceeds Remaining (1,537,276)$          (650,948)$             -$                        


Unamortized Premium 131,571                 35,638                   -                          


4,844,295$           2,802,114$           5,474,363$           


Total Net Investment in Capital Assets 9,557,883$           12,479,471$         13,249,515$         


Net Plant Funded by Equity (2016) 66% 82% 71%


Net Plant Funded by Debt (2016) 34% 18% 29%


Net Plant Funded by Equity (2015) 68% 94% 68%


Net Plant Funded by Debt (2015) 32% 6% 32%


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Estimated Net Investment in Capital Assets


Year Ended December 31, 2016


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Estimated Debt Coverage


Year Ended December 31, 2016







Electric December 2016


Unrestricted (5.92 months O&M) 7,254,239           


Bond Reserve 649,338              


Redemption Fund (P&I) 486,538              


Designated 2,243,002           


Total 10,633,117         


Water December 2016


Unrestricted (0.77 months O&M) 117,580              


Bond Reserve 244,677              


Redemption Fund (P&I) 267,550              


Designated 958,368              


Total 1,588,175           


Wastewater December 2016


Unrestricted (8.81 months O&M) 1,333,682           


DNR Replacement 1,096,288           


Redemption Fund (P&I) 365,599              


Designated 154,316              


Total 2,949,885           


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Cash and Investments Summary


 As of December 31, 2016


7,254,239 , 68%


649,338 , 6%


486,538 , 5%
2,243,002 , 21%


Electric Cash - December 2016


Unrestricted (5.92 months O&M) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated


117,580 , 7%


244,677 , 16%


267,550 , 17%958,368 , 60%


Water Cash - December 2016


Unrestricted (0.77 months O&M) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated


1,333,682 , 45%


1,096,288 , 37%


365,599 , 13%
154,316 , 5%


Wastewater Cash - December 2016


Unrestricted (8.81 months O&M) DNR Replacement Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated







Highlights-Comparison to prior month


I have no concerns with the utility's financial status.  The following items are


meant to illustrate significant changes in the financial summary from prior periods.


Overall Summary:


 - The January 2017 results are reasonable in comparison to the December 2016 and


   January 2016 results. Detailed analysis is provided below.


Electric Summary:


 - Electric sales decreased $171,500 compared to December due to decreased


   consumption


 - Other Electric revenue increased $45,200 compared to December due to increased


   pole attachment revenue


 - Purchased power costs decreased $149,100 compared to December due to 


   decreased consumption


 - Operating expenses decreased $204,600 compared to December mainly due to 


   higher pension costs, year-end accruals and the closure of 2016 work orders in 


   December 2016


 - PILOT increased $64,400 compared to December mainly due to required year-end 


   adjustments


 - Depreciation decreased $43,600 compared to December mainly due to required 


   year-end adjustments


 - Non-operating income increased $44,300 compared to December due to the 


   reversal of the 2016 MTM adjustment and closure of customer contributed work


   orders


Water Summary:


 - Water sales remained relatively stable compared to December 


 - Other revenue increased $27,000 compared to December due to the year end joint 


   metering true up


 - Operating expenses decreased $114,200 compared to December due to increased 


   pension costs and year-end accruals 


 - Non-operating income decreased $970,800 compared to December due to the 


   closure of the 2016 developer added projects in December 2016


Wastewater Summary:


 - Wastewater sales decreased slightly compared to December due to decreased 


   volume


 - Operating expenses decreased $99,500 compared to December due to increased  


   pension costs and year-end accruals 


 - Non-operating income decreased $804,600 compared to December due to the 


   closure of the 2016 developer added projects in December 2016


Submitted by: 


Jamin Friedl, CPA


Stoughton Utilities
Financial Summary


January 2017-YTD







Electric Water Wastewater Combined


Assets


Cash & Investments 10,038,070$       1,594,646$         3,010,522$         14,643,238$       


Customer A/R 1,416,609           215,726              204,175              1,836,510           


Other A/R 228,235              43,116                 8,389                   279,740              


Other Assets 879,133              534,749              333,620              1,747,502           


Plant in Service 25,512,381         14,275,631         28,879,140         68,667,153         


Accumulated Depreciation (13,053,269)        (4,901,606)          (10,317,970)        (28,272,844)        


Plant in Service - CIAC 3,327,327           7,854,556           -                      11,181,883         


Accumulated Depreciation-CIAC (1,621,024)          (1,992,232)          -                      (3,613,256)          


Construction Work in Progress 254,916              87,179                 101,924              444,019              


GASB 68 Deferred Outflow 575,914              206,806              227,166              1,009,886           


Total Assets 27,558,293$       17,918,571$       22,446,966$       67,923,831$       


Liabilities + Net Assets


Accounts Payable 203,027$            63,983$              45,129$              312,139$            


Payable to City of Stoughton 429,043              438,347              9,073                   876,463              


Interest Accrued 81,231                 18,486                 35,626                 135,344              


Other Liabilities 425,223              86,521                 124,351              636,095              


Long-Term Debt 6,381,571           3,453,062           5,474,363           15,308,996         


Net Assets 19,816,951         13,780,225         16,671,032         50,268,207         


GASB 68 Deferred Inflow 221,246              77,947                 87,394                 386,587              


Total Liabilities + Net Assets 27,558,293$       17,918,571$       22,446,966$       67,923,831$       


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Balance Sheets


 As of January 31, 2017







 Electric  Water  Wastewater  Total 


Operating Revenue:


Sales 1,165,241$              166,476$                 159,822$                 1,491,540$              


Other 48,820                      4,983                        3,078                        56,881                      


   Total Operating Revenue: 1,214,061$              171,459$                 162,900$                 1,548,420$              


Operating Expense:


Purchased Power 886,690                    -                             -                             886,690                    


Expenses (Including Taxes) 122,486                    72,608                      75,255                      270,350                    


PILOT 33,000                      35,083                      -                             68,083                      


Depreciation 82,988                      38,392                      67,917                      189,297                    


   Total Operating Expense: 1,125,164$              146,083$                 143,172$                 1,414,420$              


     Operating Income 88,897$                    25,376$                    19,728$                    134,001$                 


Non-Operating Income 200,915                    9,319                        27,473                      237,707                    


Non-Operating Expense (13,605)                     (7,833)                       (11,250)                     (32,688)                     


      Net Income 276,207$                 26,861$                    35,952$                    339,019$                 


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Year-to-Date Combined Income Statement


January 2017







 January 2017  December 2016 


 Change from Prior 


Month  January 2016 


Operating Revenue:


Sales 1,165,241$              1,336,787$              (171,545)$                1,317,009$              


Other 48,820                      3,569                        45,250                      2,949                        


   Total Operating Revenue: 1,214,061$              1,340,356$              (126,295)$                1,319,958$              


Operating Expense:


Purchased Power 886,690                   1,035,868                (149,178)                  1,027,965                


Expenses (Including Taxes) 122,486                   327,174                   (204,687)                  144,825                   


PILOT 33,000                      (31,492)                    64,492                      32,083                      


Depreciation 82,988                      126,667                   (43,679)                    79,117                      


   Total Operating Expense: 1,125,164$              1,458,217$              (333,053)$                1,283,990$              


     Operating Income 88,897$                   (117,861)$                206,758$                 35,968$                   


Non-Operating Income 200,915                   156,595                   44,320                      223,768                   


Non-Operating Expense (13,605)                    (784)                          (12,821)                    (11,251)                    


      Net Income 276,207$                 37,950$                   238,257$                 248,485$                 


 January 2017  December 2016 


 Change from Prior 


Month  January 2016 


Operating Revenue:


Sales 166,476$                 165,077$                 1,399$                      149,456$                 


Other 4,983                        (22,072)                    27,055                      5,471                        


   Total Operating Revenue: 171,459$                 143,005$                 28,454$                   154,927$                 


Operating Expense:


Expenses (Including Taxes) 72,608                      186,848                   (114,239)                  72,997                      


PILOT 35,083                      37,630                      (2,547)                       31,667                      


Depreciation 38,392                      34,647                      3,745                        35,767                      


   Total Operating Expense: 146,083$                 259,125$                 (113,042)$                140,431$                 


     Operating Income 25,376$                   (116,120)$                141,496$                 14,496$                   


Non-Operating Income 9,319                        980,211                   (970,892)                  6,171                        


Non-Operating Expense (7,833)                       (14,516)                    6,683                        (8,333)                       


      Net Income 26,861$                   849,574$                 (822,713)$                12,334$                   


 January 2017  December 2016 


 Change from Prior 


Month  January 2016 


Operating Revenue:


Sales 159,822$                 171,272$                 (11,450)$                  169,487$                 


Other 3,078                        159                            2,918                        1,940                        


   Total Operating Revenue: 162,900$                 171,431$                 (8,531)$                    171,427$                 


Operating Expense:


Expenses (Including Taxes) 75,255                      174,805                   (99,550)                    71,017                      


Depreciation 67,917                      44,622                      23,295                      68,333                      


   Total Operating Expense: 143,172$                 219,427$                 (76,255)$                  139,350$                 


     Operating Income 19,728$                   (47,996)$                  67,724$                   32,077$                   


Non-Operating Income 27,473                      832,090                   (804,617)                  5,509                        


Non-Operating Expense (11,250)                    (17,397)                    6,147                        (14,167)                    


      Net Income 35,952$                   766,697$                 (730,746)$                23,419$                   


ELECTRIC


WATER


WASTEWATER


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Detailed Monthly Income Statements


January 2017







Electric Water


Operating Income (Regulatory) 88,897$              25,376$              


Average Utility Plant in Service 24,973,359         14,146,791         


Average Accumulated Depreciation (12,852,205)        (4,805,786)          


Average Materials and Supplies 156,634              34,680                


Average Regulatory Liability (144,044)             (222,486)             


Average Customer Advances (27,141)               -                      


Average Net Rate Base 12,106,603$       9,153,199$         


Actual Rate of Return 0.73% 0.28%


Authorized Rate of Return 5.10% 6.50%


December 2016 Rate of Return 4.47% 3.17%


January 2016 Rate of Return 0.30% 0.18%


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Rate of Return


Year-to-Date January 2017







Electric January 2017


Unrestricted (5.64 months O&M) 6,347,985         


Bond Reserve 649,338           


Redemption Fund (P&I) 547,757           


Designated 2,492,990         


Total 10,038,070       


Water January 2017


Unrestricted (3.62 months O&M) 528,720           


Bond Reserve 244,677           


Redemption Fund (P&I) 300,670           


Designated 520,579           


Total 1,594,646         


Wastewater January 2017


Unrestricted (9.44 months O&M) 1,352,063         


DNR Replacement 1,096,380         


Redemption Fund (P&I) 407,763           


Designated 154,316           


Total 3,010,522         


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Cash and Investements Summary


 As of January 31, 2017


6,347,985 , 63%


649,338 , 7%


547,757 , 5%


2,492,990 , 25%


Electric Cash - January 2017


Unrestricted (5.64 months O&M) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated


528,720 , 33%


244,677 , 15%300,670 , 19%


520,579 , 33%


Water Cash - January 2017


Unrestricted (3.62 months O&M) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated


1,352,063 , 45%


1,096,380 , 36%


407,763 , 14%
154,316 , 5%


Wastewater Cash - January 2017


Unrestricted (9.44 months O&M) DNR Replacement Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated







Total Sales Total KwH Total Sales Total KwH Demand Demand
2016 KwH Purchased 2016 2017 KwH Purchased 2017 Peak 2016 Peak 2017


January 12,434,016 12,616,291 12,379,222 12,812,545 23,731 23,662


February 11,135,691 11,327,318 10,639,682 10,759,773 21,504 21,934


March


April


May


June


July


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 23,569,707 23,943,609 23,018,904 23,572,318


Total Sales Total Gallons Total Sales Total Gallons Max Daily High Max Daily Highs
2016 Gallons Pumped 2016 2017 Gallons Pumped 2017 2016 2017


January 38,657,000 42,976,000 37,110,000 43,748,000 1,642,000 1,629,000


February 37,426,000 40,703,000 34,766,000 41,145,000 1,877,000 1,780,000


March


April


May


June


July


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 76,083,000 83,679,000 71,876,000 84,893,000


Total Sales Total Treated Total Sales Total Treated Precipitation Precipitation
2016 Gallons Gallons 2016 2017 Gallons Gallons 2017 2016 2017


January 26,559,000 29,125,000 25,221,000 34,377,000 0.55 2.43


February 23,957,000 26,577,000 23,057,000 29,386,000 0.64 1.34


March


April


May


June


July


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 50,516,000 55,702,000 48,278,000 63,763,000 1.19 3.77


2017 Statistical Worksheet


STOUGHTON  UTILITIES


Electic


Water


Wastewater








Meeting of: COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON


Date/Time: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 @ 7:00 p.m.


Location: Council Chambers (2nd Floor of Public Safety Building)
321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin


Members: Mayor Donna Olson, Tim Swadley, Matt Bartlett, Sid Boersma, Michael
Engelberger, Regina Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson, Dennis Kittleson,
Paul Lawrence, Tom Majewski, Pat O’Connor, and Scott Truehl


CALL TO ORDER


Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 7:02 p.m.


Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:


Clerk Kropf called the roll and noted that all twelve alderpersons were present.


Boersma announced that he would be abstaining from the items on the agenda relating to the Public
Works Committee as he feels he wasn’t able to discuss them at the committee level.


Mayor Olson thanked and congratulated the Public Works department on being named a Tree City and
winning a Growth Award from the WI DNR.


Redevelopment Authority Update
Gary Becker addressed the Council regarding the Redevelopment Authority area and proposed plan. He
explained that the process to rehabilitate the Riverfront area started in 2004. He noted that, recently, the
RDA had sent out requests for proposals to find a master developer. He explained that the master
developer chosen for the job was Tanesay, from Chicago, IL. Becker explained that the master
developer had crafted his plan for the area as to not include the Highway Trailer Building. This had been
the shared vision of the RDA since 2004 as well. Tanesay has indicated that they will not continue with
the community charrette if the Highway Trailer Building is permitted to stay.


Minutes and Reports: The following minutes and reports were entered into the record:
 Planning Commission (2/13/2017), Landmarks Commission (2/9/2017), Public Safety


Committee (2/22/2017), Finance Committee (2/28/17), Public Works Committee (2/21/17),
Utilities (2/20/17), Parks and Recreation Committee (2/22/17)


 January 2017 Treasurer’s Report


Public Comment Period:
Roger Springman; 812 Kriedeman Dr; Spoke in regards to the Redevelopment Authority update


presentation and encouraged more community involvement in the redevelopment process.
Peggy Veregin; 225 N Monroe St; Spoke in regards to the Historic Preservation ordinances and


clarifications to the City Attorney’s memo.
Lisa Reeves; 708 E Main St; Spoke in regards to the Redevelopment Authority update presentation and


spoke to the importance of updated community involvement with the process.







Kristi Panthofer; 201 S Franklin St; Spoke in regards to the Redevelopment Authority update
presentation and spoke to the importance of retaining historical buildings within the City.


Alison Sorg, 109 S Madison St; Spoke in regards to the Redevelopment Authority update presentation
and spoke to the importance of retaining historical buildings within the City.


R-41-2017 – Resolution by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton to Approve the
Indemnification agreement relating to Agricultural Conversion Fee.


Motion by Lawrence, to approve R-41-2017, second by Swadley. Attorney Dregne explained the
land where North American Fur Auctions is currently planning to build, was once farm land. In
the event that the land would be changed from agricultural use to industrial use, there would be a
land conversion fee triggered. Dregne explained that because that land had been fallow, both the
City Assessor and the Dane County Treasurer had indicated there would not be a conversion fee
triggered. Motion carried 9-2, with Engelberger and Johnson voting noe and Kittleson
abstaining.


R-42-2017- Resolution by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton to Assign the NAFA
Development Agreement.


Motion by Lawrence, to approve R-42-2017, second by O’Connor. Attorney Dregne explained
that NAFA has requested that a name change be approved by the Council. This change comes
due to tax laws and also identifying the difference between NAFA companies that deal with the
manufacturing and real estate acquisition. Motion carried 9-2, with Engelberger and Johnson
voting noe and Kittleson abstaining.


R-43-2017- Resolution by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton to Extend the deadline
to close. (Currently the agreement would expire if not closed by April 10).


Motion by Lawrence, to approve R-43-2017, second by O’Connor. This resolution would allow
the deadline to close, to be extended from April 10, 2017 to May 12, 2017. Motion carried 9-2,
with Engelberger and Johnson voting noe and Kittleson abstaining.


R-44-2017- Resolution by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton to Approve the Borrow
Site Agreement.


Attorney Dregne explained that the agreement for the borrow site had not yet been completed,
but would be before the Council in the future for action.


R-40-2017- Resolution by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton to Approve the Amended
2017 Borrowing, Equipment Replacement Fund, Capital Outlay Fund, Building Maintenance
Fund, and Technology Fund.


Motion by Lawrence, to approve R-40-2017, second by O’Connor. Finance Director LaBorde
explained that there has been an increase in the proposed borrowing for several City funds.
LaBorde then gave a detailed overview of the projects that could potentially increase the
borrowing. Joe Murray, the City’s Financial Advisor, addressed the City Council regarding the
borrowing situation and the effect of the City’s debt payments over the course of the borrowing.







Motion carried on a roll call vote of 11-1, with Johnson voting noe.


The Council recessed for a break at 9:22 p.m.
The Council reconvened at 9:34 p.m.


CONSENT AGENDA
A. March 14, 2017 Council Minutes
B. R-28-2017- Designating Local Depositories and Authorized Signatures for the


City of Stoughton and Stoughton Electric, Water, and Wastewater Utilities.
C. R-35-2017- Designating Officials Authorized to Declare Official Intent Under


Reimbursement Bond Regulations
D. Annual Stormwater Discharge Report – Please find materials at:


http://stoughtoncitydocs.com/public-works/ and select the storm water report items
under the March 21st meeting


E. Approve R-36-2017 – Resolution by the City of Stoughton Common Council
approving the Fly Dane Partnership Agreement


Motion by Lawrence, to approve the consent agenda, second by Truehl. Motion carried 12-0.


O-2-2017- An ordinance amending the zoning classification of certain lands located at 1640 E. Main
Street in the City of Stoughton from RH – Rural Holding to PB – Planned Business (Casey’s General
Store, Convenience Store/Gas Station).


Motion by Truehl, to table, second by Lawrence. Motion carried 12-0.


R-21-2017- Approving a Conditional Use Permit request by Casey’s Marketing Company for
Casey’s General Store at 1640 E. Main Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin. (Casey’s General Store,
Convenience Store/Gas Station).


Motion by Truehl, to table, second by Lawrence. Motion carried 12-0.


O-4-2017- An ordinance amending the zoning classification of a portion of the parcel at 3201
McComb Road (see proposed CSM Lot 1 attached) in the City of Stoughton from RH – Rural
Holding to I – Institutional.


Alderperson Truehl introduced O-4-2017 to the Council as a first reading and explained that the
Council will be able to vote on the issue at the next meeting.


R-29-2017- Approving an extra-territorial jurisdictional (ETJ) Land Division request by Tom
Matson for property located at and adjacent to 3213 County Highway A, Town of Rutland,
Wisconsin.


Motion by Truehl, to approve R-29-2017, second by Engelberger. Truehl explained that this
resolution would allow for a lot line adjustment to give more property to an adjacent land owner.







Motion carried 12-0.


R-30-2017- Approving an extra-territorial jurisdictional (ETJ) Land Division request by Jason
Perry for property located at 1928 Williams Drive, Town of Pleasant Springs, Wisconsin.


Motion by Truehl, to approve R-30-2017, second by Jenson. Truehl explained that this lot would
be split between residential use and agricultural use. Motion carried 12-0.


City Attorney update regarding Historic Preservation Ordinances
Attorney Dregne gave the Council an overview of the City’s current ordinances relating to historical
places and of his work on the historic preservation ordinances.
He explained that the City currently has two chapters within the ordinances that apply to
historical places within the City. He noted that the two chapters do have overlapping and non-
concurrent language. He noted that he would like to work further with the Landmarks
Commission, but wanted Council direction on how to proceed.


Motion by Hirsch, to direct Attorney Dregne to work with the Landmarks Commission to review
Chapter 38 and Chapter 78 of the City ordinances and report to the Committee of the Whole with
the findings in May 2017, second by Majewski.


Motion carried by a roll call vote of 9-2, with O’Connor and Jenson voting noe and Kittleson
abstaining.


R-31-2017- Resolution by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton Approving the
Hilldale Park Condominium.


Motion by Truehl, to approve R-31-2017, second by Jenson. Truehl explained this resolution
would allow owners of a duplex to convert it into a condominium to adhere to the Public Safety
Commission rules regarding shared sewer laterals. Engelberger explained that he did not agree
with the request and felt that this was a way to get around the PSC standards. Motion failed on a
roll call vote of 5-7, with Bartlett, Hirsch, Swadley, Boersma, Johnson, Majewski, and
Engelberger voting noe.


R-32-2017- Resolution by the City of Stoughton Common Council approving a
Certified Survey Map (CSM) to combine the properties located at 753 and 761 Nottingham
Road, City of Stoughton.


Motion by Truehl, to approve R-32-2017, second by Engelberger. Truehl noted that this would
combine two lots to create a larger single family home lot. Motion carried 12-0.


R-33-2017- Resolution by the City of Stoughton Common Council approving a
Certified Survey Map (CSM) to split the property located at 3201 McComb Road, Stoughton.


Motion by Truehl, to approve R-33-2017, second by Engelberger. Truehl explained that this
would be where the City would develop its new substation. Hirsch and Johnson spoke against the
placement of the substation. Motion carried on a roll call vote 10-2, with Johnson and Hirsch







voting noe.


R-34-2017- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to make a payment of $8,000 to
the Stoughton Fair Association to provide a fireworks display for the Stoughton Fourth of July
Celebration.


Motion by Lawrence, to approve R-34-2017, second by Swadley. Lawrence explained that this
would allow the City to pay the Stoughton Fair Association $8,000 for a fireworks display to be
held on the Fourth of July. Motion carried on a roll call vote of 10-2, with Boersma and
O’Connor voting noe.


R-37-2017 - Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to enter into an agreement with
Forest Landscaping & Construction, INC for the 2017 Street and Utility Construction Contract 1-
2017.


Motion by Majewski, to approve R-37-2017, second by O’Connor. Director of Public Works
Hebert explained that this contract would allow for the street and utility construction for 2017.
He also explained that the City had used Forest Landscaping & Construction last year for the
street construction. Motion carried 11-0, with Boersma abstaining.


R-38-2017 - Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to enter into an agreement with
Crack Filling Services for the 2017 bid for crack filling project.


Motion by Majewski, to approve R-38-2017, second by Engelberger. Director of Public Works
Hebert explained that this is an annual contract that the City bids out. Motion carried 11-0, with
Boersma abstaining.


R-39-2017 - Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to enter into an agreement with
Olson Toon Landscaping.


Motion by Majewski, to approve R-39-2017, second by O’Connor. Director of Public Works
Hebert explained that this agreement would be for the planting of City trees. Motion carried 11-
0, with Boersma abstaining.


The Council may convene in closed session pursuant to Wis. State Statute 19.85(1)(e) to
consider the acquisition of property for Public Works Facility, Stoughton, WI and may
return into open session to take action on matters discussed in closed session.


Motion by Lawrence, to convene into closed session, second by Truehl. Motion carried 12-0.
The Council convened into closed session at 11:05 p.m.


Motion by Lawrence, to reconvene into open session, second by Majewski. Motion carried 12-0.
The Council reconvened into open session at 11:34 p.m.







R-45-2017- Resolution of Necessity relating to the acquisition of land needed for a new public
works facility.


Motion by Lawrence, to approve R-45-2017, second by O’Connor. Motion carried by a roll call
vote 8-4, with Bartlett, Kittleson, Boersma, and Johnson voting noe.


ADJOURNMENT


Motion by Lawrence, to adjourn the meeting of Common Council, second by Majewski. Motion carried
12-0. The meeting of the Common Council adjourned at 11:39 p.m.








City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Resolution authorizing the removal of the Stoughton Highway Trailer Building from the temporary
demolition moratorium.


Committee Action: None


Fiscal Impact:


File Number: R -50-2017 Date Introduced: April 11, 2017


WHEREAS, The City of Stoughton Common Council approved a substitute motion regarding
recommended changes by the landmarks commission relating to Chapters 78-517 and 78-913 of the City
of Stoughton Municipal Code on March 14, 2017, and


WHEREAS, the substitute motion was made by Alderperson Jenson and seconded by Alderperson
Lawrence stated: “That no further applications or requests for demolition of any structure within any existing
city designated historic district, within any historic district listed on the National Register of Historic Places, or
within the Downtown Design Overlay District, or a currently city designated landmark or structure listed on the
National Register of Historic Places, be processed, and that the demolition of the Stoughton Highway Trailer
Building not proceed, until the City Council has considered possible changes to demolition related ordinances,
and lifted this temporary moratorium.”, and


WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton Redevelopment Authority has indicated that the master developer,
Tanesay Development, LLC, will not continue with the Riverfront Redevelopment project if the
Stoughton Highway Trailer Building cannot be removed; now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton to approve the resolution
authorizing the removal of the Stoughton Highway Trailer Building from the temporary demolition
moratorium.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote








0314171548


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Resolution by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton Approving the
Hilldale Park Condominium


Committee Action: Planning Commission recommends Council approval 6 – 1


Fiscal Impact: N/A


File Number: R-31-2017 Date Introduced: March 28, 2017


The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:


RECITALS


A. A condominium plat titled “Hilldale Park Condominiums” (the “Plat”), a copy of which is
attached as Exhibit A was submitted by Larry and Sandy Stenner (the “Owner”) to the City
of Stoughton (the “City”) on January 30, 2017.


B. The Plat was referred to the Plan Commission for public hearing, review and
recommendation to the City Council.


C. The Plan Commission has reviewed the Plat for consistency with the City of Stoughton
ordinances, Chapter 236 of Wisconsin Statutes, and the City of Stoughton Comprehensive
Plan and has recommended approving the Condominium Plat as presented.


D. The Common Council has reviewed the Condominium Plat and the Plan Commission’s
recommendation, and has determined that the Plat is consistent with the City of Stoughton
ordinances, Chapter 236 of Wisconsin Statutes, and the City of Stoughton Comprehensive
Plan.







0314171548


RESOLUTION


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton hereby approves the Condominium Plat
named Hilldale Park Condominiums as presented.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote


S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\Stenner Condo Resolution.docx







0314171548


Exhibit A







T:\PACKETS\PLANNING COMMISSION\2017\3-13-17\Council Info\Stenner Condo Memo.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: April 4, 2017


To: Common Council


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


Subject: Agenda Item for the April 11, 2017 Council Meetings.


Request by Larry and Sandy Stenner for approval of a preliminary and final condominium
plat to split a duplex at 1908/1910 Hilldale Lane.
Due to the City Ordinance and Public Service Commission requirement to have separate water and
sewer services for twin homes, the applicants have requested to create a condominium where the
water and sewer services will be held in common between owners of each side of the twin home.
The preliminary and final plat will run concurrently with this request. The condominium
documents and related materials are provided. Staff recommends approval of the condominium.
Planning Commission recommends approval 6-1 (Engelberger voted no).







S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\Plats\Stenner PP Notice for Planning.doc


NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING


The City of Stoughton Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on Monday March 13, 2017
at 6:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, at the Public Safety Building,
Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589, to consider a proposed
preliminary condominium plat for Larry and Sandy Stenner, 1908/1910 Hilldale Lane, Stoughton, WI.
The preliminary condominium plat was submitted for review and approval on January 31, 2017. The
condominium is proposed to split a duplex.


For questions regarding this notice please contact Rodney Scheel, Director of Planning & Development
at 608-873-6619. A copy of the preliminary plat and a map of the area adjacent to the proposed plat
can be viewed at the Planning & Development Office, City Hall, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton,
Wisconsin or at www.cityofstoughton.com/planning


Rodney Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Published February 2, 2017 and February 9, 2017 Hub











0307171216


Exhibit A















dR


dR
dR dR


!P


!P


!P


!P


$K


$K$K


$K


$K


Hilldale


19101908
1916


1900
1924


10"


Source: Base data provided by Dane Co LIO
Drafted: LSR
Date: 1/30/17


Stoughton Utilities


This map reflects grades, dimensions and facilities
that were found to have existed at a time in the past. Grades, 
dimensions and facilities may have changed since the time
this map was created. This map should not be considered 
sufficient information for construction and all such information
needed for construction should be verified in the field
This map is the property of Stoughton Utilities and has been
created for its internal use.


Legend
!P Fittings
$K Curb Stop Valves
!H Manholes
dR Service Connections
!? System Valves


!O Network Structures
TaxParcels
Fire Protection Buildings
Buildings


Hydrants
"J Our Agency
"J Private


Lateral Lines
Commercial
Domestic
Domestic/Fire
Fire


Mains
Mains


¯
0 20 4010 Feet


Water Distribution System







 


Planning
Sources: Esri, HERE, DeLorme, Intermap, increment P Corp.,
GEBCO, USGS, FAO, NPS, NRCAN, GeoBase, IGN, Kadaster NL,
Ordnance Survey, Esri Japan, METI, Esri China (Hong Kong),
swisstopo, MapmyIndia, © OpenStreetMap contributors, and the


Tax Parcels
March 3, 2017


0 0.1 0.20.05 mi


0 0.15 0.30.075 km


1:4,473


 
 



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line















DECLARATION OF CONDOMINIUM


OF


HILLDALE PARK CONDOMINIUMS


This Declaration is made under and pursuant to the Wisconsin


Condominium Ownership Act of the State of Wisconsin (hereinafter referred to as


"Act"), Chapter 703, Wis. Stats., by Larry A. Stenner and Sandra L. Stenner,


(hereinafter referred to as "Declarants").


ARTICLE I


STATEMENT OF PURPOSE


The purpose of this Declaration is to subject the property hereinafter


described and the improvements erected thereon (hereinafter collectively referred to


as "Condominium") to the Condominium form of ownership in the manner provided


by the Act. It is intended that all provisions contained herein shall be deemed to run


with the land and shall constitute benefits and burdens to the Declarants and to its


successors in interest.


ARTICLE II


DESCRIPTION, NAME, RESTRICTIONS, AND DEFINITIONS


Legal Description: The real estate subject to this Declaration is







2


owned by Declarants and is described as Lot Forty-Four (44), Westview Ridge, in


the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin.


Name and Address: The name of the Condominium is Hilldale Park


Condominiums and has as its address 1908-1910 Hilldale Lane, Stoughton,


Wisconsin 53589.


Covenants, Conditions, Restrictions, and Easements: The Condominium


shall be, on the date this Declaration is recorded, subject to:


A. General taxes and special assessments not yet due and


payable.


B. Easements and rights in favor of gas, electric, telephone,


water, sewer, and other utilities.


C. The covenants and declarations contained herein.


D. All municipal, zoning, and building ordinances and all


other governmental laws and regulations applicable to the


Condominium.


Definitions: Except as modified herein, the definitions contained in


the Act shall govern in the interpretation of this Declaration.


General Description of Condominium: The Condominium shall


consist of two buildings each containing one Condominium Unit (hereinafter


referred to as "Units"), together with parking areas, driveways, walkways, and land.







3


Partitioning, fixtures, attachments, and decorations within each Unit will be


determined from time to time by each Unit Owner subject to restrictions in this


Declaration and in the rules and regulations as may be adopted by the Association.


ARTICLE III


COMMON ELEMENTS


Identification of Common Elements: The only Common Elements are


the grinder pump, sewer lateral, which service both Units of the Condominium, and


the water lateral from the main to the location where the lateral splits to allow


separate water service to each Unit, and the expenses for the repair and maintenance


of these Common Elements shall be a Common Expense shared equally by the Unit


Owners.


ARTICLE IV


LIMITED COMMON ELEMENTS


All parking areas, sidewalks, and landscaping identified on the


Condominium Plat are Limited Common Elements appurtenant to the adjacent Unit


as well as any other areas so identified. The exclusive use of the Limited Common


Areas belong to the adjacent Unit Owner.


The use and maintenance of all Limited Common Elements is subject


to such rules and regulations as may be adopted or revised from time to time by a


majority vote of the Board of Directors of the Association. The maintenance, repair,







4


and replacement of the Limited Common Elements shall be the responsibility of the


Unit Owner for whose use the Limited Common Element is limited.


ARTICLE V


UNITS


Definition: The Condominium shall consist of 2 separate freehold


estates being 1908 and 1910 Hilldale Lane, Stoughton, Wisconsin 53589. The Units


of the Condominium are identified and described on the Condominium Plat. Each


Unit consists of one or more cubicles of space, the exterior boundaries of which are


described as follows:


(1) The upper boundary is the horizontal


plane of the undecorated and unfinished


ceiling of the Unit;


(2) The lower boundary is the horizontal


plane of the undecorated and unfinished


lower floor of each Unit; and


(3) The side boundary shall be the vertical


plane of the undecorated and unfinished


perimeter walls of each Units.







5


The foregoing boundaries extend to the intersection with each other.


It is intended that the interior drywall and the interior finished surface of the Unit


boundaries (whether tiled, papered, paneled, painted, carpeted or otherwise finished


or decorated) is included as part of each Unit.


The following other items serving any particular Unit are part of the


Unit even if all or a part thereof may be outside the cubicle of a space defined in the


preceding paragraphs:


1. All interior or exterior doors and


all windows, together with their


interior casements, and all of their


opening, closing, and locking mechanisms


and hardware.


2. All wall and ceiling mounted electrical


fixtures and recessed junction boxes


serving them.


3. All floor, wall, baseboard or ceiling


electrical outlets and switches and


the junction boxes serving them.


4. All plumbing fixtures and piping, valves


and other connecting and controlling







6


materials and devices (serving only the


Unit and not several Units or the


Condominium in general) lying between


the fixtures and the main water or sewage


lines.


5. Any cable television outlet from the Unit


space to the junction box serving it.


6. The individual furnaces together with


ducting, radiator, piping, or other


devices providing heat to the Unit, and


all the controls for the heating system


for the Unit.


7. Any air conditioning and ducting


providing air conditioning to the Unit,


and all the controls for the air


conditioning system for the Unit.


8. The pipes bringing natural gas or


similar fuel to the Unit which lines


extend from the utility meter to the


boundary line of the Unit.







7


ARTICLE VI


ASSOCIATION


Duties and Obligations: All Unit Owners shall be members of the


Association and subject to its by-laws, rules, and regulations adopted by it for the use


and management of the Condominium.


Voting: The Unit Owner shall be entitled to one vote in the


Association. If a Unit is owned by more than one person, the Unit must cast its vote


or votes as a whole. No fractional voting will be allowed or considered.


Meetings: There shall be an annual meeting of the Association to be


held on the 2nd Wednesday of January of each year. Said date may be changed by


resolution of the Unit Owners at any meeting of the members at least one month


before the scheduled meeting and no earlier than the previous annual meeting.


Special meetings may be held at the call of any Unit Owner. Notice


of such special meeting shall be sent to each Unit Owner by regular mail to the Unit's


address at least ten days prior to the meeting. A representative of each Unit must be


present at any meeting for business to be conducted.







8


Officers: There shall be a President and Secretary/Treasurer of the


Association. These officers shall not be Owners of the same Unit, and they shall be


elected for one-year terms. Each officer shall serve until succeeded.


The President shall preside at all member and director's meetings and


shall have other duties as usually intended by such office or as directed by resolution


of the members.


The Secretary/Treasurer shall keep the minutes of the meetings,


publish and send notices as required, keep the records of the Association, and shall


have other duties as usually intended by such office or as directed by resolution of


the members.


Board of Directors: The day to day business of the Association shall


be governed by the Board of Directors consisting of the officers of the Association.


Assessments and Budget: The Association members, at its annual


meeting, shall adopt a budget for the operation of the Association for the ensuing


year. It may modify or supplement said budget at special meetings called for that


purpose. Assessments shall be made by the Association members at the annual


meeting, which shall be equal among Units. The Association may make special or


additional assessments at special meetings called for that purpose. Owners shall be


informed of the assessment on their Unit by a confirmation letter sent by regular


mail. The assessment shall be paid within forty-five days of the date it is made.







9


Failure to pay an assessment shall result in a lien being placed against the property of


the non-paying Unit Owner.


Should a lien be placed against the Unit, said lien may be foreclosed


upon after a period of ninety days has elapsed. Further, the Owner of said Unit shall


not be entitled to vote at any meetings of the Association until the lien is satisfied in


whole. Business can be conducted during any such period on the vote of one Unit


Owner.


Agent for Service of Process: Larry A. Stenner at 2745 Kelli Lane,


Stoughton, Wisconsin 53589 shall be the initial agent for the service of process.


When he no longer has an ownership interest in the Condominium, a successor shall


be chosen in the same fashion that a new President or Secretary-Treasurer is chosen.


ARTICLE VII


MAINTENANCE, REPAIRS, INSURANCE
AND REAL ESTATE TAXES


Units: Each Unit Owner shall be responsible for the decoration,


furnishing, housekeeping, maintenance, and repair and replacement of his, her, its, or


their Unit.


Limited Common Elements: Each Unit Owner shall be responsible


for the decoration, furnishing, housekeeping, maintenance, repair, replacement,







10


general cleanliness, and presentability of the Limited Common Elements which use


is reserved to the Unit.


Common Elements: The expenses for the repair and maintenance of


these Common Elements shall be a Common Expense shared equally by the Unit


Owners.


Unit Alterations: A Unit Owner may make improvements or


alterations within his, her, its, or their Unit, provided, however, that such


improvement or alteration shall not impair the structural soundness or integrity or


lessen the structural support of any portion of the Condominium and which further


does not impair any easement. A Unit Owner may not change the dimensions of or


the exterior appearance of a Unit or any portion of the Limited Common Elements


without obtaining the prior written permission of the Association.


ARTICLE VIII


INSURANCE


Unit Owner's Insurance: Each Unit Owner shall maintain property


insurance for the contents, additions, and alterations contained within his, her, its, or


their Unit.


Property Insurance: The Association shall obtain and maintain


insurance for the Units and Limited Common Elements on an "all risk basis" for an


amount not less than the full replacement of the insured property. For purposes of







11


this paragraph, "insured property" shall include all elements of the buildings


constituting the Condominium. The Association shall be the named insured with the


Unit Owners and any mortgagees of the Units as additional insureds. For the


purposes of this provision, “mortgagee" shall mean the holder of any recorded


mortgage encumbering one or more Units or a land contract vendor.


In the event the Condominium is damaged or destroyed, in whole or


in part, the Association shall promptly undertake to repair or reconstruct the


damaged portion of the Condominium to its former condition unless, all Unit Owners


unanimously vote to not so repair or reconstruct.


In the event the decision is to repair or reconstruct and the insurance


proceeds are insufficient to pay the estimated or actual costs of said repair or


reconstruction, the shortage shall be considered a Common Expense, and the


Association shall have the responsibility and the right to levy assessments against the


Unit Owners as provided herein.


Liability Insurance: The Association shall maintain general liability


insurance against all claims commonly insured against and in such amounts as the


Association shall deem suitable. The policies may, at the discretion of the


Association, include standard coverage for the errors and omissions of the


Association's directors and officers. The Association shall be the named insured


with Unit Owners and the mortgagees of Units as additional insureds. Such policies







12


shall also contain a "severability of interest" endorsement which shall preclude the


insurer from denying the claim of a Unit Owner because of negligence on the part of


the Association or any other Unit Owners, their tenants or visitors.


Fidelity Insurance: If the Association affirmatively elects, the


Association shall maintain fidelity coverage against dishonest acts by any person


responsible for the handling of funds belonging to or administered by the


Association. The Association shall be the named insured, and the insurance shall be


in an amount of not less than fifty percent of the Association's annual operating


expenses and reserves.


ARTICLE IX


COMMON EXPENSES


Liability of Unit Owner: Each Unit Owner shall be liable for one-


half of the expenses of the Association to be assessed against such Owner's Unit.


The assessments for Common Expenses, together with such interest


as the Association may impose for delinquencies and with the cost of collection and


actual attorney's fees, constitute a lien on the Unit against which they are assessed.


Attachment, filing, effectiveness, priority, and enforcement of the lien shall be as


provided in Section 703.16, Wis.Stats..


If any assessment of Common Expenses is delinquent and a


"Statement of Condominium Lien" as described in Section 703.16(9), Wis. Stats.,







13


has been filed against the Unit, the Association may, upon notice to the Unit Owner,


suspend the voting rights of the delinquent Unit Owner.


The unpaid Common Expenses assessed against a Unit shall be a joint


and several liability of the seller and purchaser in a voluntary transfer of the Unit if a


Statement of Condominium Lien covering the delinquency shall have been recorded


prior to the transfer.


Common Expenses shall include, without limitation by reason of


enumeration, insurance premiums for which the Association is responsible, the costs


of yard work, lawn mowing and snow removal for the shared driveway, the costs of


repairs and maintenance for which the Association is responsible, and all other


ordinary and necessary expenses of the Association.


Assessments: Each Unit Owner shall pay a $50.00 monthly


assessment due on the 1st day of each month. The Association shall have a lien upon


any Unit for any unpaid assessments and late charges against that respective Unit.


ARTICLE X


ARBITRATION


Dispute Resolution: Any dispute between the Unit Owners that


cannot be resolved between them shall be submitted arbitration. Each Unit Owner


shall select an attorney, and the two attorneys jointly shall select a person to arbitrate







14


the dispute. The determination of the arbitrator shall be final and binding upon the


Owners, their heirs, successors, personal representatives, agents, and assigns, and the


cost of the arbitration shall be paid for by the Association as a Common Expense.


ARTICLE XI


AMENDMENTS


Unanimous Consent: This Declaration may only be amended with the


unanimous written consent of the Unit Owners, provided, however, that no such


amendment may substantially impair the security of any mortgagee. No amendment


to this Declaration shall be effective until an instrument containing the amendment


and stating that the required consents or votes were duly obtained, signed on behalf


of the Association, and duly acknowledged or authenticated, is recorded with the


Dane County Register of Deeds as required by Statute.


ARTICLE XII


MISCELLANEOUS


Utilities: Each Unit Owner shall pay for his, her, its, or their


telephone, electrical, gas, and other utility services which are separately metered or


billed to each user by the respective utility company. Utilities which are not







15


separately metered or billed, such as the water and sewer charges, shall be treated as


part of the Common Expenses.


In some cases, underground water and utilities serving each Unit may


encroach upon the other Unit Owner's Limited Common Element. In those cases,


regular and emergency maintenance and repair shall be allowed without permission.


Should a Unit Owner's water or utility elements need replacement which cannot be


done within that Owner's Unit or Limited Common Element, such improvement shall


be allowed to be performed on the adjoining Unit's Limited Common Element where


it causes the least inconvenience to all Unit Owners. Any new encroachment shall


first be approved by the Association.


Hilldale Park Condominiums Rules and Regulations: Each of the


Units shall be used only pursuant to all of the rules and regulations governing


Hilldale Park Condominiums by the respective Owners thereof, their tenants, and


guests.


Parking: Each Unit Owner is permitted to park vehicles in that Unit’s


driveway or in the street in accordance with the ordinances of the City of Stoughton.


No Unit Owner may park any vehicles, boats, trailers, or other like items in any


condominium area except for that Unit Owner’s driveway.







16


Invalidity of a Provision: If any of the provisions of this Declaration


shall be determined to be invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remaining


provisions and portions thereof shall not be affected thereby.


Lease of Units: Units may be leased provided that all tenants shall be


bound by the provisions of this Declaration.


Binding Effect of Declaration: The Owners of the Units, their


invitees, tenants, agents, personal representatives, successors, and assigns shall at all


times abide by and be bound by this Declaration and any protective covenants,


restrictions, and easements of record that are effective as to the real estate on which


this Condominium is located.


Saving Provision: So long as these documents substantially comply


with the requirements of Chapter 703, Wis. Stats., no minor variation from said


requirements will affect the Condominium status created hereunder.


Enforcement: If any Unit Owner fails to comply with the provisions


this Declaration, the Unit Owner may be sued for damages caused by such failure or


for injunctive relief, or both, by the Association or by any other Unit Owner. In the


event no damages are capable of being accurately determined, liquidated damages of


$100.00 may be assessed for each violation. Each day of violation shall constitute a


separate violation for the purposes of this Article. Any and all attorney’s fees and


other costs and expenses incurred by the Association or by any other Unit Owner in







17


enforcing this provision shall be reimbursed by the Unit Owner in violation and may


be assessed against such Owner's Unit. Failure by the Association or by any Unit


Owner to enforce any covenant or restriction shall not be deemed to be a waiver of


the right to do so thereafter.


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Declarants has hereunto set my hand


and seal ________ day of March, 2017.


_______________________________
Larry A. Stenner


_______________________________
Sandra L. Stenner


STATE OF WISCONSIN)
)ss.


COUNTY OF DANE )


Personally before me this ________ day of March, 2017, Larry A. Stenner


and Sandra L. Stenner to me known to be the persons who executed the foregoing


instrument and acknowledged the same in the capacity and for the purposes therein


intended.







18


______________________________
Jonathan M. Hajny
Notary Public, State of Wisconsin
My Commission is permanent.


This document drafted by and return to:
Jonathan M. Hajny
Attorney at Law
221 Kings Lynn Road
Stoughton, Wisconsin 53589







CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 (608) 873-6619
www.cityofstoughton.com/planning fax: (608) 873-5519


February 2, 2017
Larry & Sandy Stenner
2745 Kelli Lane
Stoughton, WI. 53589


Dear Property Owner:


I have completed a review of the proposed Hilldale Park Condominiums for 1908-1910 Hilldale Lane,
Stoughton, WI - Plan submitted 2/1/17. As noted, additional information may be required to be
provided or shown on the plan.


1. The property at 1908-1940 Hilldale Lane, Stoughton, WI is zoned TR-6 – Two-Family Residential.


2. The intent is to split the property to enable selling each side of the duplex separately. Since the
water and sewer service is not separate as required by ordinance to allow a zero lot line, a
condominium platting process was chosen to split the structure while the land will be held in
common by both owners.


3. The water and sewer laterals will need to be listed as common elements within the Declaration of
Condominium. Currently, it appears only the sewer lateral and grinder pump are listed as common
elements. The common elements are to be owned and maintained by the Association.


If you have any questions, please contact me at 608-646-0421


Sincerely,
City of Stoughton


Michael P. Stacey


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


s:\planning\mps\property log folder\1908-1910 hilldale lane\condo review 1-30-17.doc







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
3/13/17
Page 2 of 4


T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\Planning Commission\2017\Planning Minutes 3-13-17.docx


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the CSM request as presented,
2nd by Jenson. Motion carried 7 – 0.


8. Request by Larry and Sandy Stenner for approval of a preliminary and final
condominium plat to split a duplex at 1908/1910 Hilldale Lane.
Scheel explained the request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Jenson to recommend the Common Council approve the condominium plat request
as presented, 2nd by Truehl.


Engelberger questioned what the alternatives are instead of a condominium. Scheel stated the
owner install separate sewer laterals.


Maloney questioned the utility drawing in the packet. Stacey stated the diagram show the
property having separate water laterals and shutoffs.


Scheel stated the owner would have to install separate sewer laterals to each side of the duplex
or create a condominium to sell each side of the duplex.


Motion carried 6 – 1 (Engelberger voted no).


9. Request by the Stoughton Utilities for certified survey map (CSM) approval to split the
property at 3201 McComb Road. Scheel explained the request.


Motion by Hanna to recommend the Common Council approve the CSM request as presented,
2nd by Truehl.


Truehl questioned if there are plans for the rest of the property. Scheel stated the
Comprehensive Plan depicts the remainder as a separate use.


Motion carried 7 – 0.


10. Request by the Stoughton Utilities to rezone a portion of the property at 3201 McComb
Road from RH – Rural Holding to I – Institutional. Scheel explained the request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


Dean Sutton spoke against the substation location.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.



mstacey

Highlight

Request by Larry and Sandy Stenner for approval of a preliminary and final
condominium plat to split a duplex at 1908/1910 Hilldale Lane.
Scheel explained the request.
Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.
No one registered to speak.
Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.
Motion by Jenson to recommend the Common Council approve the condominium plat request
as presented, 2nd by Truehl.
Engelberger questioned what the alternatives are instead of a condominium. Scheel stated the
owner install separate sewer laterals.
Maloney questioned the utility drawing in the packet. Stacey stated the diagram show the
property having separate water laterals and shutoffs.
Scheel stated the owner would have to install separate sewer laterals to each side of the duplex
or create a condominium to sell each side of the duplex.
Motion carried 6 – 1 (Engelberger voted no).






		12a-R-31-2017-Stenner Condo Resolution.pdf

		12b-Stenner Condo Plat Request.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL
An ordinance amending the zoning classification of a portion of the parcel at 3201 McComb Road (see


proposed CSM Lot 1 attached) in the City of Stoughton from RH – Rural Holding to I - Institutional


Committee
Action:


Planning Commission recommend Council approval 7 – 0 with the Mayor voting


Fiscal Impact:


File Number: O - 4- 2017 Date Introduced: First Reading: March 28, 2017


Second Reading: April 11, 2017


RECITALS


1. Stoughton Utilities (the “Applicant”) has applied to change the zoning classification of a
portion of the parcel at 3201 McComb Road in the City of Stoughton, specifically the
area shown as Lot 1 on the attached unrecorded CSM.


2. The applicant proposes changing the zoning classification of the land at 3201 McComb
Road from RH - Rural Holding to I - Institutional.


3. On March 13, 2017, the City of Stoughton Planning Commission held a public hearing
regarding Applicant’s proposed zoning change. The public hearing was preceded by the
publication of a class 2 notice, and other notice required by law.


4. The Planning Commission found that the proposed zoning change is consistent with the
City of Stoughton Comprehensive Plan, and recommended that the zoning change be
approved as presented.


5. The Common Council has considered the proposed zoning change and the Plan
Commission’s recommendations, finds that the proposed zoning change is consistent
with the City of Stoughton Comprehensive Plan.







ORDINANCE


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin do ordain as follows:


Section 1. The recitals set forth above are material to and are incorporated in this ordinance
as if set forth in full.


Section 2. Subject to the conditions set forth in section 3 below, the zoning classification of
the area shown as Lot 1 on the attached unrecorded CSM is changed from RH - Rural Holding to I –
Institutional.


Section 3. This ordinance shall take effect upon publication pursuant to law as presented.


Dates
Council Adopted:


Mayor Approved:
Donna Olson, Mayor


Published:


Attest:
Lana Kropf, City Clerk


S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Rezonings\3201 McComb Road Rezoning Ordinance.doc











T:\PACKETS\PLANNING COMMISSION\2017\3-13-17\Council Info\Stoughton Utilities Rezoning Memo.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: March 14, 2017


To: Common Council


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


Subject: Agenda Item for the March 28, 2017 Council Meeting.


Request by the Stoughton Utilities to rezone a portion of the property at 3201 McComb Road
from RH – Rural Holding to I - Institutional.
Stoughton Utilities has requested to rezone a portion of the property (See CSM) at 3201 McComb
Road to allow the construction of a substation. The ordinance and related materials are provided.
Staff recommends approval of the rezoning. Planning Commission recommends approval.















PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE


The City of Stoughton Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on Monday, March 13,
2017 at 6:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, in the Council Chambers,
Public Safety Building, 321 S. Fourth Street, Second Floor, Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589, to
consider the proposed rezoning of the following parcel of land at 3201 McComb Road,
Stoughton, WI., owned by City of Stoughton. The property described below is proposed to be
rezoned from RH – Rural Holding to I – Institutional, in the City of Stoughton, Dane County,
WI, more fully described:


Part of Parcel number: 281/0510-121-8051-2
Legal Description: Part of the Northeast quarter of the Northeast quarter of Section 12,
Township 5 North, Range 10 East, City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin described as
follows:


Commencing at the Northwest corner of said Section 12, thence S 87°05’43” E 1319.84 feet to
the point of beginning; thence continuing S 87°05’43” E 400.64 feet; thence S 00°06’49” E
659.80 feet; thence N 87°17’05” W 400.49 feet; thence N 00°07’13” W 661.13 feet to the point
of beginning.


For questions related to this notice contact Michael Stacey at 608-646-0421 or Rodney Scheel at
608-873-6619


Michael Stacey
Zoning Administrator


Published February 23, 2017 and March 2, 2017 HUB


S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Rezonings\Rezoning Notices\Planning Rez. 3201 McComb Road West Substation Notice.doc







February 17, 2017 


Mr. Rodney Scheel, Director of Planning and Development 


City of Stoughton 


381 East Main Street 


Stoughton, WI, 53589 


Re: West Substation 


Stoughton Utilities 


Dear Mr. Scheel: 


Stoughton Utilities is seeking site review and approvals from the City of Stoughton (City) for 


their proposed West Substation project located within parcel 051012180512, south of STH 138 


at the western limits of the City. Stoughton Utilities is in the process of finalizing the design of 


the West Substation with assistance from Forster Engineering and Strand Associates, Inc.® 


(Strand). Stoughton Utilities intends to advertise for bids for the project in May 2017. The 


following is a summary of the items that we understand require review and approval from the 


City. 


Certified Survey Map 


Parcel 051012180512 is currently owned by the City (Stoughton Utilities). Stoughton Utilities 


is planning to utilize Lot 1 identified on the enclosed draft Certified Survey Map (CSM) for the 


West Substation project. The future use of Lot 2 is not known at this time, but it will likely be 


sold and developed in the future. 


Zoning 


Based on the most recent version of the City’s planning map dated March 19, 2015, the subject 


parcel is zoned Rural Holding. Stoughton Utilities is seeking a rezoning classification for Lot 1 


to Institutional for purposes of constructing the West Substation. Stoughton Utilities is not 


seeking a rezoning classification for Lot 2. 


Site Access 


Stoughton Utilities is currently considering two site access options; one option is to pursue 


access to STH 138, Wisconsin Department of Transportation (WisDOT) approval required. The 


other option is to maintain an access easement across the future development of Lot 2. Strand 


has been in contact with WisDOT regarding access to the site from STH 138 and will submit a 


permit application concurrent with this submittal for both temporary access during construction 


and future access. If permanent future access is not granted by WisDOT via STH 138, permanent 


access will be provided to the east through the Lot 2 development. Currently, all access drives 


ZRS:tlw\S:\MAD\1000--1099\1040\110\Correspondence\Out\City of Stoughton\Plan Commission\Plan Commission Letter 2017.02.17.docx 







Mr. Rodney Scheel 
City of Stoughton  
Department of Planning and Development  
Page 2 
February 17, 2017 


 


 


 
ZRS:tlw\S:\MAD\1000--1099\1040\110\Correspondence\Out\City of Stoughton\Plan Commission\Plan Commission Letter 2017.02.17.docx 


are proposed to be base aggregate and paving of the permanent access is scheduled for 


completion after the heavy machinery necessary for construction has vacated the site. 


 


Stormwater Management 


Proposed stormwater management includes grass swales around the majority of the site 


promoting drainage to a bioretention basin located at the northwest corner of the substation. The 


bioretention basin is sized and designed to provide a removal of 80 percent of total suspended 


solids for the proposed site improvements. The outlet control structure discharges to the north 


toward an existing wetland. In addition, an overland flow route is proposed at the northwest 


corner of the bioretention basin to prevent ponding within the fenced area if the outlet control 


structure were to become obstructed. Stormwater management calculations and details are 


included for reference. 


 


Landscaping 


It is our understanding that a 20 foot bufferyard providing 210 points of landscaping per 100 feet 


around the exterior of the substation site will meet the requirements of Section 78-610 if a fence 


is included around the perimeter of the substation. A proposed bufferyard is shown on the east 


and north side of the substation. A bufferyard is also proposed on the west side of the substation 


to the extent practical in consideration of the anticipated ATC lines coming into the substation 


along the west property line from the south. Graded berms are also proposed to further conceal 


the interior of the site.  


 


Fencing 


Fencing is proposed around the entire perimeter of the substation with two gate access points on 


the north side of the site. The fence will be completely inside of the bufferyards, where present. 


Fencing will be 7 feet of fabric with 3 strands of barbed wire above at a 45-degree angle outward 


(8 foot total height). The fencing fabric will be galvanized steel with a 2-inch diagonal pattern 


with 8-foot post spacing. Tan privacy slatting will be installed in the fence fabric (similar to 


other substations). The proposed gates will be approximately 20 feet wide. A sample detail 


drawing is enclosed. 


 


Lighting 


The lighting design addresses the emergency lighting level for the portion of the substation that 


will be operated by Stoughton Utilities (eastern half). The proposed lighting will be switch 


controlled and used in emergency situations only. ATC has hired ECI Engineering to complete 


the western half of the substation, including the emergency lighting. The lighting design for the 


western portion of the substation is not available at this time, but will likely meet the minimum 


National Electrical Safety Code requirements for emergency lighting identified in the attached 


design parameters included for the eastern portion. 


  







Mr. Rodney Scheel 
City of Stoughton  
Department of Planning and Development  
Page 3 
February 17, 2017 


 


 


 
ZRS:tlw\S:\MAD\1000--1099\1040\110\Correspondence\Out\City of Stoughton\Plan Commission\Plan Commission Letter 2017.02.17.docx 


Control Building 


The proposed control building is a prefabricated Trachte structure with a steel exterior. Steel 


doors will be installed, along with windows. The structure will also have a heating, ventilation, 


and air conditioning (HVAC) system. The building will be similar to those at other substations. 


Please see the attached photo for reference. 


 


The following items are included in this submittal: 


 Site Plan Review Checklist 


 Building and Zoning Permit Application and Checklist 


 Certified Survey Map Application 


 Stormwater Management Application 


 Erosion Control Application 


 Project Drawings and Details Including: 


o Erosion Control Plan 


o Bioretention basin Plan and Details 


o Site Layout and Grading 


o Site Restoration Plan and Details 


o Landscaping Plan 


o Lighting Photometrics 


o Fencing Detail 


o Control Building Example Photo 


 


If you have any questions, or would like to discuss any of the project elements in further detail, 


please contact us. 


 


Sincerely, 


 


STRAND ASSOCIATES, INC.® 


 
Zachary R. Simpson, P.E. 


 


Enclosures 


 


c/enc.: Robert Kardasz, P.E., Stoughton Utilities 















 


Planning
Sources: Esri, HERE, DeLorme, Intermap, increment P Corp.,
GEBCO, USGS, FAO, NPS, NRCAN, GeoBase, IGN, Kadaster NL,
Ordnance Survey, Esri Japan, METI, Esri China (Hong Kong),
swisstopo, MapmyIndia, © OpenStreetMap contributors, and the


Tax Parcels
March 3, 2017


0 0.2 0.40.1 mi


0 0.3 0.60.15 km


1:8,946


 
 



mstacey

Arrow







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
3/13/17
Page 2 of 4


T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\Planning Commission\2017\Planning Minutes 3-13-17.docx


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the CSM request as presented,
2nd by Jenson. Motion carried 7 – 0.


8. Request by Larry and Sandy Stenner for approval of a preliminary and final
condominium plat to split a duplex at 1908/1910 Hilldale Lane.
Scheel explained the request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Jenson to recommend the Common Council approve the condominium plat request
as presented, 2nd by Truehl.


Engelberger questioned what the alternatives are instead of a condominium. Scheel stated the
owner install separate sewer laterals.


Maloney questioned the utility drawing in the packet. Stacey stated the diagram show the
property having separate water laterals and shutoffs.


Scheel stated the owner would have to install separate sewer laterals to each side of the duplex
or create a condominium to sell each side of the duplex.


Motion carried 6 – 1 (Engelberger voted no).


9. Request by the Stoughton Utilities for certified survey map (CSM) approval to split the
property at 3201 McComb Road. Scheel explained the request.


Motion by Hanna to recommend the Common Council approve the CSM request as presented,
2nd by Truehl.


Truehl questioned if there are plans for the rest of the property. Scheel stated the
Comprehensive Plan depicts the remainder as a separate use.


Motion carried 7 – 0.


10. Request by the Stoughton Utilities to rezone a portion of the property at 3201 McComb
Road from RH – Rural Holding to I – Institutional. Scheel explained the request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


Dean Sutton spoke against the substation location.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.



mstacey

Highlight

Request by the Stoughton Utilities to rezone a portion of the property at 3201 McComb
Road from RH – Rural Holding to I – Institutional. Scheel explained the request.
Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.
Dean Sutton spoke against the substation location.
Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.








Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
3/13/17
Page 3 of 4


T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\Planning Commission\2017\Planning Minutes 3-13-17.docx


Engelberger questioned if other locations had been considered. Robert Kardasz, Utilities
Director stated the substation was planned where the load or demand will be and the location is
where American Transmission Company has power available. Robert stated the circuits
coming out of the substation are planned to be underground.


The group discussed the location of the ATC transmission line and existing easements to
accommodate the lines.


Motion by Hanna to recommend the Common Council approve the rezoning request as
presented, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 7 – 0.


11. Request by the Stoughton Utilities for site plan approval to construct a substation on a
portion of the parcel at 3201 McComb Road. Scheel introduced the request.


Kardasz reported the substation will be state of the art. Hanna recommended that evergreens
be planted along the full length of the western property line that should include a few white
pines. There was discussion about the uncertain route ATC will use to bring their transmission
lines to the substation and whether that would affect perimeter landscaping plans. Hanna
reported that evergreens can be transplanted if necessary. Krcma agreed that more landscaping
along the west property line is important.


Motion by Hanna, seconded by Krcma to approve the landscaping plan with the condition that
the berm be continued along the west property line to the south property line and that plantings
along the west line shall include 75% evergreens and landscaping with junipers being used as a
lower growing option. Truehl requested that the motion be amended to require the construction
of a berm built to an elevation of 935’ be installed along the west property line adjacent to the
substation. Hanna and Krcma accepted the addition to the motion.


Discussion took place about when Stoughton Utilities will know the route ATC may feed the
substation. Additional discussion included consideration of landscaping along the south
property line.


Motion by Truehl, seconded by Engelberger to table. Kardasz requested that a special
meeting be considered to finalize site plan requirements. Motion carried unanimously.


12. Request for site plan approval by Robert Ahern of Dimension IV for property located at
1601, 1625 and 1649 Vernon Street (Park Vernon Apartments).
No action taken prior to adjournment.


13. Request by Dack Print, LLC (Dennis and Amy Kittleson) for approval of a Downtown
Design Overlay Zoning District Project request to remove the building at 305/315 E.
Main Street.
No action taken prior to adjournment.


14. Future agenda items. None discussed.



mstacey

Highlight

Engelberger questioned if other locations had been considered. Robert Kardasz, Utilities
Director stated the substation was planned where the load or demand will be and the location is
where American Transmission Company has power available. Robert stated the circuits
coming out of the substation are planned to be underground.
The group discussed the location of the ATC transmission line and existing easements to
accommodate the lines.
Motion by Hanna to recommend the Common Council approve the rezoning request as
presented, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 7 – 0.






		9a-O-4-2017-3201 McComb Road Rezoning Ordinance.pdf

		9b-Stoughton Utilities Rezoning Request.pdf

		Insert from: "Plan Commission Submittal 2017.02.17.pdf"

		Plan Commission Letter 2017.02.17

		Draft CSM

		SA Civil Drawings 2017.02.16

		CE1.1 Site Layout and Grading

		CE2 Bioretention Basin Details

		CE3 Temporary Erosion Control

		CE4 Permanent Restoration

		CE1.4 Landscaping and Restoration Plan

		C5.1 Civil Details



		Fence Detail

		Proposed Lighting Design for Stoughton West Substation

		Substation Control Building










City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR THE SALE OF
$7,660,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION PROMISSORY NOTES, SERIES 2017A


Committee Action: Finance Committee meets April 11, 2017


Fiscal Impact: $7,660,000


File Number: R -48-2017 Date Introduced: April 11, 2017


WHEREAS the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin (the "City") is presently in need of an
amount not to exceed $7,660,000 for public purposes, including various capital improvement plan projects;
stormwater improvements; land acquisition; and street improvements within Tax Increment District No. 6; and


WHEREAS it is desirable to borrow said funds through the issuance of general obligation promissory
notes pursuant to Section 67.12(12), Wisconsin Statutes;


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that:


Section 1. The Notes. The City shall issue its General Obligation Promissory Notes, Series 2017A in an
amount not to exceed $7,660,000 (the "Notes") for the purposes above specified.


Section 2. Sale of Notes. The Common Council hereby authorizes and directs that the Notes be offered
for public sale. At a subsequent meeting, the Common Council shall consider such bids for the Notes as may
have been received and take action thereon.


Section 3. Notice of Note Sale. The City Clerk (in consultation with the City's financial advisor,
Springsted Incorporated ("Springsted")) be and hereby is directed to cause notice of the sale of the Notes to be
disseminated in such manner and at such times as the City Clerk may determine and to cause copies of a complete
Official Terms of Offering and other pertinent data to be forwarded to interested bidders as the City Clerk may
determine.


Section 4. Official Statement. The City Clerk shall cause an Official Statement concerning this issue to
be prepared by Springsted. The appropriate City officials shall determine when the Official Statement is final for
purposes of Securities and Exchange Commission Rule 15c2-12 and shall certify said Statement, such
certification to constitute full authorization of such Statement under this resolution.


Adopted, approved and recorded April 11, 2017.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto







Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote

















































































		8-R-48-2017- Resolution providing for the sale $7660000 GOPN.pdf

		Fin Comm Memo - 2017A Plan & Set Sale Res - 2017-04-07.pdf

		8 aa -Schedules for Borrowing.pdf



